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UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Net sales:
Net sales $ 3856 § 4310 $ 12,292 $§ 13,838
Net sales to related parties ( Note 19) 275 342 863 1,003
Total 4,131 4,652 13,155 14,841
Operating expenses (income):
Cost of sales (excludes items shown below) 3,749 4,318 12,105 13,436
Selling, general and administrative expenses 153 159 449 490
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 173 163 514 490
Income from investees (26) (48) (31) (116)
Impairment of goodwill (Note 5) 1,783 — 1,783 —
Net (gain) loss on disposal of assets ( Note 4) — (1) — 308
Other expense (income), net 1 1) 6 9)
Total 5,833 4,590 14,826 14,599
(Loss) income from operations (1,702) 62 (1,671) 242
Interest expense 61 45 204 160
Interest income — 1) (2) 6)
Other financial costs 24 1 55 23
Net interest and other financial costs ( Note 7) 85 45 257 177
(Loss) income before income taxes and noncontrolling interests (1,787) 17 (1,928) 65
Income tax provision (benefit) (Note 9) 4 (27) 14 139
Net (loss) income (1,791) 44 (1,942) (74)
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — —
Net (loss) income attributable to United States Steel Corporation $ (1,791) $ 44 $ (1,942) $ (74)
Earnings per common share ( Note 11):
Earnings per share attributable to United States Steel Corporation shareholders:
-Basic $ (12.38) $ 030 $ (13.44) $ (0.51)
-Diluted $ (12.38) $ 028 $ (13.44) $ (0.51)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(Dollars in millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Net (loss) income $ (1,791) $ 44 $ (1,942) $ (74)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Changes in foreign currency translation adjustments 31 60 13 76
Changes in pension and other employee benefit accounts 59 224 197 360
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 90 284 210 436
Comprehensive (loss) income including noncontrolling interest (1,701) 328 (1,732) 362
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interest — — — —
Comprehensive (loss) income attributable to United States Steel Corporation $ (1,701) $ 328 % (1,732) $ 362

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 697 570
Receivables, less allowance of $53 and $55 1,819 1,872
Receivables from related parties ( Note 19) 138 218
Inventories (Note 12) 2,480 2,503
Deferred income tax benefits (Note 9) 162 171
Other current assets 58 40
Total current assets 5,354 5,374
Property, plant and equipment 17,031 16,906
Less accumulated depreciation and depletion 10,864 10,498
Total property, plant and equipment, net 6,167 6,408
Investments and long-term receivables, less allowance of $3 in both periods 607 609
Intangibles — net (Note 5) 276 253
Goodwill (Note 5) 4 1,822
Deferred income tax benefits (Note 9) 311 424
Other noncurrent assets 287 327
Total assets 13,006 15,217
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities 1,630 1,722
Accounts payable to related parties (Note 19) 93 78
Bank checks outstanding 56 15
Payroll and benefits payable 965 977
Accrued taxes 140 146
Accrued interest 80 50
Short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt ( Note 14) 322 2
Total current liabilities 3,286 2,990
Long-term debt, less unamortized discount (Note 14) 3,618 3,936
Employee benefits 3,919 4,416
Deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 408 397
Total liabilities 11,231 11,739
Contingencies and commitments (Note 20)
Stockholders’ Equity (Note 17):
Common stock (150,925,911 shares issued) ( Note 117) 151 151
Treasury stock, at cost (6,267,004 and 6,643,553 shares) (481) (521)
Additional paid-in capital 3,665 3,652
Retained earnings 1,497 3,463
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Note 18) (3,058) (3,268)
Total United States Steel Corporation stockholders’ equity 1,774 3,477
Noncontrolling interests 1 1
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 13,006 15,217

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended
September 30,
(Dollars in millions) 2013 2012
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Operating activities:
Net loss $ (1,942) $ (74)
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 514 490
Impairment of goodwill (Note 5) 1,783 —
Provision for doubtful accounts (2) 3)
Pensions and other postretirement benefits (143) (112)
Deferred income taxes 3 86
Net loss on disposal of assets ( Note 4) — 308
Currency remeasurement loss (gain) 8 (13)
Distributions received, net of equity investees income (20) (33)
Changes in:
Current receivables 137 (86)
Inventories 15 168
Current accounts payable and accrued expenses (34) 108
Income taxes receivable/payable 1 27
Bank checks outstanding 40 25
All other, net 61 67
Net cash provided by operating activities 421 958
Investing activities:
Capital expenditures (328) (536)
Acquisition of intangible assets ( Note 5) (12) —
Disposal of assets — 141
Change in restricted cash, net 39 (67)
Investments, net (8) 4)
Net cash used in investing activities (309) (466)
Financing activities:
Revolving credit facilities — borrowings — 523
— repayments — (653)
Receivables Purchase Agreement payments — (380)
Issuance of long-term debt, net of financing costs 575 485
Repayment of long-term debt (542) (319)
Dividends paid (22) (22)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 11 (366)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 4 2
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 127 128
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 570 408
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 697 $ 536

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

1.

2,

3.

Basis of Presentation

United States Steel Corporation (U. S. Steel) produces and sells steel mill products, including flat-rolled and tubular products, in North America and Central
Europe. Operations in North America also include transportation services (railroad and barge operations) and real estate operations.

The year-end consolidated balance sheet data was derived from audited statements but does not include all disclosures required for complete financial
statements by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). The other information in these financial statements is
unaudited but, in the opinion of management, reflects all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the results for the periods covered. All such
adjustments are of a normal recurring nature unless disclosed otherwise. These financial statements, including notes, have been prepared in accordance
with the applicable rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission and do not include all of the information and disclosures required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America for complete financial statements. Additional information is contained in the United States
Steel Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012 which should be read in conjunction with these financial
statements.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications of prior years’ data have been made to conform to the current year presentation.

New Accounting Standards

On February 5, 2013, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2013-02, Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (ASU 2013-02). ASU 2013-02 requires companies to present information about reclassification adjustments from accumulated
other comprehensive income, including the amount of the reclassification and the income statement line items affected by the reclassification. The
information must be presented in the financial statements in a single note or on the face of the financial statements. ASU 2013-02 is effective for interim
and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2012. U. S. Steel adopted ASU 2013-02 effective January 1, 2013 and has provided the required
disclosures in Note 18.

On July 18, 2013, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2013-11, Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss
Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists (ASU 2013-11). ASU 2013-11 requires the netting of unrecognized tax benefits
(UTBs) against a deferred tax asset for a loss or other carryforward that would apply in settlement of the uncertain tax positions. UTBs are required to be
netted against all available same-jurisdiction loss or other tax carryforwards that would be utilized, rather than only against carryforwards that are created
by the UTBs. ASU 2013-11 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2013. U. S. Steel early adopted ASU 2013-11 in the
second quarter of 2013 on a prospective basis. The adoption did not have a significant impact on U. S. Steel's financial statements.

Segment Information

U. S. Steel has three reportable segments: Flat-rolled Products (Flat-rolled), U. S. Steel Europe (USSE), and Tubular Products (Tubular). The results of
several other operating segments that do not constitute reportable segments, which include transportation services and real estate operations, are
combined and disclosed in the Other Businesses category. Prior to January 31, 2012, our USSE reportable segment consisted of U. S. Steel KoSice
(USSK) and U. S. Steel Serbia (USSS). On January 31, 2012, U. S. Steel sold USSS (see Note 4). The USSE segment information subsequent to
January 31, 2012 reflects the results of USSK only.

The chief operating decision maker evaluates performance and determines resource allocations based on a number of factors, the primary measure being
income (loss) from operations. Income (loss) from operations for reportable segments and Other Businesses does not include net interest and other
financial costs (income), income taxes, postretirement benefit expenses (other than service cost and amortization of prior service cost for active
employees) and certain other items that management believes are not indicative of future results. Information on segment assets is not disclosed, as it is
not reviewed by the chief operating decision maker.

The accounting principles applied at the operating segment level in determining income (loss) from operations are generally the same as those applied at
the consolidated financial statement level. The transfer value for steel rounds from Flat-rolled to Tubular is based on cost. All other intersegment sales and
transfers are
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accounted for at market-based prices and are eliminated at the corporate consolidation level. Corporate-level selling, general and administrative expenses
and costs related to certain former businesses are allocated to the reportable segments and Other Businesses based on measures of activity that
management believes are reasonable.

The results of segment operations for the three months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 are:

Income Income
(loss) (loss)
Customer Intersegment Net from from

(In millions) Third Quarter 2013 Sales Sales Sales investees operations
Flat-rolled $ 2,731 $ 324 $ 3,055 $ 28 $ 82
USSE 643 1 644 — (32)
Tubular 731 2 733 (1) 49

Total reportable segments 4,105 327 4,432 27 99
Other Businesses 26 32 58 (1) 14
Reconciling Items and Eliminations — (359) (359) — (1,815)

Total $ 4131 $ = $ 4131 $ 26 $ (1,702)
Third Quarter 2012
Flat-rolled $ 3,142 $ 415 $ 3557 $ 49 $ 29
USSE 696 68 764 — 27
Tubular 787 3 790 1) 102

Total reportable segments 4,625 486 5,111 48 158
Other Businesses 27 13 40 — 13
Reconciling ltems and Eliminations — (499) (499) — (109)

Total $ 4652 $ — $ 4652 $ 48 $ 62
The results of segment operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 are:

Income Income
(loss) (loss)
Customer Intersegment Net from from

(In millions) First Nine Months 2013 Sales Sales Sales investees operations
Flat-rolled $ 8,710 $ 985 $ 9,695 $ 41 $ 18
USSE 2,204 3 2,207 — 16
Tubular 2,126 4 2,130 (7) 158

Total reportable segments 13,040 992 14,032 34 192
Other Businesses 115 101 216 (3) 62
Reconciling Items and Eliminations — (1,093) (1,093) — (1,925)

Total $ 13,155 $ — $ 13,155 $ 31 §$ (1,671)
First Nine Months 2012
Flat-rolled $ 9,798 $ 1,297  $ 11,095 $ 122§ 389
USSE 2,274 143 2,417 — 27
Tubular 2,604 6 2,610 4) 334

Total reportable segments 14,676 1,446 16,122 118 750
Other Businesses 165 105 270 (2) 46
Reconciling ltems and Eliminations — (1,551) (1,551) — (554)

Total $ 14,841 $ —  $ 14,841 $ 116  § 242




The following is a schedule of reconciling items to income (loss) from operations:

Nine Months Ended

Three Months Ended September 30, September 30,
(In millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Items not allocated to segments:
Postretirement benefit expense® $ (55) $ (74) $ (165) $ (228)
Other items not allocated to segments:
Impairment of goodwill (Note 5) $ (1,783) — $ (1,783) —
Supplier contract dispute settlement 23 $ — 23 $ —
Labor agreement lump sum payments ®) — (35) — (35)
Net loss on the sale of assets (Note 4) — — — (310)
Property tax settlements — — — 19
Total other items not allocated to segments (1,760) (35) (1,760) (326)
Total reconciling items $ (1,815) $ (109) $ (1,925) §$ (554)

@ Consists of the net periodic benefit cost elements, other than service cost and amortization of prior service cost for active employees, associated with
our pension, retiree health care and life insurance benefit plans.

®) Effective September 1, 2012, U. S. Steel and its U. S. Steel Tubular Products, Inc. subsidiary reached new labor agreements (the 2012 Labor
Agreements) with the United Steel Workers (USW). The 2012 Labor Agreements provided for a $2,000 lump sum payment for each covered active USW
member, which resulted in U. S. Steel recognizing a pretax charge of $35 million in the third quarter of 2012.

4. Dispositions
The net loss on disposal of assets for the first nine months of 2012 primarily relates to the following dispositions:
U. S. Steel Serbia

On January 31, 2012, U. S. Steel sold USSS to the Republic of Serbia for a purchase price of one dollar. In addition, USSK received a $40 million
payment for certain intercompany balances owed by USSS for raw materials and support services. As a result of this transaction, U. S. Steel recorded a
total non-cash pretax charge of $399 million.

Birmingham Southern Railroad Company

On February 1, 2012, U. S. Steel completed the sale of the majority of the operating assets of Birmingham Southern Railroad Company and the Port
Birmingham Terminal. As a result of the transaction, U. S. Steel recorded a pretax gain of $89 million.

5. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 are as follows:

Flat-rolled USSE Tubular

Segment Segment Segment Total
Balance at December 31, 2012 $ 984 $ 4 3 834 $ 1,822
Goodwill from acquisitions — — 3 $ 3
Impairment (946) — (837) (1,783)
Currency translation (38) — — (38)
Balance at September 30, 2013 $ —  $ 4 $ —  $ 4
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Goodwill represents the excess of the cost over the fair value of acquired identifiable tangible and intangible assets and liabilities assumed from
businesses acquired.

Goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level annually in the third quarter and whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying value
may not be recoverable. The evaluation of goodwill impairment involves using either a qualitative or quantitative approach as outlined in Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 350. U. S. Steel completed its annual goodwill impairment evaluation using the two-step quantitative analysis during
the third quarter of 2013. We had two reporting units that included nearly all of our goodwill: our Flat-rolled reporting unit and our Texas Operations
reporting unit, which is part of our Tubular operating segment.

In the first step of the analysis, U. S. Steel compared the estimated fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying value, including goodwill. The fair value
of the reporting units was determined based on a weighting of income and market approaches. Since the carrying value of both the Flat-rolled and Texas
Operations reporting units exceeded the fair value, U. S. Steel performed the second step of the impairment analysis in order to determine the implied fair
value of the reporting units’ goodwill. The implied fair value of goodwill represents the excess of fair value of the reporting unit over the fair value amounts
assigned to all of the assets and liabilities of the reporting unit as if it were to be acquired in a business combination and the current fair value of the
reporting unit (as calculated in the first step) was the purchase price. Any amount remaining after this allocation represents the implied fair value of
goodwill. The implied fair value of the respective reporting units’ goodwill was then compared to the carrying value of the goodwill and any excess of
carrying value over the implied fair value represents the non-cash impairment charge. The results of the second step preliminary analysis showed that the
implied fair value of goodwill was zero for both reporting units. Therefore, in the third quarter of 2013, U. S. Steel recorded a goodwill impairment charge of
$946 million and $837 million for the Flat-rolled and Texas Operations reporting units, respectively. As a result of the goodwill impairment charge, there is
no goodwill remaining within the Flat-rolled and Tubular segments, and goodwill remaining on our consolidated balance sheet at September 30, 2013 is  $4
million.

The impairment of the Flat-rolled reporting unit's goodwill was primarily driven by the valuation effects of the protracted economic recovery and excess
global steelmaking capacity. The impairment of the Texas Operations reporting unit's goodwill was primarily driven by the adverse price and volume
effects of an increased supply of welded tubular products in the U.S. market from the continued high level of tubular product imports and announced
additional domestic tubular manufacturing capacity. Due to these factors, U. S. Steel decreased the long term estimates of its operating results and cash
flows utilized in assessing goodwill for impairment. The valuation of goodwill for the second step of the goodwill impairment analysis is considered a level 3
fair value measurement, which means that the valuation of the assets and liabilities reflect U. S. Steel's own assumptions about the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing the assets and liabilities.

The valuation methodologies used for the 2013 impairment analysis to determine fair value under step one, with the assistance of a third party valuation
specialist in the case of the Texas Operations reporting unit, were a market approach and an income approach.

For purposes of the income approach, fair value was determined based on the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at an appropriate
risk-adjusted rate (DCF analysis). U. S. Steel made assumptions about the amount and timing of future expected cash flows, terminal value growth rates
and appropriate discount rates. The amount and timing of future cash flows within U. S. Steel's DCF analysis was based on its most recent operational
budgets, long range strategic plans and other estimates including probability weighting of cash flow scenarios. A three percent perpetual growth rate was
used to calculate the value of cash flows beyond the last projected period in U. S. Steel’'s DCF analysis and reflects its best estimates for stable, perpetual
growth of its reporting units. Actual results may differ from those assumed in U. S. Steel's forecasts. U. S. Steel used estimates of market participant
weighted average cost of capital (WACC) as a basis for determining the discount rates applied to its reporting units’ future expected cash flows, adjusted
for risks and uncertainties inherent in the steel industry and in its internally developed forecasts. A discount rate of 10 percent was used for both reporting
units.

The market approach is based upon an analysis of valuation metrics for companies comparable to each reporting unit. Fair values for the Flat-rolled and
Texas Operations reporting units were estimated using an appropriate valuation multiple, as well as estimated normalized earnings and an estimated
control premium.
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In order to validate the reasonableness of the estimated fair values of the reporting units as of the valuation date, a reconciliation of the aggregate fair
values of all reporting units to market capitalization was performed using a reasonable control premium. We further validated the reasonableness of the
estimated fair values of our reporting units using other valuation metrics that included data from U. S Steel's historical transactions as well as published
industry analyst reports.

Goodwill impairment tests in prior years indicated that goodwill was not impaired for any of U. S. Steel's reporting units and there were no triggering
events since that time that necessitated an impairment test.

Amortizable intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives and are detailed below:

As of September 30, 2013 As of December 31, 2012
Gross Gross
Useful Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying Accumulated Net
(In millions) Lives Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Customer relationships 22-23 Years $ 218 § 61 $ 157 § 221 $ 54 § 167
Other 2-20 Years 23 12 1 22 11 11
Total amortizable intangible assets $ 241 $ 73 $ 168 $ 243 $ 65 $ 178

The carrying amount of acquired water rights with indefinite lives as of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 totaled $75 million. The water rights
are tested for impairment annually in the third quarter. U. S. Steel performed a qualitative impairment evaluation of its water rights for 2013. The 2013 and
prior year tests indicated the water rights were not impaired.

During the first nine months of 2013, U. S. Steel acquired indefinite-lived intangible assets for $12 million and entered into an agreement to make future
payments contingent upon certain factors. The aggregate purchase price was $36 million, and U. S. Steel allocated $33 million to indefinite-lived
intangible assets, based upon their estimated fair value. The liability for contingent consideration will be reassessed each quarter. The maximum potential
liability for contingent consideration is $53 million. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has recorded a liability of $24 million to reflect the estimated fair
value of the contingent consideration. Contingent consideration was valued using a probability weighted discounted cash flow using both level 2 inputs
based on 2013 Standard and Poor’s Bond Guide as well level 3, significant other unobservable inputs, based on internal forecasts and weighted average
cost of capital derived from market data.

Identifiable intangible assets with finite lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable. During the third quarter of 2013, U. S. Steel completed a review of its identifiable intangible assets with finite lives and determined that the
assets were not impaired.

Amortization expense was $3 million in both the three months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 and was $8 million in both the nine months ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012. The estimated future amortization expense of identifiable intangible assets during the next five years is  $3 million for the
remaining portion of 2013 and $11 million each year from 2014 to 2017.

9-



6. Pensions and Other Benefits

The following table reflects the components of net periodic benefit cost for the three months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012:

Pension Other

Benefits Benefits
(In millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Service cost $ 32 §$ 29 $ 7 $ 7
Interest cost 100 117 35 42
Expected return on plan assets (152) (154) (33) (29)
Amortization of prior service cost 6 6 (3) 3
Amortization of actuarial net loss 92 88 8 1
Net periodic benefit cost, excluding below 78 86 14 24
Multiemployer plans 19 18 — —
Settlement, termination and curtailment losses $ 3 5 —  $ —  $ —
Net periodic benefit cost $ 100 $ 104 $ 14 $ 24

The following table reflects the components of net periodic benefit cost for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012:

Pension Other

Benefits Benefits
(In millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Service cost $ 9% $ 88 $ 21§ 22
Interest cost 303 350 106 133
Expected return on plan assets (459) (460) (98) (86)
Amortization of prior service cost 18 15 (10) 14
Amortization of actuarial net loss 275 264 23 1
Net periodic benefit cost, excluding below 233 257 42 84
Multiemployer plans 55 52 — —
Settlement, termination and curtailment losses (gains) 3 (2) — —
Net periodic benefit cost $ 291 § 307 $ 42 3 84

Employer Contributions

During the first nine months of 2013, U. S. Steel made a voluntary contribution of $140 million to its main defined benefit pension plan. U. S. Steel also
made $63 million in required cash contributions to the USSC pension plans, cash payments of $56 million to the Steelworkers’ Pension Trust and $18
million of pension payments not funded by trusts.

During the first nine months of 2013, cash payments of $188 million were made for other postretirement benefit payments not funded by trusts. In addition,
U. S. Steel made a required contribution of $10 million to our trust for represented retiree health care and life insurance benefits.

Company contributions to defined contribution plans totaled $ 11 million and $10 million in the three months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Company contributions to defined contribution plans totaled $33 million and $31 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively.

Pension Funding

In January 2013, U. S. Steel's Board of Directors authorized voluntary contributions to U. S. Steel's trusts for pensions and other benefits of up to  $300
million through the end of 2014. U. S. Steel made voluntary contributions to our main U.S. defined benefit plan of $140 million during the first nine months
of 2013 and
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2012. U. S. Steel will likely make voluntary contributions of similar amounts in future periods in order to mitigate potentially larger mandatory contributions
in later years. Assuming future asset performance consistent with our expected long-term earnings rate assumption of 7.75%, we anticipate that the
interest rate formula changes in the pension stabilization legislation enacted in 2012 will allow us to continue to make voluntary contributions of
approximately $140 million per year through 2015 to our main U.S. defined benefit plan before we could be required to contribute more than that amount
should the current low interest rate environment continue.

7. Net Interest and Other Financial Costs

Net interest and other financial costs includes interest expense (net of capitalized interest), interest income, financing costs, derivatives gains and losses
and foreign currency remeasurement gains and losses. Foreign currency gains and losses are a result of foreign currency denominated assets and
liabilities that require remeasurement. During the three months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, net foreign currency remeasurement gains of $3
million and $6 million, respectively, were recorded in other financial costs. During the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, net foreign
currency remeasurement losses of $9 million and $2 million, respectively, were recorded in other financial costs.

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2013, net interest and other financial costs includes a charge of $22 million related to a guarantee of
an unconsolidated equity investment for which payment by U. S. Steel is probable (see Note 20). Also included in the nine months ended September 30,
2013 is a charge of $34 million related to repurchases of approximately $542 million aggregate principal amount of our 4.00% Senior Convertible Notes
due May 15, 2014 (see Note 14 for further details). For the nine months ended September 30, 2012, net interest and other financial costs also includes a
charge of $18 million associated with the April 2012 redemption of all of our $300 million Senior Notes due June 1, 2013.

See Note 13 for additional information on U. S. Steel’s use of derivatives to mitigate its foreign currency exchange rate exposure.

8. Stock-Based Compensation Plans

U. S. Steel has outstanding stock-based compensation awards that were granted by the Compensation & Organization Committee of the Board of Directors
(the Committee) under several stock-based employee compensation plans, which are more fully described in Note 12 of the United States Steel
Corporation 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K. An aggregate of 15,450,000 shares of U. S. Steel common stock may be issued under the plans. As of
September 30, 2013, 1,325,239 shares are available for future grants.

U. S. Steel recognized pre-tax stock-based compensation cost in the amount of $9 million and $10 million in the three months ended September 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively, and $28 million and $29 million in the first nine months of 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Recent grants of stock-based compensation consist of stock options, restricted stock units and performance awards. Historically, the Committee has
granted traditional stock options with an exercise price equal to the stock price on the date of grant. For the 2013 grants, premium-priced stock options with
an exercise price of $25 per share were awarded to executives in lieu of traditional stock options. The following table is a general summary of the awards
made under the Plan.

2013 Grants 2012 Grants
Grant Details Shares @ Fair Value ® Shares @ Fair Value ®
Executive Stock Options 826,340 $ 8.37 510,570 $ 11.93
Non-executive Stock Options 970,640 $ 9.70 993,310 $ 11.93
Restricted Stock Units 1,033,210 $ 18.58 910,011 $ 22.28
Performance Awards © 271,960 $ 21.26 328,780 $ 25.26

@ The share amounts shown in this table do not reflect an adjustment for estimated forfeitures.
() Represents the per share weighted-average for all grants during the year.
© The number of Performance Awards shown represents the target value of the award.
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As of September 30, 2013, total future compensation cost related to nonvested stock-based compensation arrangements was $50 million, and the
weighted average period over which this cost is expected to be recognized is approximately 1.3 years.

Compensation expense for stock options is recorded over the vesting period based on the fair value on the date of grant, as calculated by U. S. Steel

using the Black-Scholes model and the assumptions listed below. The stock options vest ratably over a three-year service period and have a term of ten
years.

2013 Executive 2013 Non-Executive

Black-Scholes Assumptions@ Grants Grants 2012 Grants
Grant date price per share of option award $ 18.48 $ 18.64 $ 22.28
Exercise price per share of option award $ 25.00 $ 18.64 $ 22.28
Expected annual dividends per share, at grant date $ 0.20 $ 0.20 $ 0.20
Expected life in years 5.0 5.0 5.0
Expected volatility 66% 67 % 68 %
Risk-free interest rate 1.315% 1.049% 0.8%
Grant date fair value per share of unvested option awards

as calculated from above $ 8.37 $ 9.70 $ 11.93

@ The assumptions represent a weighted average of all grants during the year.

The expected annual dividends per share are based on the latest annualized dividend rate at the date of grant; the expected life in years is determined
primarily from historical stock option exercise data; the expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of U. S. Steel stock; and the risk-free interest
rate is based on the U.S. Treasury strip rate for the expected life of the option.

Restricted stock units generally vest ratably over three years. The fair value of the restricted stock units is the market price of the underlying common stock
on the date of the grant.

Performance awards vest at the end of a three-year performance period as a function of U. S. Steel's total shareholder return compared to the total
shareholder return of a group of peer companies over the three-year performance period. Performance awards can vest at between zero and 200 percent
of the target award. The fair value of the performance awards is calculated using a Monte-Carlo simulation.

9. Income Taxes

Tax provision

For the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, we recorded a tax provision of $14 million on our pretax loss of $1.9 billion and a tax provision
of $139 million on our pretax income of $65 million, respectively. The tax provision does not reflect any tax benefit for pretax losses in Canada and Serbia
(USSS was sold on January 31, 2012), which are jurisdictions where we have, or had, recorded full valuation allowances on deferred tax assets, and also
does not reflect any tax provision or benefit for certain foreign currency remeasurement gains and losses that are not recognized in any tax jurisdiction.
For the nine months ended September 30, 2013, there was essentially no tax benefit recorded on the $1.8 billion goodwill impairment charge. For the nine
months ended September 30, 2012, no significant tax benefit was recorded on the $399 million loss on the sale of USSS.

The tax provision for the first nine months of 2013 is based on an estimated annual effective rate, which requires management to make its best estimate of
annual pretax income or loss. During the year, management regularly updates forecasted annual pretax results for the various countries in which we
operate based on changes in factors such as prices, shipments, product mix, plant operating performance and cost estimates. To the extent that actual
2013 pretax results for U.S. and foreign income or loss vary from estimates applied herein, the actual tax provision or benefit recognized in 2013 could be
materially different from the forecasted amount used to estimate the tax provision for the nine months ended September 30, 2013.
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10.

Unrecognized tax benefits

Unrecognized tax benefits are the differences between a tax position taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax return and the benefit recognized for
accounting purposes pursuant to the guidance in ASC Topic 740 on income taxes. The total amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits was $85 million at
both September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012. The total amount of net unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate
was $65 million as of both September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

U. S. Steel records interest related to uncertain tax positions as a part of net interest and other financial costs in the Consolidated Statement of Operations.
Any penalties are recognized as part of selling, general and administrative expenses. As of both September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, U. S. Steel
had accrued liabilities of $7 million for interest related to uncertain tax positions. U. S. Steel currently does not have a liability for tax penalties.

It is reasonably expected that during the next 12 months unrecognized tax benefits related to income tax issues will decrease by approximately ~$8 million.

Deferred taxes

As of September 30, 2013, the net domestic deferred tax asset was $411 million compared to $538 million at December 31, 2012. A substantial amount of
U. S. Steel's domestic deferred tax assets relates to employee benefits that will become deductible for tax purposes over an extended period of time as
cash contributions are made to employee benefit plans and retiree benefits are paid in the future. We continue to believe it is more likely than not that the
net domestic deferred tax asset will be realized.

As of September 30, 2013, the net foreign deferred tax asset was $62 million, net of established valuation allowances of $1,184 million. At December 31,
2012, the net foreign deferred tax asset was $57 million, net of established valuation allowances of $1,099 million. The net foreign deferred tax asset will
fluctuate as the value of the U.S. dollar changes with respect to the euro and the Canadian dollar. At December 31, 2012, a full valuation allowance was
recorded for the net Canadian deferred tax asset primarily due to cumulative losses in Canada in recent years.

If evidence changes and it becomes more likely than not that the Company will realize the net Canadian deferred tax asset, the valuation allowance would
be partially or fully reversed. Any reversal of this amount would result in a decrease to income tax expense. The Slovak income tax rate increased from
19% to 23% starting in 2013. This change had an insignificant impact on deferred taxes at the end of 2012.

Significant Equity Investments

Summarized unaudited income statement information for our significant equity investments for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 is
reported below (amounts represent 100% of investee financial information):

(In millions) 2013 2012

Net sales $ 1,841 §$ 1,982
Cost of sales 1,395 1,421
Operating income 399 533
Net income 382 521
Net income attributable to significant equity investments 382 521

U. S. Steel’s portion of the equity in net income of the significant equity investments above was $50 million and $121 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, which is included in the income from investees line on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.
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1.

Earnings and Dividends Per Common Share

Earnings Per Share Attributable to United States Steel Corporation Shareholders
Basic earnings per common share is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per common share assumes the exercise of stock options, the vesting of restricted stock units and performance awards and the
conversion of convertible notes, provided in each case the effect is dilutive. The “if-converted” method is used to calculate the dilutive effect of the Senior
Convertible Notes due in 2014 and the “treasury stock” method is used to calculate the dilutive effect of the Senior Convertible Notes due in 2019 (due to
our current intent and policy, among other factors, to settle the principal amount of the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes in cash upon conversion).

The computations for basic and diluted earnings per common share from continuing operations are as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Net (loss) income attributable to United States Steel
Corporation shareholders $ (1,791) $ 44 $ (1,942) $ (74)
Plus income effect of assumed conversion-interest on
convertible notes — 5 — —
Net (loss) income after assumed conversion $ (1,791) $ 49 $ (1,942) $ (74)
Weighted-average shares outstanding (in thousands):
Basic 144,727 144,350 144,523 144,199
Effect of convertible notes — 27,059 — —
Effect of stock options, restricted stock units and performance
awards — 264 — —
Adjusted weighted-average shares outstanding, diluted 144,727 171,673 144,523 144,199
Basic earnings per common share $ (12.38) $ 0.30 $ (13.44) $ (0.51)
Diluted earnings per common share $ (12.38) $ 0.28 $ (13.44) $ (0.51)

The following table summarizes the securities that were antidilutive, and therefore, were not included in the computations of diluted earnings per common
share:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(In thousands) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Securities granted under the 2005 Stock Incentive Plan 7,621 4,352 7,621 4,353
Securities convertible under the Senior Convertible Notes 10,058 — 15,351 @ 27,059
Total 17,679 4,352 22,972 31,412

(a) On March 27, 2013, we repurchased approximately $542 million aggregate principal amount of our 4% Senior Convertible Notes due in 2014. If the
repurchases had occurred on January 1, 2013, the antidilutive securities would be 10,058 for the nine months ended September 30, 2013.

Dividends Paid Per Share
The dividend for each of the first three quarters of 2013 and 2012 was five cents per common share.
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12.

13.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or market. The first-in, first-out method is the predominant method of inventory costing in Europe and Canada.
The last-in, first-out (LIFO) method is the predominant method of inventory costing in the United States. At September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012,
the LIFO method accounted for 61 percent and 56 percent of total inventory values, respectively.

(In millions) September 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Raw materials $ 968 $ 945
Semi-finished products 877 883
Finished products 535 573
Supplies and sundry items 100 102

Total $ 2,480 $ 2,503

Current acquisition costs were estimated to exceed the above inventory values by $1.1 billion and $1.0 billion at September 30, 2013 and December 31,
2012, respectively. Cost of sales was increased by $3 million and reduced by $5 million in the three months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, as a result of the liquidation of LIFO inventories. Cost of sales was increased by $3 million and reduced by $16 million in the nine months
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, as a result of liquidation of LIFO inventories.

Inventory includes $84 million and $86 million of property held for residential or commercial development as of September 30, 2013 and December 31,
2012, respectively.

Derivative Instruments

U. S. Steel is exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risks as a result of our European and Canadian operations. USSE’s revenues are primarily in
euros and costs are primarily in U.S. dollars and euros. USSC'’s revenues and costs are denominated in both Canadian and U.S. dollars. In addition,
foreign cash requirements have been, and in the future may be, funded by intercompany loans, creating intercompany monetary assets and liabilities in
currencies other than the functional currency of the entities involved, which can affect income when remeasured at the end of each period.

U. S. Steel uses euro forward sales contracts with maturities no longer than 12 months to exchange euros for U.S. dollars to manage our currency
requirements and exposure to foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations. Derivative instruments are required to be recognized at fair value in the balance
sheet. U. S. Steel has not elected to designate these euro forward sales contracts as hedges. Therefore, changes in their fair value are recognized
immediately in the results of operations. The gains and losses recognized on these euro forward sales contracts may also partially offset the accounting
remeasurement gains and losses recognized on intercompany loans.

As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel held euro forward sales contracts with a total notional value of approximately $333 million. We mitigate the risk of
concentration of counterparty credit risk by purchasing our forward sales contracts from several counterparties.

Additionally, we routinely enter into fixed-price forward physical purchase contracts to partially manage our exposure to price risk related to the purchases
of natural gas, electricity and certain nonferrous metals used in the production process. During 2013 and 2012, the forward physical purchase contracts
for natural gas and nonferrous metals qualified for the normal purchases and normal sales exemption described in ASC Topic 815 and were not subject to
mark-to-market accounting.
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The following summarizes the location and amounts of the fair values and gains or losses related to derivatives included in U. S. Steel’s financial
statements as of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 and for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012:

Fair Value Fair Value
Balance Sheet
(In millions) Location September 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Foreign exchange forward contracts Accounts payable $ 9 3 12
Amount of Gain Amount of Gain
Statement of (Loss) (Loss)
Operations Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended September
(In millions) Location September 30, 2013 30, 2013
Other financial
Foreign exchange forward contracts costs $ (11) $ (7)
Amount of Gain Amount of Gain
Statement of (Loss) (Loss)
Operations Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended September
(In millions) Location September 30, 2012 30, 2012
Other financial
Foreign exchange forward contracts costs $ (12) $ 1

In accordance with the guidance found in ASC Topic 820 on fair value measurements and disclosures, the fair value of our euro forward sales contracts

was determined using Level 2 inputs, which are defined as “significant other observable” inputs. The inputs used are from market sources that aggregate
data based upon market transactions.
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Interest

(In millions) Rates % Maturity September 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
2037 Senior Notes 6.65 2037 $ 350 $ 350
2022 Senior Notes 7.50 2022 400 400
2021 Senior Notes 6.875 2021 275 —
2020 Senior Notes 7.375 2020 600 600
2018 Senior Notes 7.00 2018 500 500
2017 Senior Notes 6.05 2017 450 450
2019 Senior Convertible Notes 2.75 2019 316 —
2014 Senior Convertible Notes 4.00 2014 322 863
Province Note (C$150 million) 1.00 2015 146 151
Environmental Revenue Bonds 5.38 - 6.88 2015 - 2042 549 549
Recovery Zone Facility Bonds 6.75 2040 70 70
Fairfield Caster Lease 2022 35 35
Other capital leases and all other obligations 2013 - 2014 — 1
Amended Credit Agreement Variable 2016 — —
USSK Revolver Variable 2016 — —
USSK credit facility Variable 2015 — —

Total Debt 4,013 3,969
Less Province Note fair value adjustment 17 23
Less unamortized discount 56 8
Less short-term debt and long-term debt due within

one year 322 2

Long-term debt $ 3,618 $ 3,936

To the extent not otherwise discussed below, information concerning the Senior Notes, the 2014 Senior Convertible Notes and other listed obligations can
be found in Note 14 of the audited financial statements in the 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

2021 Senior Notes

On March 26, 2013, U. S. Steel issued $275 million of 6.875% Senior Notes due April 1, 2021 (2021 Senior Notes). U. S. Steel received net proceeds from
the offering of $270 million after fees of $5 million related to the underwriting discount and third party expenses. The net proceeds from the issuance of the

2021 Senior Notes, together with the net proceeds of the concurrent 2019 Senior Convertible Notes offering (see below), were used to repurchase a

portion of our 4.00% Senior Convertible Notes due May 15, 2014 (the 2014 Senior Convertible Notes). Interest on the 2021 Senior Notes is payable semi-
annually on April 1stand October 1%t of each year, commencing on October 1, 2013.
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U. S. Steel may redeem the 2021 Senior Notes, in whole or in part, at our option at any time and from time to time on or after April 1, 2017 at the
redemption price for such notes set forth below as a percentage of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the
redemption date, if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning April 1 of the years indicated below:

Year Redemption Price

2017 103.438 %
2018 101.719%
2019 and thereafter 100.000 %

2019 Senior Convertible Notes

On March 26, 2013, U. S. Steel issued $316 million of 2.75% Senior Convertible Notes due April 1, 2019 (the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes). U. S. Steel
received net proceeds from the offering of $306 million after fees of $10 million related to the underwriting discount and third party expenses. The net
proceeds from the issuance of the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes, together with the net proceeds of the concurrent 2021 Senior Notes offering (see
above), were used to repurchase a portion of our 2014 Senior Convertible Notes. Interest on the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes is payable semi-annually
on April 1stand October 15t of each year, commencing on October 1, 2013.

The initial conversion rate for the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes is 39.5491 shares of U. S. Steel common stock per $1,000 principal amount, equivalent
to an initial conversion price of approximately $25.29 per share of common stock, subject to adjustment as defined in the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes.
On the issuance date of the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes, the market price of U. S. Steel's common stock was below the stated conversion price of
$25.29 so there was no beneficial conversion option to the holders. Based on the initial conversion rate, the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes are convertible
into 12,507,403 shares of U. S. Steel common stock and we reserved for the possible issuance of 16,259,615 shares, which is the maximum amount that
could be issued upon conversion. Holders may convert their notes at their option prior to the close of business on the business day immediately preceding
October 1, 2018 only under certain circumstances (as described in the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes). On or after October 1, 2018, until the close of
business on the second scheduled trading day immediately preceding the maturity date, holders may convert their 2019 Senior Convertible Notes at any
time. Upon conversion, we will satisfy our conversion obligation by paying or delivering, as the case may be, cash, shares of our common stock or a
combination of cash and shares of our common stock at our election. Any unconverted 2019 Senior Convertible Notes mature at par on April 1, 2019.

U. S. Steel may not redeem the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes prior to April 5, 2017. On or after April 5, 2017, we may redeem for cash all or part of the
2019 Senior Convertible Notes, at our option, under certain circumstances. The redemption price will equal 100% of the principal amount of the 2019
Senior Convertible Notes to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption date.

If U. S. Steel undergoes a fundamental change, as defined in the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes, holders may require us to repurchase the 2019 Senior
Convertible Notes in whole or in part for cash at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes to be purchased plus
any accrued and unpaid interest (including additional interest, if any) up to, but excluding the repurchase date.

Although the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes were issued at par, for accounting purposes the proceeds received from the issuance of the notes are
allocated between debt and equity to reflect the fair value of the conversion option embedded in the notes and the fair value of similar debt without the
conversion option. As a result, $53 million of the gross proceeds of the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes was recorded as an increase in additional paid-in
capital with the offsetting amount recorded as a debt discount. The debt discount will be amortized over the term of the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes
using an interest rate of 6.2% (the estimated effective borrowing rate for nonconvertible debt at the time of issuance) which will accrete the carrying value
of the notes to the principal amount at maturity. As of September 30, 2013, the remaining unamortized debt discount was $49 million and the net carrying
amount of the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes was $267 million.

Similar to our other senior notes, the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes and the 2021 Senior Notes contain covenants limiting our ability to create liens, to
enter into sale-leaseback transactions and to consolidate, merge or transfer all, or substantially all of our assets. They also contain provisions requiring the
purchase of the notes
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upon a change in control under certain specified circumstances, as well as other customary provisions. In addition, certain payment defaults on other
indebtedness are a default under the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes.

2014 Senior Convertible Notes
In March 2013, U. S. Steel repurchased approximately $542 million aggregate principal amount of our 4.00% Senior Convertible Notes due 2014, reducing
the outstanding principal amount of the notes to $322 million.

The repurchases were funded with the net proceeds from the 2021 Senior Notes and the 2019 Senior Convertible Notes and cash. The aggregate
purchase price, including accrued and unpaid interest and fees, for the convertible notes repurchased was approximately $580 million. U. S. Steel
recorded a pretax charge of $34 million to net interest and other financial costs (see Note 7) in the first nine months of 2013 related mainly to the
repurchase premiums.

Amended Credit Agreement

As of September 30, 2013, there were no amounts drawn on the Amended Credit Agreement, which expires July 20, 2016, and inventory values
calculated in accordance with the Amended Credit Agreement supported the full $875 million of the facility. Under the Amended Credit Agreement, U. S.
Steel must maintain a fixed charge coverage ratio (as further defined in the Amended Credit Agreement) of at least 1.00 to 1.00 for the most recent four
consecutive quarters when availability under the Amended Credit Agreement is less than the greater of 10% of the total aggregate commitments and
$87.5 million. Since availability was greater than $87.5 million, compliance with the fixed charge coverage ratio covenant was not applicable. Based on the
most recent four quarters as of September 30, 2013, we would not meet this covenant. If the value of inventory does not support the full amount of the
facility or we remain unable to meet this covenant in the future, the full amount of this facility would not be available to the Company.

Receivables Purchase Agreement

As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has a Receivables Purchase Agreement (RPA) under which eligible trade accounts receivable are sold, on a daily
basis without recourse, to U. S. Steel Receivables, LLC (USSR), a wholly owned, bankruptcy-remote, special purpose entity used only for the
securitization program. As U. S. Steel accesses this facility, USSR sells senior undivided interests in the receivables to certain third-party commercial
paper conduits, while maintaining a subordinated undivided interest in a portion of the receivables. U. S. Steel has agreed to continue servicing the sold
receivables at market rates.

At both September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, eligible accounts receivable supported $625 million of availability under the RPA and there were no
receivables sold to third-party conduits under this facility.

USSR pays the conduits a discount based on the conduits’ borrowing costs plus incremental fees. We paid $1 million in each of the three month periods
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 and $3 million in each of the nine month periods ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 relating to fees on the RPA.
These costs are included in other financial costs in the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Generally, the facility provides that as payments are collected from the sold accounts receivables, USSR may elect to have the conduits reinvest the
proceeds in new eligible accounts receivable. As there was no activity under this facility during the nine months ended September 30, 2013, there were no
collections reinvested. During the nine months ended September 30, 2012, collection of accounts receivable of approximately $1,175 million were
reinvested.

The eligible accounts receivable and receivables sold to third-party conduits are summarized below:

(In millions) September 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Balance of accounts receivable-net, eligible for sale to third-party conduits $ 1,053 $ 1,127
Accounts receivable sold to third-party conduits — —
Balance included in Receivables on the balance sheet of U. S. Steel $ 1,053 $ 1,127

The net book value of U. S. Steel’s retained interest in the receivables represents the best estimate of the fair market value due to the short-term nature of
the receivables. The retained interest in the receivables is recorded net of the allowance for bad debts, which historically have not been significant.
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The facility may be terminated on the occurrence and failure to cure certain events, including, among others, failure of USSR to maintain certain ratios
related to the collectability of the receivables and failure to make payment under its material debt obligations. The facility may also be terminated upon a
change of control. The facility expires in July 2016.

Change in control event

If there is a change in control of U. S. Steel, the following may occur: (a) debt obligations totaling $3,212 million as of September 30, 2013 (including the
Senior Notes and Senior Convertible Notes) may be declared immediately due and payable; (b) the Amended Credit Agreement, the RPA and USSK'’s
€200 million revolving credit agreement may be terminated and any amounts outstanding declared immediately due and payable; and (c) U. S. Steel may
be required to either repurchase the leased Fairfield Works slab caster for $41 million or provide a letter of credit to secure the remaining obligation.

U. S. Steel Kosice (USSK) credit facilities
At September 30, 2013, USSK had no borrowings under its €200 million (approximately $270 million) unsecured revolving credit facility.

On July 15, 2013, USSK entered into a €200 million revolving credit facility agreement (the Credit Agreement) that replaced USSK's €200 million credit
facility that was scheduled to expire in August 2013. The Credit Agreement contains certain USSK financial covenants (as further defined in the Credit
Agreement) as well as other customary terms and conditions. The Credit Agreement expires in July 2016.

At September 30, 2013, USSK had no borrowings under its €20 million unsecured credit facility (approximately $27 million) and the availability was
approximately $25 million due to approximately $2 million of customs and other guarantees outstanding.

15. Asset Retirement Obligations

U. S. Steel’s asset retirement obligations (AROs) primarily relate to mine and landfill closure and post-closure costs. The following table reflects changes
in the carrying values of AROs:

(In millions) September 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Balance at beginning of year $ 33 $ 38
Additional obligations incurred 5 2
Obligations settled (7) 9) @
Accretion expense 4 2
Balance at end of period $ 35 $ 88

(a) Includes $2 million as a result of the sale of USSS on January 31, 2012. See Note 4 for additional details.

Certain AROs related to disposal costs of the majority of fixed assets at our integrated steel facilities have not been recorded because they have an
indeterminate settlement date. These AROs will be initially recognized in the period in which sufficient information exists to estimate their fair value.
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16.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, current accounts and notes receivable, accounts payable, bank checks outstanding and accrued interest
included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet approximate fair value. See Note 5 for disclosure of U. S. Steel's contingent consideration arrangement and
Note 13 for disclosure of U. S. Steel’s derivative instruments, which are both accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis.

The following table summarizes U. S. Steel’s financial assets and liabilities that were not carried at fair value at September 30, 2013 and December 31,
2012.

September 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Fair Carrying Fair Carrying
(In millions) Value Amount Value Amount
Financial assets:
Investments and long-term receivables (@ $ 66 $ 66 $ 39 $ 39
Financial liabilities:
Debt ®) $ 4,010 $ 3904 §$ 4113  § 3,902

(@) Excludes equity method investments.
(b) Excludes capital lease obligations.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments included in the table above:

Investments and long-term receivables: Fair value was based on Level 2 inputs which were discounted cash flows. U. S. Steel is subject to market risk
and liquidity risk related to its investments.

Long-term debt instruments: Fair value was determined using Level 2 inputs which were derived from quoted market prices and is based on the yield on
public debt where available or current borrowing rates available for financings with similar terms and maturities.

Fair value of the financial assets and liabilities disclosed herein is not necessarily representative of the amount that could be realized or settled, nor does
the fair value amount consider the tax consequences of realization or settlement.

Financial guarantees are U. S. Steel’s only unrecognized financial instrument. For details relating to financial guarantees see Note 20.
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17.

The following table reflects the first nine months of 2013 and 2012 reconciliation of the carrying amount of total equity, equity attributable to United States Steel

Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

Corporation and equity attributable to the noncontrolling interests:

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2013 (In
millions)

Total

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Common
Stock

Treasury

Stock

Paid-in
Capital

Non-
Controlling
Interest

Balance at beginning of
year

Comprehensive income:

Net loss

Other comprehensive

income (loss), net of
tax:

Pension and
other benefit
adjustments
Currency
translation
adjustment
Issuance of
conversion option in
2019 Senior
Convertible Notes,
net of tax
Employee stock
plans
Dividends paid on
common stock

Other

Balance at
September 30, 2013

$ 3,478

(1,942)

197

13

31
22

(22)
(2)

(1,942)

197

13

$

$

3,463

(1,942)

(22)
2)

(3,268) § 151

197

13

$

(521)

40

$ 3,652

31

(18)

$

$ 1,775

(1,732)

$

1,497

(3,058) $ 151

$

(481)

$ 3,665

$

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2012 (In
millions)

Total

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Common
Stock

Treasury
Stock

Paid-in
Capital

Non-
Controlling
Interest

Balance at beginning of
year

Comprehensive income:

Net loss

Other comprehensive

income (loss), net of

tax:
Pension and
other benefit
adjustments
Currency
translation
adjustment

Employee stock

plans

Dividends paid on

common stock

Other

Balance at
September 30, 2012

$ 3,501

(74)

360

76
21

(22)

(74)

360

76

$

3,616

(74)

(22)

$ (3,367) $ 151

360

76

$

(550)

29

$ 3,650

(8)

$

$ 3,863

$

362

$

3,520

$ (2,931) $ 151

$

(521)

$ 3,642

$

22



18. Reclassifications from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI)

Pension and Foreign
Other Benefit Currency
(In millions) @ Items Items Total
Balance at December 31, 2012 $ (3613) $ 345 (3,268)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifications (13) 13 —
Amounts reclassified from AOCI ®) 210 — 210
Net current-period other comprehensive income 197 13 210
Balance at September 30, 2013 $ (3,416) $ 358 (3,058)

(a) All amounts are net of tax. Amounts in parentheses indicate debits.
(b) See table below for further details.

Amount reclassified

from AOCI

Three Months Ended
(In millions) (a) Details about AOCI components September 30, 2013

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2013

Amortization of pension and other benefit items

Prior service costs $ (3) ® (8) ®
Actuarial gains/(losses) (100) ® (298) ®
Total before tax (103) (306)
Tax benefit 29 96
Net of tax $ (74) (210)

(@) Amounts in parentheses indicate debits to income/loss.

®) These AOCI components are included in the computation of net periodic benefit cost (see Note 6 for additional details).
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19.

Related Party Transactions

Net sales to related parties and receivables from related parties primarily reflect sales of steel products to equity investees. Generally, transactions are
conducted under long-term market-based contractual arrangements. Related party sales and service transactions were $275 million and $342 million for
the three months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and $863 million and $1 billion for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively.

Purchases from related parties for outside processing services provided by equity investees amounted to  $18 million and $16 million for the three months
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and $53 million and $44 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Purchases of iron ore pellets from related parties amounted to $63 million and $84 million for the three months ended September 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively and $180 million and $204 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Accounts payable to related parties include amounts collected on behalf of PRO-TEC Coating Company (PRO-TEC) of $89 million and $75 million at
September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. U. S. Steel, as PRO-TEC’s exclusive sales agent, is responsible for credit risk related to PRO-
TEC's receivables. U. S. Steel also provides PRO-TEC marketing, selling and customer service functions. Payables to other related parties totaled $4
million and $3 million at September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.
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20.

Contingencies and Commitments

U. S. Steel is the subject of, or party to, a number of pending or threatened legal actions, contingencies and commitments involving a variety of matters,
including laws and regulations relating to the environment. Certain of these matters are discussed below. The ultimate resolution of these contingencies
could, individually or in the aggregate, be material to the consolidated financial statements. However, management believes that U. S. Steel will remain a
viable and competitive enterprise even though it is possible that these contingencies could be resolved unfavorably.

U. S. Steel accrues for estimated costs related to existing lawsuits, claims and proceedings when it is probable that it will incur these costs in the future.

Asbestos matters — As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel was a defendant in approximately 800 active cases involving approximately 3,340 plaintiffs.
Many of these cases involve multiple defendants (typically from fifty to more than one hundred). About 2,560, or approximately 77 percent, of these
plaintiff claims are currently pending in jurisdictions which permit filings with massive numbers of plaintiffs. Based upon U. S. Steel’s experience in such
cases, it believes that the actual number of plaintiffs who ultimately assert claims against U. S. Steel will likely be a small fraction of the total number of
plaintiffs. During the nine months ended September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel paid approximately $6 million in settlements. These settlements and other
dispositions resolved approximately 175 claims. New case filings in the first nine months of 2013 added approximately 185 claims. At December 31,
2012, U. S. Steel was a defendant in approximately 790 active cases involving approximately 3,330 plaintiffs. During 2012, U. S. Steel paid approximately
$15 million in settlements. These settlements and other dispositions resolved approximately 190 claims. New case filings in the year ended December 31,
2012 added approximately 285 claims. Most claims filed in 2013 and 2012 involved individual or small groups of claimants as many jurisdictions no longer
permit the filing of mass complaints.

Historically, these claims against U. S. Steel fall into three major groups: (1) claims made by persons who allegedly were exposed to asbestos at
U. S. Steel facilities (referred to as “premises claims”); (2) claims made by industrial workers allegedly exposed to products manufactured by U. S. Steel;
and (3) claims made under certain federal and general maritime laws by employees of former operations of U. S. Steel. In general, the only insurance
available to U. S. Steel with respect to asbestos claims is excess casualty insurance, which has multi-million dollar retentions. To date, U. S. Steel has
received minimal payments under these policies for asbestos claims.

These asbestos cases allege a variety of respiratory and other diseases based on alleged exposure to asbestos. U. S. Steel is currently a defendant in
cases in which a total of approximately 260 plaintiffs allege that they are suffering from mesothelioma. The potential for damages against defendants may
be greater in cases where the plaintiffs can prove mesothelioma.

In many cases, the plaintiffs have been unable to establish any causal relationship to U. S. Steel or its products or premises; however, with the decline in
mass plaintiff cases, the incidence of claimants actually alleging a claim against U. S. Steel is increasing. In addition, in many asbestos cases, the
claimants have been unable to demonstrate that they have suffered any identifiable injury or compensable loss at all; that any injuries that they have
incurred did in fact result from alleged exposure to asbestos; or that such alleged exposure was in any way related to U. S. Steel or its products or
premises.

The amount U. S. Steel has accrued for pending asbestos claims is not material to U. S. Steel's financial position. U. S. Steel does not accrue for
unasserted asbestos claims because it is not possible to determine whether any loss is probable with respect to such claims or even to estimate the
amount or range of any possible losses. The vast majority of pending claims against U. S. Steel allege so-called “premises” liability-based alleged
exposure on U. S. Steel's current or former premises. These claims are made by an indeterminable number of people such as truck drivers, railroad
workers, salespersons, contractors and their employees, government inspectors, customers, visitors and even trespassers. In most cases the claimant
also was exposed to asbestos in non-U. S. Steel settings; the relative periods of exposure between U. S. Steel and non-U. S. Steel settings vary with each
claimant; and the strength or weakness of the causal link between U. S. Steel exposure and any injury vary widely as do the nature and severity of the
injury claimed.

We are unable to estimate the ultimate outcome of asbestos-related lawsuits, claims and proceedings due to the unpredictable nature of personal injury
litigation. Despite this uncertainty, management believes that the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on U. S.
Steel’s financial condition, although the resolution of such matters could significantly impact results of operations for a particular quarter. Among the
factors considered in reaching this conclusion are: (1) it has been many years since U. S. Steel employed maritime workers or manufactured or sold
asbestos containing products; (2) most asbestos containing material was removed or remediated at U. S. Steel facilities many years ago; and
(3) U. S. Steel’s history of trial outcomes, settlements and dismissals.

Environmental matters — U. S. Steel is subject to federal, state, local and foreign laws and regulations relating to the environment. These laws generally
provide for control of pollutants released into the environment and require responsible parties to undertake remediation of hazardous waste disposal sites.
Penalties may be imposed for noncompliance. Changes in accrued liabilities for remediation activities are summarized in the following table:

Nine Months Ended

(In millions) September 30, 2013
Beginning of period $ 203
Accruals for environmental remediation deemed probable and reasonably estimable 5
Payments 9)
End of period $ 199

Accrued liabilities for remediation activities are included in the following balance sheet lines:

(In millions) September 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Accounts payable $ 17  $ 21
Deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 182 182
Total $ 199 $ 203

Expenses related to remediation are recorded in cost of sales and totaled less than $1 million and $2 million for the three months ended September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively and $5 million and $11 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. It is not presently
possible to estimate the ultimate amount of all remediation costs that might be incurred. Due to uncertainties inherent in remediation projects and the
associated liabilities, it is possible that total remediation costs for active matters and projects with ongoing study and scope development may exceed the
accrued liabilities by as much as 20 to 40 percent.

Remediation Projects



U. S. Steel is involved in environmental remediation projects at or adjacent to several current and former U. S. Steel facilities and other locations that are in
various stages of completion ranging from initial characterization through post-closure monitoring. Based on the anticipated scope and degree of
uncertainty of projects, we categorize projects as follows:

(1) Projects with Ongoing Study and Scope Development are those projects which are still in the study and development phase. For these
projects the extent of remediation that may be required is not yet known, the remediation methods and plans are not yet developed, and
cost estimates cannot be determined. Therefore, it is reasonably possible that material costs in addition to the accrued liabilities for these
projects, may be incurred.

(2) Significant Projects with Defined Scope are those projects with significant accrued liabilities, a defined scope and little likelihood of material
additional costs.

(3) Other Projects are those projects with relatively small accrued liabilities for which we believe that, while additional costs are possible, they

are not likely to be material, and those projects for which we do not yet possess sufficient information to estimate potential costs to U. S.
Steel.
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Projects with Ongoing Study and Scope Development — There are six environmental remediation projects where reasonably possible additional costs for
completion are not currently estimable, but could be material. There are four Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program projects (at
Fairfield Works, Lorain Tubular, USS-POSCO Industries (UPI) and the Fairless Plant), the St. Louis Estuary and Upland project in Duluth, Minnesota and
a voluntary remediation program project at the former steel making plant at Joliet, lllinois. As of September 30, 2013, accrued liabilities for these projects
totaled $23 million for the costs of ongoing studies, investigations, and design. The St. Louis Estuary and Upland project was previously considered a
"significant project with defined scope"; however, further studies are being conducted which are likely to result in an expanded scope. It is reasonably
possible that additional liabilities associated with future requirements regarding studies, investigations, design and remediation for these projects could be
as much as $45 million to $75 million. Depending on agency negotiations and other factors, the UPI and the St. Louis Estuary and Upland projects may
become defined in 2013.

Significant Projects with Defined Scope — As of September 30, 2013, a total of $57 million was accrued for projects at or related to Gary Works where the
scope of work is defined.

An additional project with defined scope greater than or equal to $5 million consists of a project at U. S. Steel’s former Geneva Works in Geneva, Utah. As
of September 30, 2013, the accrued liability for this project totaled $64 million. U. S. Steel does not expect material additional costs related to this project.

Other Projects — There are six other environmental remediation projects which each had an accrued liability of between $1 million and $5 million. The total
accrued liability for these projects at September 30, 2013 was $13 million. These projects have progressed through a significant portion of the design
phase and material additional costs are not expected.

The remaining environmental remediation projects each had an accrued liability of less than $1 million. The total accrued liability for these projects at
September 30, 2013 was $8 million. We do not foresee material additional liabilities for any of these sites.

Post-Closure Costs — Accrued liabilities for post-closure site monitoring and other costs at various closed landfills totaled $28 million at September 30,
2013 and were based on known scopes of work.

Administrative and Legal Costs — As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel had an accrued liability of $6 million for administrative and legal costs related to
environmental remediation projects. These accrued liabilities were based on projected administrative and legal costs for the next three years and have not
changed significantly from year to year.

Capital Expenditures — For a number of years, U. S. Steel has made substantial capital expenditures to bring existing facilities into compliance with various
laws relating to the environment. In the first nine months of 2013 and 2012, such capital expenditures totaled $36 million and $37 million, respectively.
U. S. Steel anticipates making additional such expenditures in the future; however, the exact amounts and timing of such expenditures are uncertain
because of the continuing evolution of specific regulatory requirements.

CO2 Emissions — Current and potential regulation of Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions remains a significant issue for the steel industry, particularly for
integrated steel producers such as U. S. Steel. The regulation of carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions has either become law or is being considered by
legislative bodies of many nations, including countries where we have operating facilities. The European Union (EU) has established GHG regulations
based upon national allocations and a cap and trade system. In Canada, both the federal and Ontario governments have issued proposed requirements
for GHG emissions. In the United States, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has published rules for regulating GHG emissions for certain
facilities and has implemented various reporting requirements as further described below. In 2010, GHG legislation was passed in the House of
Representatives and introduced in the Senate. The federal courts are considering several suits that challenge the EPA's authority to regulate GHG
emissions under the Clean Air Act. We do not know what action, if any, may be taken by the current or future sessions of Congress.

The EU has imposed limitations under the Emission Trading System for the period 2013-2020 (NAP llI) that are more stringent than those in NAP I,
reducing the number of free allowances granted to companies to cover their CO2 emissions. In September of 2013, the EC issued EU wide legislation
further reducing the expected free allocation for NAP Il by an average of approximately 12% for the NAP Il period. The final volume of the free allocation
for NAP Il is expected to be published by the end of 2013.
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On May 13, 2010, the EPA published its final Greenhouse Gas Tailoring Rule establishing a mechanism for regulating GHG emissions from facilities

through the Clean Air Act’'s Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) permitting process. U. S. Steel reported its emissions under these rules in
accordance with the regulation and its deadlines. Since 2011, new projects that increase GHG emissions by more than 75,000 tons per year have new
PSD requirements based on best available control technology (BACT), but only if the project also significantly increases emissions of at least one non-
GHG pollutant. Only existing sources with Title V permits or new sources obtaining Title V permits for non-GHG pollutants will also be required to address
GHG emissions. As of July 1, 2011, new sources not already subject to Title V requirements that emit over 100,000 tons per year, or modifications to
existing permits that increase GHG emissions by more than 75,000 tons per year, are subject to PSD and Title V requirements. On November 17, 2010 the
EPA issued its “PSD and Title V Permitting Guidance for Greenhouse Gases” and “Available and Emerging Technologies for Reducing Greenhouse Gas

Emissions from the Iron and Steel Industry.” With this guidance, EPA intends to help state and local air permitting authorities identify greenhouse gas

reductions under the Clean Air Act. Additionally, the EPA revised the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for nitrogen oxide, sulfur dioxide

and lead in 2010 and is in the process of revising the NAAQS for 2.5 micron particulate matter, ozone and sulfur dioxides.

It is impossible to estimate the timing or impact of these or other future government action on U. S. Steel, although it could be significant. Such impacts
may include substantial capital expenditures, costs for emission allowances, restriction of production, and higher prices for coking coal, natural gas and
electricity generated by carbon based systems.

European Union (EU) Environmental Requirements — Slovakia is currently considering a law implementing an EU Waste Framework Directive that would
more strictly regulate waste disposal and increase fees for waste disposed of in landfills including privately owned landfills. The intent of the waste
directive is to encourage recycling. Because Slovakia has not adopted implementing legislation, we cannot estimate the full financial impact of this
prospective legislation at this time.

The EU’s Industry Emission Directive will require implementation of EU determined best available techniques (BATs) to reduce environmental impacts as
well as compliance with BAT associated emission levels. It contains operational requirements for air emissions, waste water discharges, solid waste
disposal and energy conservation, dictates certain operating practices and imposes stricter emission limits. Producers will be required to be in compliance
with the iron and steel BAT by March 8, 2016. We are evaluating the costs of complying with BAT, but our most recent broad estimate of likely capital
expenditures is $300 million to $400 million over the 2013 to 2016 period. We are currently investigating the possibility of obtaining EU grants to fund a
portion of those capital expenditures. We also believe that there will be increased operating costs, such as increased energy and maintenance costs, but
we are currently unable to reliably estimate them.

Environmental and other indemnifications — Throughout its history, U. S. Steel has sold numerous properties and businesses and many of these sales
included indemnifications and cost sharing agreements related to the assets that were sold. These indemnifications and cost sharing agreements have
related to the condition of the property, the approved use, certain representations and warranties, matters of title and environmental matters. While most of
these provisions have not specifically dealt with environmental issues, there have been transactions in which U. S. Steel indemnified the buyer for non-
compliance with past, current and future environmental laws related to existing conditions and there can be questions as to the applicability of more
general indemnification provisions to environmental matters. Most recent indemnifications and cost sharing agreements are of a limited nature only
applying to non-compliance with past and/or current laws. Some indemnifications and cost sharing agreements only run for a specified period of time after
the transactions close and others run indefinitely. In addition, current owners of property formerly owned by U. S. Steel may have common law claims and
contribution rights against U. S. Steel for environmental matters. The amount of potential environmental liability associated with these transactions and
properties is not estimable due to the nature and extent of the unknown conditions related to the properties sold. Aside from the environmental liabilities
already recorded as a result of these transactions due to specific environmental remediation activities and cases (included in the $199 million of accrued
liabilities for remediation discussed above), there are no other known environmental liabilities related to these transactions.
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Guarantees — The maximum guarantees of the indebtedness of unconsolidated entities of U. S. Steel totaled $29 million (which includes the recorded
liability of $22 million noted below) at September 30, 2013. If any default related to the guaranteed indebtedness occurs, U. S. Steel has access to its
interest in the assets of the investees to reduce its potential losses under the guarantees.

During the third quarter of 2013, U. S. Steel recorded a pretax charge of $22 million to net interest and other financial costs (see Note 7) to record a liability
related to a guarantee of debt related to an unconsolidated equity investment for which payment by U. S. Steel is probable. The $22 million is the
maximum amount U. S. Steel would be obligated to pay as the guarantor and represents the fair value of the obligation at September 30, 2013.

Antitrust Class Actions — In a series of lawsuits filed in federal court in the Northern District of lllinois beginning September 12, 2008, individual direct or
indirect buyers of steel products have asserted that eight steel manufacturers, including U. S. Steel, conspired in violation of antitrust laws to restrict the
domestic production of raw steel and thereby to fix, raise, maintain or stabilize the price of steel products in the United States. The cases are filed as class
actions and claim treble damages for the period 2005 to present, but do not allege any damage amounts. U. S. Steel is vigorously defending these
lawsuits and does not believe that it is probable a liability regarding these matters has been incurred. We are unable to estimate a range of possible loss at
this time.

EPA Region V Federal Lawsuit — On August 1, 2012, the U.S. government, joined by the States of lllinois, Indiana and Michigan, filed a complaint in the
Northern District of Indiana alleging various CAA and State air regulatory violations that were to have allegedly occurred at Gary Works, Granite City
Works, and Great Lakes Works, our three integrated iron and steel facilities located in EPA Region V. The Complaint alleges that Gary Works failed to
obtain the proper pre-construction permit for a routine reline of its Blast Furnace No. 4 in 1990, and that the three facilities failed to meet certain
operational, maintenance, opacity, and recordkeeping requirements under the CAA and its implementing regulations. The Complaint requests relief in the
form of statutory penalties for each violation and for injunctive relief. U. S. Steel believes that the claims asserted in the Complaint are not justified and are
without statutory foundation. On September 21, 2012, U. S. Steel filed a motion to dismiss the U.S. government’s claims for relief regarding the 1990 reline
of the Gary Blast Furnace No. 4 and filed an answer to the remaining allegations in the Complaint. On August 21, 2013, the district court issued an
Opinion and Order, granting in part, and denying in part, the Motion to Dismiss. The court granted the Motion to Dismiss with respect to penalties such
that the government is barred from seeking any civil penalties. However, the court denied our Motion to Dismiss with respect to injunctive relief. On
September 6, 2013, U. S. Steel filed a Motion for Reconsideration to the district court with respect to its denial of the Motion to Dismiss regarding injunctive
relief. In response, on September 26, 2013, the court issued a Notice of Hearing regarding U. S. Steel's Motion for Reconsideration for November 5, 2013.
In the interim, the parties are continuing with discovery. U. S. Steel will continue to vigorously defend against these claims. At this time, the potential
outcome is not reasonably estimable.

Randle Reef — The Canadian and Ontario governments have identified for remediation a sediment deposit, commonly referred to as Randle Reef, in

Hamilton Harbor near USSC’s Hamilton Works, for which the regulatory agencies estimate expenditures with a net present value of approximately C$120

million (approximately $117 million). The national and provincial governments have each allocated C$40 million (approximately $39 million) for this project.
Local sources, including industry, have also agreed to provide funding of C$40 million (approximately $39 million) for this project. USSC has committed to

contribute approximately 11,000 tons of hot rolled steel and to fund C$2 million (approximately $2 million). The steel contribution is expected to be made in
2014. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has an accrued current liability of approximately $10 million reflecting the contribution commitment.

Other contingencies — Under certain operating lease agreements covering various equipment, U. S. Steel has the option to renew the lease or to
purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term. If U. S. Steel does not exercise the purchase option by the end of the lease term, U. S. Steel
guarantees a residual value of the equipment as determined at the lease inception date (totaling approximately $16 million at September 30, 2013). No
liability has been recorded for these guarantees as the potential loss is not probable.

Insurance — U. S. Steel maintains insurance for certain property damage, equipment, business interruption and general liability exposures; however,
insurance is applicable only after certain deductibles and retainages. U. S. Steel is self-insured for certain other exposures including workers’
compensation (where permitted by law) and auto liability. Liabilities are recorded for workers’ compensation and personal injury obligations. Other
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costs resulting from losses under deductible or retainage amounts or not otherwise covered by insurance are charged against income upon occurrence.

U. S. Steel uses surety bonds, trusts and letters of credit to provide whole or partial financial assurance for certain obligations such as workers’
compensation. The total amount of active surety bonds, trusts and letters of credit being used for financial assurance purposes was approximately $168
million as of September 30, 2013, which reflects U. S. Steel's maximum exposure under these financial guarantees, but not its total exposure for the
underlying obligations. Most of the trust arrangements and letters of credit are collateralized by restricted cash. Restricted cash, which is recorded in other
current and noncurrent assets, totaled $142 million at September 30, 2013, of which $1 million was classified as current, and $181 million at December 31,
2012, of which $5 million was classified as current. Restricted cash at September 30, 2013 also includes $50 million to fund certain capital projects at Gary
Works, our Clairton Plant and Granite City Works. The proceeds become unrestricted as capital expenditures for these projects are made.

Capital Commitments — At September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel’s contractual commitments to acquire property, plant and equipment totaled $235 million.

Contractual Purchase Commitments — U. S. Steel is obligated to make payments under contractual purchase commitments, including unconditional
purchase obligations. Payments for contracts with remaining terms in excess of one year are summarized below (in millions):

Remainder Later
of 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Years Total
$307 $806 $431 $332 $323 $1,728 $ 3,927

The majority of U. S. Steel's unconditional purchase obligations relates to the supply of industrial gases, energy and utility services with terms ranging
from two to 15 years. Unconditional purchase obligations also include coke and steam purchase commitments related to a coke supply agreement with
Gateway Energy & Coke Company LLC under which Gateway is obligated to supply 90 percent to 105 percent of the expected annual capacity of the heat
recovery coke plant at our Granite City Works, and U. S. Steel is obligated to purchase the coke from Gateway at the contract price. As of September 30,
2013, a maximum default payment of approximately $250 million would apply if U. S. Steel terminates the agreement.

Total payments relating to unconditional purchase obligations were approximately $115 million and $180 million for the three months ended

September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively and $410 million and $550 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
21. Subsequent Event

In October of 2013, U. S. Steel decided to permanently shut down its iron and steelmaking facilities at Hamilton Works on December 31, 2013. As a result,

we expect to record a non-cash charge in the fourth quarter of 2013 of approximately $225 million for accelerated depreciation on the associated fixed
assets.
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Item 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Certain sections of Management’s Discussion and Analysis include forward-looking statements concerning trends or events potentially affecting the businesses
of United States Steel Corporation (U. S. Steel). These statements typically contain words such as “anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “expects,” “intends” or
similar words indicating that future outcomes are not known with certainty and are subject to risk factors that could cause these outcomes to differ significantly
from those projected. In accordance with “safe harbor” provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, these statements are accompanied by
cautionary language identifying important factors, though not necessarily all such factors that could cause future outcomes to differ materially from those set
forth in forward-looking statements. For discussion of risk factors affecting the businesses of U. S. Steel, see Item 1A. Risk Factors and “Supplementary Data —
Disclosures About Forward-Looking Statements” in U. S. Steel’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012. References in this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q to “U. S. Steel,” “‘the Company,” “we,” “us” and “our” refer to U. S. Steel and its consolidated subsidiaries unless otherwise
indicated by the context.

During the third quarter of 2013, the United Steelworkers (USW) represented employees at U. S. Steel Canada’s Lake Erie Works ratified a new five year labor
contract. The agreement covers approximately 840 USW represented employees.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net sales by segment for the third quarter and first nine months of 2013 and 2012 are set forth in the following table:

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
% %
(Dollars in millions, excluding intersegment sales) 2013 2012 Change 2013 2012 Change
Flat-rolled Products (Flat-rolled) $ 2,731 $ 3,142 (13)% $ 8,710 $ 9,798 (11)%
U. S. Steel Europe (USSE) 643 696 (8)% 2,204 2,274 (3)%
Tubular Products (Tubular) 731 787 (7)% 2,126 2,604 (18)%
Total sales from reportable segments 4,105 4,625 (11)% 13,040 14,676 (11)%

Other Businesses 26 27 (4)% 115 165 (30)%
Net sales $ 4131  § 4,652 1M1)% $ 13,455 $ 14,841 (11)%

Management's analysis of the percentage change in net sales for U. S. Steel's reportable business segments for the quarter ended September 30, 2013
versus the quarter ended September 30, 2012 is set forth in the following table:

Quarter Ended September 30, 2013 versus Quarter Ended September 30, 2012

Steel Products @

Coke & Net
Volume Price Mix FX (® Other Change
Flat-rolled (11)% (1)% —% —% (1)% (13)%
USSE (6)% (8)% 1% 5% — % (8)%
Tubular — % (9)% 2% —% — % (7)%

@ Excludes intersegment sales
®) Foreign currency translation effects

Net sales were $4,131 million in the third quarter of 2013, compared with $4,652 million in the same quarter last year. The decrease in sales for the Flat-rolled
segment primarily reflected lower shipments (decrease of 544 thousand tons)primarily as a result of the Lake Erie Works Labor dispute partially offset by an
increase in average realized prices (increase of $11 per ton). The decrease in sales for the European segment was primarily due to lower shipments (decrease
of 50 thousand tons) primarily due to a planned blast furnace outage and lower average realized euro-based prices (decrease of €44 per ton) partially offset by
the weakening of the U.S. dollar versus the euro. The decrease in sales for the Tubular segment primarily reflected lower average realized prices (decrease of
$133 per ton) as a result of downward pressure on market prices.
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Management'’s analysis of the percentage change in net sales for U. S. Steel’s reportable business segments for the nine months ended September 30, 2013
versus the nine months ended September 30, 2012 is set forth in the following table:

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2013 versus Nine Months Ended September 30, 2012

Steel Products @

Coke & Net
Volume Price Mix FX ® Other Change
Flat-rolled (5)% (5)% —% —% (1)% (11)%
USSE 2% (7)% —% 2% — % (3)%
Tubular (9)% (10)% 1% —% — % (18)%

@ Excludes intersegment sales
®) Foreign currency translation effects

Net sales were $13,155 million in the first nine months of 2013, compared with $14,841 million in the same period last year. The decrease in sales for
the Flat-rolled segment primarily reflected lower shipments (decrease of 876 tons) primarily as a result of the Lake Erie Works labor dispute and lower average
realized prices (decrease of $28 per ton) as a result of downward pressure on spot market pricing. The decrease in sales for the European segment was
primarily due to lower average realized euro-based prices (decrease of €42 per ton), partially offset by increased shipments (increase of 60 thousand tons) and
the weakening of the U.S. dollar versus the euro. The decrease in the Tubular segment reflected lower average realized prices (decrease of $168 per ton) and a
decrease in shipments (decrease of 136 thousand tons) primarily as a result of decreased drilling activity.

Pension and other benefits costs

Pension and other benefit costs are reflected in our cost of sales and selling, general and administrative expense line items in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations

Defined benefit and multiemployer pension plan costs totaled $100 million and $291 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2013, respectively
compared to $104 million and $307 million in the comparable periods in 2012. The $4 million and $16 million decrease for the quarter and nine month periods
ended September 30, 2013, respectively, is primarily due to the natural maturation of our pension plans and a higher market related value of plan assets.

Other benefit costs totaled $14 million and $42 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2013, respectively, compared to $24 million and $84
million in the comparable periods in 2012. The $10 million and $42 million decrease for the quarter and nine month periods ended September 30, 2013,
respectively, is primarily due to benefit and plan design changes in the 2012 Labor Agreements.

Net periodic pension cost, including multiemployer plans, is expected to total approximately $395 million in 2013. Total other benefits costs in 2013 are
expected to total approximately $55 million.
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A sensitivity analysis of the projected incremental effect of a hypothetical one percentage point change in the significant inputs used in the calculation of
pension and other benefits net periodic benefit costs is provided in the following table:

Hypothetical Rate
Increase (Decrease)

(Dollars in millions) 1% (1%)
Expected return on plan assets
Incremental (decrease) increase in:
Net periodic pension cost $ (103) $ 103
Discount rate
Incremental (decrease) increase in:
Net periodic pension & other benefits costs $ (58) $ 53
Health care cost escalation trend rates
Incremental increase (decrease) in:
Service and interest cost components for 2013 $ 11 $ 9)

In preparation for the full valuation to be performed at year-end, we are reviewing our actuarial assumptions. As a result of this review, we expect the
discount rate to increase; however, some of the anticipated benefit for our U.S. based plans, which would result from a higher discount rate, will be offset by
changes to our mortality assumptions.

Costs related to defined contribution plans totaled $11 million and $33 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2013, respectively, compared to

$10 million and $31 million in the comparable periods in 2012.
Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses were $ 153 million and $449 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2013 compared to $ 159
million and $490 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2012. The decrease is primarily related to lower other benefit costs as noted above.

Income (loss) from operations by segment for the third quarter and the first nine months of 2013 and 2012 is set forth in the following table:

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, % September 30, %
(Dollars in millions) 2013 2012 Change 2013 2012 Change
Flat-rolled $ 82 29 183 % $ 18 $ 389 (95)%
USSE (32) 27 (219)% 16 27 @ (41)%
Tubular 49 102 (52)% 158 334 (53)%
Total income from reportable segments 99 158 (37)% 192 750 (74)%
Other Businesses 14 13 8 % 62 46 35 %
Segment income from operations 113 171 (34)% 254 796 (68)%
Postretirement benefit expense (55) (74) (26)% (165) (228) (28)%
Other items not allocated to segments:
Goodwill impairment (1,783) — 100 % (1,783) — 100 %
Supplier contract dispute settlement 23 — 100 % 23 — 100 %
Labor agreement lump sum payments — (35) 100 % — (35) 100 %
Net loss on sale of assets — — — (310) 100 %
Property tax settlements — — — 19 (100)%
Total (loss) income from operations $ (1,702) $ 62 NM $ (1,671) $ 242 NM

@ Includes income from operations for USSK of $44 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2012.
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Segment results for Flat-rolled

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, % September 30,
2013 2012 Change 2013 2012 % Change

Income from operations ($ millions) $ 82 § 29 183 % $ 18 3 389 (95)%
Gross margin 10% 4% 6 % 7% 8% (1)%
Raw steel production (mnt) 4,261 4,699 (9)% 13,393 14,430 (7)%
Capability utilization 70% 77% (7)% 74% 79% (5)%
Steel shipments (mnt) 3,428 3,972 (14)% 11,174 12,050 (7)%
Average realized steel price per ton $ 752 $ 74 1% $ 731 $ 759 (4)%

The increase in Flat-rolled results in the third quarter of 2013 compared to the same period in 2012 resulted from lower repairs and maintenance and
other operating costs (approximately $110 million, which includes outage costs) and lower raw material costs (approximately $100 million). These changes were
partially offset by a decrease in shipment volumes (approximately $40 million), idle facility costs associated with the Lake Erie Works (approximately $30
million), lower income from our joint ventures (approximately $25 million), increased energy costs, primarily due to higher natural gas costs (approximately $25
million), lower steel substrate sales to our Tubular segment (approximately $15 million), start-up costs associated with our Lake Erie Works (approximately $15
million) and decreased prices (approximately $10 million).

The decrease in Flat-rolled results in the first nine months of 2013 compared to the same period in 2012 resulted from a decrease in average realized
prices (approximately $440 million), lower steel substrate sales to our Tubular segment (approximately $90 million), decreased shipping volumes (approximately
$85 million), increased energy costs, primarily due to higher natural gas costs (approximately $85 million), lower income from our joint ventures (approximately
$65 million), idle facility costs associated with the Lake Erie Works (approximately $45 million) and start-up costs associated with our Lake Erie Works
(approximately $15 million). These changes were partially offset by lower raw material costs (approximately $300 million), decreased repairs and maintenance
and other operating costs (approximately $110 million) and lower costs for employee profit sharing (approximately $45 million).

During the second quarter of 2013, U. S. Steel and our partner decided to dissolve Double Eagle Steel Coating Company (DESCO), our 50-50 joint
venture. DESCO operates an electrogalvanizing facility located in Dearborn, Michigan. The dissolution could take up to two years as the joint venture will
continue to service customers during that period. We do not expect a significant financial impact as a result of the dissolution. The joint venture accelerated
depreciation of the fixed assets, which will reduce our investment in the joint venture, over the remaining useful life of the fixed assets.

The iron and steelmaking facilities at our Hamilton Works are included in our Flat-rolled asset group and are currently idle. In October of 2013, U. S.
Steel decided to permanently shut down these assets on December 31, 2013. As a result, we expect to record a non-cash charge in the fourth quarter of 2013
of approximately $225 million for accelerated depreciation on the associated fixed assets. We expect to realize a sustainable annual improvement in our cost
structure of approximately $50 million due to the shut down of these assets.
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Segment results for USSE®

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, % September 30,
2013 2012 Change 2013 2012 % Change
(Loss) income from operations ($ millions) $ 32) $ 27 (219)% $ 16 $ 27 (41)%
Gross margin 2% 12% (10)% 7% 9% (2)%
Raw steel production (mnt) 1,032 1,140 (9)% 3,393 3,553 (5)%
Capability utilization 82% 90% (8)% 91% 90% 1%
Steel shipments (mnt) 861 911 5)% 2,971 2,911 2%
Average realized steel price per ton $ 714 3 731 2)% $ 711 $ 749 (5)%

@  The nine months ended September 30, 2012 includes one month of activity for U. S. Steel Serbia (USSS), which was sold on January 31, 2012.

The decrease in USSE results in the third quarter of 2013 compared to the same period in 2012 was primarily due to lower average realized prices
(approximately $55 million), increased repairs and maintenance and other operating costs (approximately $20 million) and a decrease in shipping volumes
(approximately $5 million). These changes were partially offset by lower raw material costs (approximately $15 million) and the weakening of the U.S. dollar
versus the euro in the third quarter of 2013 as compared to the same period in 2012 (approximately $10 million).

The decrease in USSE results in the first nine months of 2013 compared to the same period in 2012 was primarily due to lower average realized prices
(approximately $165 million) and increased repairs and maintenance and other operating costs (approximately $25 million). These changes were partially offset
by decreased raw material costs (approximately $135 million), the elimination of operating losses associated with our former Serbian operations subsequent to
January 31, 2012 (which were approximately $20 million), the weakening of the U.S. dollar versus the euro in the first nine months of 2013 as compared to the
same period in 2012 (approximately $15 million) and increased shipping volumes (approximately $10 million).

Segment results for Tubular

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, % September 30,
2013 2012 Change 2013 2012 % Change
Income from operations ($ millions) $ 49 3 102 52)% $ 158 $ 334 (53)%
Gross margin 1% 16% (5)% 12% 16% (4)%
Steel shipments (mnt) 459 457 NM 1,343 1,479 (9)%
Average realized steel price per ton $ 1,543 § 1,676 8)% $ 1,536 $ 1,704 (10)%

The decrease in Tubular results in the third quarter of 2013 as compared to the same period in 2012 resulted mainly from decreased average realized
prices (approximately $65 million). This decrease was partially offset by lower substrate costs (approximately $10 million) and decreased repairs and
maintenance and other operating costs (approximately $5 million).

The decrease in Tubular results in the first nine months of 2013 as compared to the same period in 2012 resulted mainly from decreased average realized
prices (approximately $210 million) and a decrease in shipping volumes (approximately $60 million). These decreases were partially offset by lower substrate
costs (approximately $85 million) and decreased repairs and maintenance and other operating costs (approximately $10 million).

Results for Other Businesses

Other Businesses had income of $14 million and $62 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2013, compared to income of $13 million and
$46 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2012. The first nine months of 2013 includes a gain of approximately $30 million from a real estate sale.
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Items not allocated to segments

The decrease in postretirement benefit expense in the third quarter and first nine months 2013 as compared to the same period in 2012 resulted from
lower pension expense due to the natural maturation of the pension plans and lower retiree medical expense as a result of benefit and plan design changes,
particularly the adoption of a fully insured plan for a large number of Medicare eligible participants.

We recorded a $1,783 million pretax goodwill impairment charge. See further disclosure included in the Critical Accounting Estimates section.
We recorded a $23 million pretax gain on a supplier contract dispute settlement.

We recorded a pretax charge in the first nine months of 2012 of $35 million for lump sum payments of $2,000 for each covered active United Steel
Workers member as provided by the 2012 Labor Agreements.

We recorded a $310 million pretax net loss on the sale of assets in the first nine months of 2012 which consisted of a pretax loss of $399 million related
to the sale of USSS and a pretax gain of $89 million related to the sale of a majority of the operating assets of the Birmingham Southern Railroad.

We recorded a pretax gain of $19 million related to property tax settlements that occurred in the first nine months of 2012. This was reflected as a
reduction to our cost of sales.

Net interest and other financial costs

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, v, September 30, %,
(Dollars in millions) 2013 2012 Change 2013 2012 Change
Interest expense $ 61 §$ 45 36% $ 204 $ 160 28 %
Interest income — (1) (100)% (2) 6) (67)%
Other financial costs 24 1 2,300 % 55 23 139 %
Total net interest and other financial costs $ 8 45 89% $ 257 $ 177 45 %

The increase in net interest and other financial costs in the third quarter of 2013 as compared to the same period last year is primarily due to an increase in
interest expense associated with our $275 million 6.875% Senior Notes due 2021 and our $316 million 2.75% Senior Convertible Notes due 2019, which were
issued to refinance $542 million of our 4% Senior Convertible Notes due in 2014, a charge of $22 million related to a guarantee of an unconsolidated equity
investment and a decrease in capitalized interest in the third quarter of 2013.

The increase in net interest and other financial costs in the first nine months of 2013 as compared to the same period last year was due to an increase in
interest expense associated with our $275 million 6.875% Senior Notes due 2021 and our $316 million 2.75% Senior Convertible Notes due 2019, which were
issued to refinance $542 million of our 4% Senior Convertible Notes due in 2014, a $34 million charge recorded in 2013 related to the repurchase of a portion of
our 4.00% Senior Convertible Notes due 2014 (see Note 14), a decrease in capitalized interest, a charge of $22 million related to a guarantee of an
unconsolidated equity investment and an increase in foreign currency losses in the first nine months of 2013 partially offset by the absence of an $18 million
charge recorded in 2012 associated with the redemption of all of our $300 million 5.65% Senior Notes due June 1, 2013.

The income tax provision (benefit) was $4 million and $14 million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2013 compared to $(27) million and $139 million
in the third quarter and first nine months of 2012. The tax provision does not reflect any tax benefit for pretax losses in Canada and Serbia (USSS was sold on
January 31, 2012), which are jurisdictions where we have, or had, recorded a full valuation allowance on deferred tax assets, and also does not reflect any tax
provision or benefit for certain foreign currency remeasurement gains and losses that are not recognized in any tax jurisdiction. For the nine months ended
September 30, 2013 essentially no tax benefit was recorded on the $1.8 billion goodwill impairment charge. For the nine months ended September 30, 2012, no
significant tax benefit was recorded on the $399 million loss on the sale of USSS.

The tax provision for the first nine months of 2013 is based on an estimated annual effective rate, which requires management to make its best estimate of
annual pretax income or loss. During the year, management regularly updates forecasted annual pretax results for the various countries in which we operate
based on changes in factors
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such as prices, shipments, product mix, operating performance and cost estimates. To the extent that actual 2013 pretax results for U.S. and foreign income or
loss vary from estimates used herein at the end of the most recent interim period, the actual tax provision or benefit recognized in 2013 could be materially
different from the forecasted amount used to estimate the tax provision for the nine months ended September 30, 2013.

The net domestic deferred tax asset was $411 million at September 30, 2013 compared to $538 million at December 31, 2012. A substantial amount of U. S.
Steel's domestic deferred tax assets relates to employee benefits that will become deductible for tax purposes over an extended period of time as cash
contributions are made to employee benefit plans and retiree benefits are paid in the future. We continue to believe it is more likely than not that the net
domestic deferred tax asset will be realized.

At September 30, 2013, the net foreign deferred tax asset was $62 million, net of established valuation allowances of $1,184 million. At December 31, 2012,
the net foreign deferred tax asset was $57 million, net of established valuation allowances of $1,099 million. At December 31, 2012, a full valuation allowance
was recorded for the net Canadian deferred tax asset primarily due to cumulative losses in Canada in recent years. The net foreign deferred tax asset will
fluctuate as the value of the U.S. dollar changes with respect to the euro and the Canadian dollar. If evidence changes and it becomes more likely than not that
the Company will realize the net Canadian deferred tax asset, the valuation allowance would be partially or fully reversed. Any reversal of this amount would
result in a decrease to income tax expense.

For further information on income taxes see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Net (loss) attributable to United States Steel Corporation was ($1,791) million and ($1,942) million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2013. Net income
(loss) attributable to United States Steel Corporation was $44 and $(74) million in the third quarter and first nine months of 2012. The changes between the
2013 and 2012 periods primarily reflect the factors discussed above.

BALANCE SHEET

Accounts receivable decreased by $133 million from year-end 2012 primarily due to the decrease in shipments and production in the third quarter partly as a
result of the Lake Erie Works labor dispute.

Property, plant and equipment decreased by $241 million from year-end 2012 primarily as a result of depreciation in excess of capital expenditures.

Goodwill decreased by $1,818 million from year-end 2012 primarily due to an impairment charge recognized for our Flat-Rolled and Texas Operations reporting
units in the 2013 third quarter. See further disclosure included in the Critical Accounting Estimates section.

Deferred income tax benefits decreased by $122 million from year-end 2012 primarily due to the effects of employee related benefits.

Short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt increased by $320 million from year-end 2012 primarily due to the reclassification of $322 million of
4.00% Senior Notes due May 2014 from long-term debt.

Long-term debt, less unamortized discount decreased by $318 million primarily due to the reclassification of $322 million of 4.00% Senior Notes due May
2014 from long-term debt to current maturities of long-term debt.

Employee benefits decreased by $497 million from year-end 2012 primarily due to U. S. Steel's $140 million voluntary pension contribution to its main defined
benefit pension plan, payments made in excess of the net periodic benefit expense in the first nine months of 2013 and the strengthening of the U.S. Dollar
versus the Canadian Dollar.

CASH FLOW

Net cash provided by operating activities was $421 million for the first nine months of 2013 compared to $958 million in the same period last year. The
decrease is primarily due to lower financial results, excluding a goodwill impairment charge of $1,783 million recognized in the third quarter of 2013 and a net
loss of $308 million on the sale of assets in 2012 and changes in working capital period over period.

Changes in working capital can vary significantly depending on factors such as the timing of inventory production and purchases, which is affected by the length
of our business cycles as well as our captive raw materials position, customer payments of accounts receivable and payments to vendors in the regular course
of business.
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Our key working capital components include accounts receivable and inventory. The accounts receivable and inventory turnover ratios for the three months and
twelve months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Three Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Accounts Receivable Turnover 2.0 1.9 8.0 8.0
Inventory Turnover 1.6 1.7 6.5 6.7

Capital expenditures, in the first nine months of 2013, were $328 million, compared with $536 million in the same period in 2012. Flat-rolled capital
expenditures were $248 million and included spending for construction of carbon alloy facilities (coke substitute), a major rehabilitation of the No. 8 Blast
Furnace at Gary Works, ongoing implementation of an enterprise resource planning (ERP) system and various other infrastructure and environmental projects.
Tubular capital expenditures of $42 million related to an upgrade to the Lorain No. 4 Seamless Hot Mill, infrastructure, environmental and strategic capital
projects. USSE capital expenditures of $32 million consisted of spending for infrastructure and environmental projects.

U. S. Steel’s contractual commitments to acquire property, plant and equipment at September 30, 2013, totaled $235 million.

Capital expenditures for 2013 are expected to total approximately $530 million. We have recently completed or neared completion on several key projects of
strategic importance. We have made significant progress to improve our coke self-sufficiency and reduce our reliance on purchased coke for the steel making
process through the application of advanced technologies, upgrades to our existing coke facilities and increased use of natural gas and pulverized coal in our
operations. We have completed the construction of a technologically and environmentally advanced battery at the Mon Valley Works’ Clairton Plant with a
projected capacity of 960,000 tons per year. Initial start-up of the battery began in November 2012 and the battery has reached full production capacity. We
have been constructing a two module carbon alloy facility at Gary Works, which utilizes an environmentally compliant, energy efficient and flexible production
technology to produce a coke substitute product. The facility has a projected capacity of 500,000 tons per year when both modules are completed. Construction
of the first module is complete, and we continue to focus on the optimization and reliability of operations of that module. We have slowed construction activities
on the second module at this time based on current economic conditions, our coke requirements in North America and additional work on the first module.

In an effort to increase our participation in the automotive market as vehicle emission and safety requirements become increasingly stringent, PRO-TEC Coating
Company, our joint venture in Ohio with Kobe Steel, Ltd., has a new automotive continuous annealing line (CAL) that began operations during the first quarter
of 2013 and was financed by the joint venture.

We are continuing our efforts to implement an ERP system to replace our existing information technology systems, which will enable us to operate more
efficiently. The completion of the ERP project is expected to provide further opportunities to streamline, standardize and centralize business processes in order
to maximize cost effectiveness, efficiency and control across our global operations. We are also currently developing additional projects within our Tubular
segment, such as facility enhancements and additional premium connections that will further improve our ability to support our Tubular customers’ evolving
needs.

Over the longer term, we are considering business strategies to leverage our significant iron ore position in the United States and to exploit opportunities related
to the availability of reasonably priced natural gas as an alternative to coke in the iron reduction process to improve our cost competitiveness, while reducing our
dependence on coal and coke. We are considering an expansion of our iron ore pellet operations at our Keewatin, MN (Keetac) facility which would increase our
production capability by approximately 3.6 million tons thereby increasing our iron ore self-sufficiency. The total cost of this project as currently conceived is
broadly estimated to be approximately $820 million. Final permitting for the expansion was completed in December 2011. We are examining alternative iron and
steel making technologies such as gas-based, direct-reduced iron and electric arc furnace (EAF) steelmaking. Our capital investments in the future may reflect
such strategies, although we expect that iron and steel-making through the blast furnace and basic oxygen furnace manufacturing processes will remain our
primary processing technology for the long term.
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The foregoing statements regarding expected 2013 capital expenditures, capital projects and expected benefits from the implementation of the ERP project are
forward-looking statements. Factors that may affect our capital spending and the projects include: (i) levels of cash flow from operations; (ii) changes in tax laws;
(iii) general economic conditions; (iv) steel industry conditions; (v) cost and availability of capital; (vi) receipt of necessary permits; and (vii) unforeseen hazards
such as contractor performance, material shortages, weather conditions, explosions or fires. There is also a risk that the completed projects will not produce at
the expected levels and within the costs currently projected. Predictions regarding benefits resulting from the implementation of the ERP project are subject to
uncertainties. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed in these forward-looking statements.

Disposal of assets in the first nine months of 2012 primarily reflects proceeds from the sale of the majority of the operating assets of Birmingham Southern
Railroad Company and the Port Birmingham Terminal.

Restricted cash in the first nine months of 2013 primarily reflects a reduction in the use of cash collateralized letters of credit, which were replaced with surety
bonds, as well as the use of proceeds from our environmental revenue bonds due 2042. These proceeds are restricted for certain environmental capital projects
at our Gary Works, our Clairton Plant and Granite City Works and become unrestricted as capital expenditures for these projects are made. At September 30,
2013, $50 million of this restricted cash remains.

Borrowings against revolving credit facilities in the first nine months of 2012 reflect amounts drawn under USSK’s unsecured revolving credit facilities.

Repayments of revolving credit facilities in the first nine months of 2012 reflect USSK’s repayment of the outstanding borrowings under its unsecured
revolving credit facilities.

Receivables Purchase Agreement Payments in the first nine months of 2012 reflect activity under the Receivables Purchase Agreement.

Issuance of long-term debt, net of financing costs in the first nine months of 2013 reflects the issuance of $316 million of 2.75% Senior Convertible Notes
due 2019 and $275 million of 6.875% Senior Notes due April 2021. U. S. Steel received net proceeds of $575 million after fees related to the underwriting
discounts and third party expenses. The first nine months of 2012 reflects the issuance of $400 million of 7.50% Senior Notes due 2022. U. S. Steel received net
proceeds of $392 million after fees related to the underwriting discounts and third party expenses.

Repayment of long-term debt in the first nine months of 2013 reflects the repurchase of $542 million aggregate principal amount of our 4.00% Senior
Convertible Notes. Repayment of long-term debt in the first nine months of 2012 primarily reflects the redemption of our $300 million 5.65% Senior Notes.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The following table summarizes U. S. Steel’s liquidity as of September 30, 2013:

(Dollars in millions)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 697
Amount available under $875 Million Credit Facility @ 788
Amount available under Receivables Purchase Agreement 625
Amount available under USSK credit facilities 295
Total estimated liquidity $ 2,405

@ As of September 30, 2013, there were no amounts drawn and inventory levels supported the full $875 million capacity of the facility. Since availability under the Amended Credit
Agreement was greater than $87.5 million, compliance with the fixed charge coverage ratio was not applicable. However, based on the most recent four quarters, as of September 30,
2013, we would not meet the fixed charge coverage ratio. Therefore, we reduced the availability in the table to $787.5 million.

As of September 30, 2013, $352 million of the total cash and cash equivalents was held by our foreign subsidiaries, which is indefinitely reinvested. Substantially
all of the liquidity attributable to our foreign subsidiaries can be accessed without the imposition of income taxes through repayment of intercompany loans.

On March 26, 2013, U. S. Steel issued $316 million of 2.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2019 and $275 million of 6.875% Senior Notes due 2021. U. S. Steel
received net proceeds of $576 million from the issuances. The net proceeds were used to repurchase $542 million aggregate principal amount of our 4.00%
Senior Convertible Notes due 2014.

As of September 30, 2013, there were no amounts drawn under our $875 million credit facility agreement (Amended Credit Agreement) and inventory values
calculated in accordance with the Amended Credit Agreement supported the full $875 million of the facility. Under the Amended Credit Agreement, U. S. Steel
must maintain a fixed charge coverage ratio (as further defined in the Amended Credit Agreement) of at least 1.00 to 1.00 for the most recent four consecutive
quarters when availability under the Amended Credit Agreement is less than the greater of 10% of the total aggregate commitments and $87.5 million. Based
on the most recent four quarters as of September 30, 2013, we would not meet this covenant. If the value of inventory does not support the full amount of the
facility or we remain unable to meet this covenant in the future, the full amount of this facility would not be available to the Company.

U. S. Steel has a Receivables Purchase Agreement (RPA) that provides liquidity and letters of credit depending upon the number of eligible domestic
receivables generated by U. S. Steel. As of September 30, 2013, eligible accounts receivable supported the maximum amount eligible for sale of $625 million
and there were no outstanding borrowings under this facility.

At September 30, 2013, USSK had no borrowings under its €200 million (approximately $270 million) unsecured revolving credit facility.

At September 30, 2013, USSK had no borrowings under its €20 million unsecured credit facilities (which approximated $27 million) and the availability was
approximately $25 million due to approximately $2 million of outstanding customs and other guarantees.

We may from time to time seek to retire or purchase our outstanding long-term debt in open market purchases, privately negotiated transactions, exchange
transactions or otherwise. Such purchases or exchanges, if any, will depend on prevailing market conditions, our liquidity requirements, contractual restrictions
and other factors and may be commenced or suspended at any time. The amounts involved may be material.

We use surety bonds, trusts and letters of credit to provide financial assurance for certain transactions and business activities. The use of some forms of
financial assurance and cash collateral have a negative impact on liquidity. U. S. Steel has committed $87 million of liquidity sources for financial assurance
purposes as of September 30, 2013.

If there is a change in control of U. S. Steel, the following may occur: (a) debt obligations totaling $3,212 million as of September 30, 2013 (including the Senior
Notes and Senior Convertible Notes) may be declared immediately due and payable; (b) the Amended Credit Agreement, the RPA and USSK’s €200 million
revolving credit agreement may be terminated and any amounts outstanding declared immediately due and payable; and (c) U. S. Steel may be required
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to either repurchase the leased Fairfield slab caster for $41 million or provide a cash collateralized letter of credit to secure the remaining obligation

The maximum guarantees of the indebtedness of unconsolidated entities of U. S. Steel totaled $29 million at September 30, 2013, which includes the recorded
liability of $22 million noted below. If any default related to the guaranteed indebtedness occurs, U. S. Steel has access to its interest in the assets of the
investees to reduce its potential losses under the guarantees.

During the third quarter of 2013, U. S. Steel recorded a pretax charge of $22 million to net interest and other financial costs to record a liability related to a
guarantee of an unconsolidated equity investment for which payment by U. S. Steel is probable. The $22 million is the maximum amount U. S. Steel would be
obligated to pay as the guarantor and represents the fair value of the obligation at September 30, 2013.

Our major cash requirements in 2013 are expected to be for capital expenditures, employee benefits and operating costs, including purchases of raw materials.
We finished the third quarter of 2013 with $697 million of cash and cash equivalents and $2.4 billion of total liquidity. Available cash is left on deposit with
financial institutions or invested in highly liquid securities with parties we believe to be creditworthy.

U. S. Steel management believes that U. S. Steel’s liquidity will be adequate to satisfy our obligations for the foreseeable future, including obligations to
complete currently authorized capital spending programs. Future requirements for U. S. Steel’s business needs, including the funding of acquisitions and capital
expenditures, scheduled debt maturities, contributions to employee benefit plans, and any amounts that may ultimately be paid in connection with
contingencies, are expected to be financed by a combination of internally generated funds (including asset sales), proceeds from the sale of stock, borrowings,
refinancings and other external financing sources.

Our opinion regarding liquidity is a forward-looking statement based upon currently available information. To the extent operating cash flow is materially lower
than recent levels or external financing sources are not available on terms competitive with those currently available, future liquidity may be adversely affected.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The following critical accounting estimates should be read in conjunction with those included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2012.

Goodwill and identifiable intangible assets - Goodwill represents the excess of the cost over the fair value of acquired identifiable tangible and intangible
assets and liabilities assumed from businesses acquired. Goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level, which could be an operating segment or a
component of an operating segment, annually in the third quarter and whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.
The evaluation of impairment involves using either a qualitative or quantitative approach as outlined in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 350. U.
S. Steel used a quantitative approach for its 2013 annual goodwill impairment test by comparing the estimated fair value of its associated reporting units to their
carrying values, including goodwill. We had two reporting units that included nearly all of our goodwill: our Flat-rolled reporting unit and our Texas Operations
reporting unit, which is part of our Tubular operating segment.

The evaluation of goodwill impairment involves using either a qualitative or quantitative approach as outlined in ASC Topic 350. U. S. Steel completed its
preliminary annual goodwill impairment evaluation using the two-step quantitative analysis during the third quarter of 2013 and determined that all of the
goodwill within its Flat-rolled and Texas Operations reporting units was impaired. U. S. Steel’s Flat-rolled and Texas Operations reporting units had $946 million
and $837 million of goodwill, respectively.

Under the quantitative approach, a two-step goodwill impairment test is required. Under the two-step goodwill impairment test, U. S. Steel first compares the
estimated fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying value. Fair value is determined in accordance with the guidance in ASC Topic 820 which requires
consideration of the income, market and cost approaches as applicable. Generally, the market approach and income approach are most relevant in the fair
value measurement of our reporting units. If the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, U. S. Steel then performs the second step of the
impairment test in order to determine the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill. If the carrying value of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its implied
fair value, U. S. Steel records an impairment charge equal to the difference. U. S. Steel may engage an independent valuation firm to assist management with
the valuation.
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The valuation methodologies used for the 2013 impairment analysis to determine fair value under step one, with the assistance of a third party valuation
specialist in the case of the Texas Operations reporting unit, were a market approach and an income approach.

For purposes of the income approach, fair value was determined based on the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at an appropriate risk-
adjusted rate (DCF analysis). U. S. Steel made assumptions about the amount and timing of future expected cash flows, terminal value growth rates and
appropriate discount rates. The amount and timing of future cash flows within U. S. Steel's DCF analysis was based on its most recent operational budgets,
long range strategic plans and other estimates including probability weighting of cash flow scenarios. A three percent perpetual growth rate was used to
calculate the value of cash flows beyond the last projected period in U. S. Steel’'s DCF analysis and reflects its best estimates for stable, perpetual growth of its
reporting units. Actual results may differ from those assumed in U. S. Steel’s forecasts. U. S. Steel used estimates of market participant weighted average cost
of capital (WACC) as a basis for determining the discount rates applied to its reporting units’ future expected cash flows, adjusted for risks and uncertainties
inherent in the steel industry and in its internally developed forecasts. A discount rate of 10 percent was used for both reporting units.

The market approach is based upon an analysis of valuation metrics for companies comparable to each reporting unit. Fair values for the Flat-rolled and Texas
Operations reporting units were estimated using an appropriate valuation multiple, as well as estimated normalized earnings and an estimated control premium.

After weighting the income and market approaches, the 2013 annual goodwill impairment test showed that the carrying values of our Flat-rolled and Texas
Operations reporting units exceeded their estimated fair values by approximately 8 percent and 68 percent, respectively. In order to validate the reasonableness
of the estimated fair values of the reporting units as of the valuation date, a reconciliation of the aggregate fair values of all reporting units to market
capitalization was performed using a reasonable control premium. We further validated the reasonableness of the estimated fair values of our reporting units
using other valuation metrics that included data from U. S Steel's historical transactions as well as published industry analyst reports.

The fair value of a reporting unit is sensitive to input assumptions from our budgets, cash flow forecasts and discount rate. Further, estimates of the perpetual
growth rate and terminal value are key factors used to determine the fair value. As part of the impairment evaluation process, management analyzes the
sensitivity of fair value to various underlying assumptions. The level of scrutiny increases as the difference between fair value and carrying amount decreases.
Changes in any of the assumptions could result in management reaching a different conclusion regarding the potential impairment, which could be material. Our
impairment evaluations inherently involve uncertainties from uncontrollable events that could positively or negatively impact the anticipated future economic and
operating conditions.

The impairment of the North American flat-rolled reporting unit’'s goodwill was primarily driven by the valuation effects of the protracted economic recovery and
excess global steelmaking capacity. The impairment of the Texas Operations reporting unit's goodwill was primarily driven by the adverse price and volume
effects of an increased supply of welded tubular products in the U.S. market from the continued high level of tubular product imports and announced additional
domestic tubular manufacturing capacity. Due to these factors, U. S. Steel decreased the long term estimates of its operating results and cash flows utilized in
assessing goodwill for impairment, which resulted in a total non-cash goodwill impairment charge of approximately $1.8 billion.

Intangible assets with indefinite lives are also subject to at least annual impairment testing, which compares the fair value of the intangible assets with its
carrying amount. U. S. Steel has determined that certain of its acquired intangible assets have indefinite useful lives. These assets are also reviewed for
impairment annually in the third quarter and whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. U. S. Steel completed its
evaluation of its indefinite lived water rights during the third quarter of 2013 and determined on the basis of qualitative factors, there was no indication of
impairment.

Identifiable intangible assets with finite lives are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the assets exceed their projected undiscounted cash flows. During the third quarter of 2013, U. S.
Steel completed a review of its identifiable intangible assets with finite lives, primarily customer relationships, and determined that the assets were not impaired.

Equity method investments - Investments in entities over which U. S. Steel has significant influence are accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are carried at U. S. Steel’s share of net assets plus loans, advances
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and our share of earnings less distributions. Differences in the basis of the investment and the underlying net asset value of the investee, if any, are amortized
into earnings over the remaining useful life of the associated assets.

Income from investees includes U. S. Steel's share of income from equity method investments, which is generally recorded a month in arrears, except for
significant and unusual items which are recorded in the period of occurrence. Gains or losses from changes in ownership of unconsolidated investees are
recognized in the period of change. Intercompany profits and losses on transactions with equity investees have been eliminated in consolidation subject to lower
of cost or market inventory adjustments.

U. S. Steel evaluates impairment of its equity method investments whenever circumstances indicate that a decline in value below carrying value is other than
temporary. Under these circumstances, we would adjust the investment down to its estimated fair value, which then becomes its new carrying value.

During the third quarter of 2013, U. S. Steel evaluated its equity method investments for impairment and determined that none of its equity method investments
were impaired.

Long-lived assets - U. S. Steel evaluates long-lived assets, including property, plant and equipment, for impairment whenever changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts of those productive assets exceed their projected undiscounted cash flows. We evaluate the impairment of long-lived assets
at the asset group level. During the third quarter 2013, U. S. Steel evaluated the fixed assets in Flat-rolled and Texas Operations asset groups for impairment
and the evaluations did not indicate impairment at September 30, 2013 because the fair value of the asset groups exceeded their carrying values.

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements
U. S. Steel did not enter into any new material off-balance sheet arrangements during the third quarter of 2013.
Environmental Matters, Litigation and Contingencies

U. S. Steel has incurred and will continue to incur substantial capital, operating and maintenance, and remediation expenditures as a result of environmental
laws and regulations. In recent years, these expenditures have been mainly for process changes in order to meet Clean Air Act (CAA) obligations and similar
obligations in Europe and Canada, although ongoing compliance costs have also been significant. To the extent that these expenditures, as with all costs, are
not ultimately reflected in the prices of our products and services, operating results will be reduced. U. S. Steel believes that our major North American and many
European integrated steel competitors are confronted by substantially similar conditions and thus does not believe that our relative position with regard to such
competitors is materially affected by the impact of environmental laws and regulations. However, the costs and operating restrictions necessary for compliance
with environmental laws and regulations may have an adverse effect on our competitive position with regard to domestic mini-mills, some foreign steel
producers (particularly in developing economies such as China, Russia, Ukraine and India) and producers of materials which compete with steel, all of which
may not be required to incur equivalent costs in their operations. The specific impact on each competitor may vary depending on a several things such as the
age and location of its operating facilities and its production methods.

Some of U. S. Steel’s facilities were in operation before 1900. Although management believes that U. S. Steel’'s environmental practices have either led the
industry or at least been consistent with prevailing industry practices, hazardous materials may have been released at current or former operating sites or
delivered to sites operated by third parties. This means U. S. Steel is responsible for remediation costs associated with the disposal of such materials and many
of our competitors do not have similar historical liabilities.

Our U.S. facilities are subject to the U.S. environmental standards, including the CAA, the Clean Water Act (CWA), the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act (RCRA) and the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), as well as state and local laws and regulations.

U. S. Steel Canada (USSC) is subject to the environmental laws of Canada, which are comparable to environmental standards in the United States.
Environmental regulation in Canada is an area of shared responsibility between the federal government and the provincial governments, which in turn delegate
certain matters to municipal governments. Federal environmental statutes include the federal Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999 and the Fisheries
Act. Various provincial statutes regulate environmental matters such as the release and remediation of hazardous substances; waste storage, treatment and
disposal; and releases to air and water. As in the United States, Canadian environmental laws (federal, provincial and local) are undergoing revision and
becoming more stringent.
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USSK is subject to the environmental laws of Slovakia and the European Union (EU). A related law of the EU commonly known as Registration, Evaluation,
Authorization and Restriction of Chemicals, Regulation 1907/2006 (REACH) requires the registration of certain substances that are produced in the EU or
imported into the EU. Although USSK is currently compliant with REACH, this regulation is becoming increasingly stringent. Slovakia is also currently
considering a law implementing an EU Waste Framework Directive that would more strictly regulate waste disposal and increase fees for waste disposed of in
landfills including privately owned landfills. The intent of the waste directive is to encourage recycling and because Slovakia has not adopted implementing
legislation, we cannot estimate the full financial impact of this prospective legislation at this time.

The EU’s Industry Emission Directive will require implementation of EU determined best available techniques (BATSs) to reduce environmental impacts as well as
compliance with BAT associated emission levels. This directive includes operational requirements for air emissions, wastewater discharges, solid waste
disposal and energy conservation, dictates certain operating practices and imposes stricter emission limits. Producers will be required to be in compliance with
the iron and steel BAT by March 8, 2016. We are currently evaluating the costs of complying with BAT, but our most recent broad estimate of likely capital
expenditures is $300 million to $400 million over the 2013 to 2016 period. We are currently investigating the possibility of obtaining EU grants to fund a portion of
those capital expenditures. We also believe there will be increased operating costs, such as increased energy and maintenance costs, but we are currently
unable to reliably estimate them.

A Memorandum of Understanding was signed in March of 2013 between U. S. Steel and the government of Slovakia. The Memorandum of Understanding
outlines areas in which the government and U. S. Steel will work together to help create a more competitive environment and conditions for USSK. Some of the
incentives the government of Slovakia agreed to provide include potential participation in a renewable energy program that provides the opportunity to reduce
electricity costs as well as the potential for government grants and other support concerning investments in environmental control technology that may be
required under the recently implemented BAT requirements. There are many conditions and uncertainties regarding the grants, including matters controlled by
the EU, but the value could be as much as €75 million. In return, U. S. Steel agreed to achieve employment level reduction goals at USSK only through the use
of natural attrition, except in cases of extreme economic conditions, as outlined in USSK's current collective labor agreement. U. S. Steel also agreed to pay the
government of Slovakia specified declining amounts should U. S. Steel sell USSK within five years of signing the Memorandum of Understanding.

U. S. Steel has incurred and will continue to incur substantial capital, operating and maintenance and remediation expenditures as a result of environmental
laws and regulations, which in recent years have been mainly for process changes in order to meet CAA obligations and similar obligations in Europe and
Canada. In the future, compliance with carbon dioxide (CO,) emission requirements may include substantial costs for emission allowances, restriction of
production and higher prices for coking coal, natural gas and electricity generated by carbon based systems. Since it is difficult to predict what requirements will
ultimately be imposed in the United States, Canada and Europe, it is difficult to estimate the likely impact on U. S. Steel, but it could be substantial. To the
extent these expenditures, as with all costs, are not ultimately reflected in the prices of U. S. Steel's products and services, operating results will be reduced.
U. S. Steel believes that our major North American and many European integrated steel competitors are confronted with substantially similar conditions and thus
does not believe that its relative position with regard to such competitors will be materially affected by the impact of environmental laws and regulations.
However, if the final requirements do not recognize the fact that the integrated steel process involves a series of chemical reactions involving carbon that create
CO, emissions, our competitive position relative to mini mills will be adversely impacted. Our competitive position compared to producers in developing nations,
such as China, Russia, Ukraine and India, will be harmed unless such nations require commensurate reductions in CO, emissions. Competing materials such as
plastics may not be similarly impacted. The specific impact on each competitor may vary depending on a number of factors, including the age and location of its
operating facilities and its production methods. U. S. Steel is also responsible for remediation costs related to former and present operating locations and
disposal of environmentally sensitive materials. Many of our competitors, including North American producers, or their successors, that have been the subject of
bankruptcy relief have no or substantially lower liabilities for such matters.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Regulation

The current and potential regulation of greenhouse gas emissions remains a significant issue for the steel industry, particularly for integrated steel producers
such as U. S. Steel. The regulation of greenhouse gases such as CO, emissions has either become law or is being considered by legislative bodies of many
nations, including countries where we have operating facilities. In the United States, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has published rules for
regulating greenhouse gas emissions for certain facilities and has implemented various reporting requirements as further described below.

-43-



In Utility Air Regulatory Group v. EPA, No. 11-1037 (consolidating various challenges); and Texas v. EPA, No. 10-1425, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia issued an opinion essentially upholding the EPA’'s authority to regulate greenhouse gases. The court rejected challenges to the
endangerment finding, giving the EPA authority to regulate greenhouse gases under the CAA on the basis that they pose a risk to human health. The court also
rejected arguments by petitioners to dismiss inclusion of greenhouse emissions under the tailpipe rule, giving the EPA the authority to regulate greenhouse gas
emissions from mobile sources and triggering regulation for stationary sources. The court dismissed challenges to the timing and tailoring rules citing that it
lacked jurisdiction to decide the case on its merits since none of the petitioners had legal standing to challenge the timing and tailoring rules. Finally, the court
declined to decide challenges to other State Implementation Plan (SIP) related rules issued by the EPA regarding greenhouse gases, stating that it also lacked
jurisdiction over these SIP related rules. The rules are being challenged in different tribunals.

The EU has established greenhouse gas regulations for the EU member states, while in Canada, a regulatory framework for greenhouse gas emissions has
been published, details of which are discussed below. International negotiations to supplement and eventually replace the 1997 Kyoto Protocol are ongoing.

Since 2009, the federal government has committed to reducing Canada'’s total greenhouse gas emissions by 17 percent from 2005 levels by 2020. The Ontario
government has committed to its own greenhouse gas emission reduction targets for the province. This plan announced greenhouse gas emission reduction
targets of six percent below 1990 levels by 2014, 15 percent below 1990 levels by 2020 and 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050. Both the federal and Ontario
governments are currently seeking input from stakeholders, including industry, on the development of greenhouse gas emission reduction programs and, in
addition, have expressed an intent to update limits on other emissions affecting air quality, with proposed implementation of the new limits beginning in 2015
through 2020.

If federal or provincial greenhouse gas reduction legislation for the steel sector becomes law in Canada, it could have economic and operational consequences
for U. S. Steel. At the present time, it is not possible to estimate the timing or impact of these or other future government actions on U. S. Steel.

The EPA has classified greenhouse gases such as CO ,as harmful gases. Under this premise, it has implemented a greenhouse gas emission monitoring and
reporting requirement for all facilities emitting 25,000 metric tons or more per year of carbon dioxide, methane and nitrous oxide in CO, equivalent quantities. In
accordance with EPA greenhouse gas emissions reporting requirements, reports for the year 2012 were completed and submitted for all required facilities by
the April 1, 2013 deadline. Consistent with prior year’s reporting, fourteen U. S. Steel facilities submitted reports including Gary Works, East Chicago Tin,
Midwest Plant, Clairton Plant, Edgar Thomson Plant, Irvin Plant, Fairless Plant, Fairfield Sheet, Fairfield Tubular, Granite City Works, Great Lakes Works,
Lorain Tubular, Minntac and Keetac. The Texas Operations is the only significant operation not required to report because its emissions were well below the
25,000 ton reporting threshold.

New requirements were adopted in 2011 related to monitoring and reporting of greenhouse gas emissions for vacuum degassing (decarburization), and
methane emissions from on-site landfills. Facilities for which greenhouse gas emissions from decarburization were determined and reported included Gary
Works, Great Lakes Works, and the Edgar Thomson Plant. Calculation of landfill methane emissions from U. S. Steel facilities were completed earlier this year.
New provisions for incorporating electronic reporting of on-site landfill methane emissions were added in 2012 enabling those subject to the rule to report
greenhouse gas emissions from on-site landfills for 2011.

In 2013, the EPA significantly expanded its reporting requirements to include inputs to the calculations that had previously been deferred. This meant that in
addition to the 2012 reports, the 2010 and 2011 reports also had to be re-submitted for many of our facilities. New requirements were also imposed for the
monitoring and reporting of greenhouse gas emissions from industrial landfills, including reporting specific categories and historical quantities of materials sent
to our on-site landfills.

As with previous year’s reports, the EPA intends to make this information publicly available from all facilities.

The European Commission (EC) has created an Emissions Trading System (ETS) and subsequent to 2012, the ETS will employ centralized allocation, rather
than national allocation plans, that are expected to be more stringent than the previous requirements. The new ETS also includes a cap designed to achieve an
overall reduction of greenhouse gases for the ETS sectors of 21 percent in 2020 compared to 2005 emissions and auctioning as the basic principle for allocating
emissions allowances, with some transitional free allocation provided on the basis of benchmarks for manufacturing industries under risk of carbon leakage.
Manufacturing of sinter, coke oven products, basic iron and steel, ferro-alloys and cast iron tubes have all been recognized as exposing companies to a
significant risk of carbon leakage, but the new ETS is still expected to lead to additional costs for steel companies in Europe. The EU has
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imposed limitations under the ETS for the period 2013-2020 (NAP Ill) that are more stringent than those in NAP Il, reducing the number of free allowances
granted to companies to cover their CO2 emissions.

In September of 2013, the EC issued EU wide legislation further reducing the expected free allocation for NAP Ill

by an average of approximately 12% for the NAP Il period. The final volume of the free allocation for NAP Il is expected to be published by the end of 2013. We
cannot reliably estimate the future market value of CO2 emission allowances and the cost of complying with the new ETS at this time.

Environmental Remediation

In the United States, U. S. Steel has been notified that we are a potentially responsible party (PRP) at 21 sites under CERCLA as of September 30, 2013. In
addition, there are 9 sites related to U. S. Steel where we have received information requests or other indications that we may be a PRP under CERCLA but
where sufficient information is not presently available to confirm the existence of liability or make any judgment as to the amount thereof. There are also 36
additional sites related to U. S. Steel where remediation is being sought under other environmental statutes, both federal and state, or where private parties are
seeking remediation through discussions or litigation. At many of these sites, U. S. Steel is one of a number of parties involved and the total cost of remediation,
as well as U. S. Steel’s share thereof, is frequently dependent upon the outcome of investigations and remedial studies. U. S. Steel accrues for environmental
remediation activities when the responsibility to remediate is probable and the amount of associated costs is reasonably determinable. As environmental
remediation matters proceed toward ultimate resolution or as additional remediation obligations arise, charges in excess of those previously accrued may be
required. See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For discussion of relevant environmental items, see “Part Il. Other Information—Item 1. Legal Proceedings—Environmental Proceedings.”

During the third quarter of 2013, U. S. Steel recorded a net decrease of $4 million to our accrual balance for environmental matters for U.S. and international
facilities. The total accrual for such liabilities at September 30, 2013 was $199 million. These amounts exclude liabilities related to asset retirement obligations,
disclosed in Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

U. S. Steel is the subject of, or a party to, a number of pending or threatened legal actions, contingencies and commitments involving a variety of matters,
including laws and regulations relating to the environment. The ultimate resolution of these contingencies could, individually or in the aggregate, be material to
the financial statements. However, management believes that U. S. Steel will remain a viable and competitive enterprise even though it is possible these
contingencies could be resolved unfavorably.

OUTLOOK

We expect total reportable segment and Other Businesses income from operations to decrease compared to the third quarter due primarily to planned
maintenance outages in our Flat-rolled segment. Results for our European segment are projected to improve compared to the third quarter and Tubular results
are expected to be comparable to the third quarter.

Fourth quarter results for our Flat-rolled segment are expected to be near breakeven. Overall, repairs and maintenance costs are expected to increase
by approximately $60 million as compared to the third quarter due primarily to a reline of a blast furnace at Gary Works and a planned blast furnace
maintenance project at Fairfield Works. Despite higher average spot and market-based contract prices in the fourth quarter, we expect average realized prices
to be comparable to the third quarter due to a higher percentage of hot rolled shipments in the fourth quarter. Shipments are expected to increase slightly
quarter over quarter.

We expect results for our European segment to improve in the fourth quarter and return to profitability due to higher shipments and lower facility repairs
and maintenance costs as a blast furnace outage was completed in the third quarter. We expect average realized prices for the majority of our products to
increase compared to the third quarter; however, overall average realized prices in the fourth quarter are expected to decline compared to the third quarter due
to a return to a more normal level of hot rolled shipments.

Fourth quarter results for our Tubular segment are expected to be comparable to the third quarter as the benefits of reduced operating costs are offset
by slightly lower average realized prices and shipments as end users are expected to decrease drilling activity in order to operate within their 2013 capital
budgets. Inventory management by our customers may also be a factor as we approach year-end.
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We expect a minimal tax provision/benefit in the fourth quarter primarily due to the full valuation allowance on deferred tax assets in Canada.

INTERNATIONAL TRADE

Demand for flat-rolled products is influenced by a wide variety of factors, including but not limited to macro-economic drivers, the supply-demand balance,
inventories, imports and exports, currency fluctuations, and the demand from flat-rolled consuming markets. The largest drivers of North American consumption
have historically been the automotive and construction markets, which make up more than 50 percent of total flat-rolled consumption. Other flat-rolled
consuming industries include appliance, converter, container, tin, energy, electrical equipment, agricultural, domestic and commercial equipment and industrial
machinery.

USSE conducts business primarily in Europe and like our domestic operations, USSE is affected by the cyclical nature of demand for steel products and the
sensitivity of that demand to worldwide general economic conditions, sovereign debt issues and the resulting economic uncertainties adversely affecting
markets in the EU. We are subject to market conditions in those areas, which are influenced by many of the same factors that affect U.S. markets, as well as
matters specific to international markets such as quotas, tariffs and other measures.

Demand for energy related tubular products depends on several factors, most notably the number of oil and natural gas wells being drilled, completed and re-
worked, the depth and drilling conditions of these wells and the drilling techniques utilized. The level of these activities depends primarily on the demand for
natural gas and oil and expectations about future prices for these commaodities. Demand for our tubular products is also affected by the continuing development
of shale oil and gas resources, the level of production by domestic manufacturers, inventories maintained by manufacturers, distributors, end users and by the
level of new capacity and imports in the markets we serve.

In recent years, a significant number of steel imports have been found to violate U.S. or Canadian trade laws. Under these laws, antidumping (AD) duties can be
imposed against dumped products, which are products sold at a price that is below that producer's sales price in its home market or at a price that is lower than
its cost of production. Countervailing duties (CVD) can be imposed against products that have benefited from foreign government assistance for the production,
manufacture, or exportation of the product. For many years, U. S. Steel, other producers, customers and the United Steel Workers have sought the imposition
of duties and in many cases have been successful.

AD and CVD duties are generally subject to review every five years and we actively participate in such review proceedings. In one such five-year (sunset)
review conducted in the United States, the U.S. International Trade Commission (ITC) found on September 12, 2013 that revocation of an AD order on welded
large-diameter line pipe from Japan would likely lead to the continuation or recurrence of material injury to the domestic industry making this product. The U.S.
Department of Commerce (DOC) had previously found that revocation of the order would likely lead to the continuation or recurrence of dumping. As a result of
these rulings, the order on welded large-diameter line pipe from Japan will likely remain in place for at least five more years.

The following international trade orders of interest to U. S. Steel are currently undergoing five-year (sunset) reviews in the United States: (i) an AD order on hot-
rolled steel from China; (ii) AD and CVD orders on hot-rolled steel from India; (iii) AD and CVD orders on hot-rolled steel from Indonesia; (iv) an AD order on hot-
rolled steel from Taiwan; (v) AD and CVD orders on hot-rolled steel from Thailand; (vi) an AD order on hot-rolled steel from Ukraine; and (vii) AD and CVD
orders on circular welded pipe from China.

As in the past, U. S. Steel continues to monitor unfairly traded imports and is prepared to seek appropriate remedies against such importing countries. On July
2, 2013, U. S. Steel and eight other domestic producers filed AD and CVD petitions against imports of oil country tubular goods (OCTG) from India and Turkey,
along with AD petitions against imports of OCTG from the Philippines, Saudi Arabia, South Korea, Taiwan, Thailand, Ukraine, and Vietnam. These petitions
allege that unfairly-traded imports from the subject countries are both a cause and a threat of material injury to U.S. producers of OCTG. While U. S. Steel
strongly believes that the imports in question were traded unfairly, and that relief is fully justified under U.S. law, the outcome of such litigation is uncertain. On
August 16, 2013, the ITC reached affirmative determinations in the preliminary phase of this litigation. Final determinations at the ITC and the DOC are
expected next year.
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Steel sheet imports to the United States accounted for an estimated 15 percent of the U.S. steel sheet market in 2012 and 13 percent of the U.S. steel sheet
market in 2011 and 2010. Increases in future levels of imported steel could reduce future market prices and demand levels for steel produced in our North
American facilities.

Imports of flat-rolled steel to Canada accounted for an estimated 34 percent of the Canadian market for flat-rolled steel products in 2012, 35 percent in 2011 and
40 percent in 2010.

Total imports of flat-rolled carbon steel products (excluding quarto plates and wide flats) to the 28 countries currently comprising the EU were 11 percent of the
EU market in 2012, 17 percent of the EU market in 2011 and 14 percent in 2010. Increases in future levels of imported steel could reduce market prices and
demand levels for steel produced by USSE.

Energy related tubular products imported into the United States accounted for an estimated 52 percent of the U.S. domestic market in 2012, 47 percent in 2011
and 46 percent in 2010. Increases in future levels of imported steel could reduce future market prices and demand levels for steel produced in our North
American facilities.

We expect to continue to experience competition from imports and will continue to closely monitor imports of products in which we have an interest. Additional
complaints may be filed if unfairly-traded imports adversely impact, or threaten to adversely impact, our financial results.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Part | ltem 1 of this Form 10-Q.
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Item 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
There were no material changes in U. S. Steel's exposure to market risk from December 31, 2012.
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Item 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

U. S. Steel has evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of its disclosure controls and procedures as of September 30, 2013. These disclosure
controls and procedures are the controls and other procedures that were designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports that are filed
with or submitted to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission is: (1) accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures and (2) recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in applicable law and regulations. Based on this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of
September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have not been any changes in U. S. Steel’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fiscal quarter covered by this quarterly report,
which have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, U. S. Steel’s internal control over financial reporting.
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UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION
SUPPLEMENTAL STATISTICS (Unaudited)

Three Months Ended September Nine Months Ended September
30, 30,
(Dollars in millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
SEGMENT INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS:
Flat-rolled $ 82 $ 29 $ 18 $ 389
U. S. Steel Europe (32) 27 16 27 @
Tubular 49 102 158 334
Total reportable segments 99 158 192 750
Other Businesses 14 13 62 46
Iltems not allocated to segments
Postretirement benefit expense (55) (74) (165) (228)
Goodwill impairment (1,783) — (1,783)
Supplier contract dispute settlement 23 — 23 —
Labor agreement lump sum payments — (35) — (35)
Net loss on sale of assets — — — (310)
Property tax settlements —_ — — 19
Total income (loss) from operations $ (1,702) $ 62 $ (1,671) $ 242
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Flat-rolled $ 72 $ 117 $ 248 $ 484
U. S. Steel Europe 14 12 32 21
Tubular 19 7 42 25
Other Businesses 2 3 6 6
Total $ 107 $ 139 $ 328 $ 536
OPERATING STATISTICS
Average realized price: ($/net ton) (b)
Flat-rolled $ 752 $ 741 $ 731 $ 759
U. S. Steel Europe 714 731 71 749
USSK 714 731 71 751
Tubular 1,543 1,676 1,536 1,704
Steel Shipments:(b)(c)
Flat-rolled 3,428 3,972 11,174 12,050
U. S. Steel Europe 861 911 2,971 2,911
USSK 861 911 2,971 2,838
Tubular 459 457 1,343 1,479
Raw Steel Production:(b)
Flat-rolled 4,261 4,699 13,393 14,430
U. S. Steel Europe 1,032 1,140 3,393 3,553
USSK 1,032 1,140 3,393 3,465
Raw Steel Capability Utilization: (d)
Flat-rolled 70% 77% 74% 79%
Flat-rolled U.S. Facilities (e) 87% 83% 88% 86%
U. S. Steel Europe 82% 90% 91% 90%
USSK 82% 90% 91% 92%
(a) Iznoc‘:Lédes income from operations for USSK of $44 million for thenine months ended September 30,
®)  Excludes intersegment
transfers.

©  Thousands of net
tons.

@  Based on annual raw steel production capability of 24.3 million net tons for Flat-rolled and 5.0 million net tons for USSE. Prior to the sale of USSS on January 31, 2012, annual raw
steel production capability for USSE was 7.4 million tons.

() AISI capability utilization rates include our U.S. facilities (Gary Works, Great Lakes Works, Mon Valley Works, Granite City Works and Fairfield
Works).
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
GENERAL LITIGATION

In a series of lawsuits filed in federal court in the Northern District of lllinois beginning September 12, 2008, individual direct or indirect buyers of steel products
have asserted that eight steel manufacturers, including U. S. Steel, conspired in violation of antitrust laws to restrict the domestic production of raw steel and
thereby to fix, raise, maintain or stabilize the price of steel products in the United States. The cases are filed as class actions and claim treble damages for the
period 2005 to present, but do not allege any damage amounts. U. S. Steel is vigorously defending these lawsuits and does not believe that it is probable a
liability regarding these matters has been incurred. We are unable to estimate a range of possible loss at this time.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROCEEDINGS
Gary Works

On March 4, 2010 the EPA notified U. S. Steel the requirements of the January 26, 1998 CWA consent decree in United States of America v. USX (Northern
District of Indiana) had been satisfied. A joint motion to terminate the CWA consent decree was granted by the court on June 25, 2012, thereby terminating the
consent decree in its entirety. As of September 30, 2013, project costs have amounted to $60.7 million. In 1998, U. S. Steel also entered into an additional
consent decree with the public trustees, which resolves liability for natural resource damages on the same section of the Grand Calumet River. U. S. Steel was
obligated to perform, and has completed the ecological restoration in this section of the Grand Calumet River. U. S. Steel has also released the $1 million
payment to the public trustee for ecological monitoring and received letters from the three trustees confirming completion of U. S. Steel's obligations. Although
the financial requirements for the Natural Resource Damages Order have concluded, the order will remain open due to legal issues. In total, the accrued liability
for the above projects based on the estimated remaining costs was approximately $623,000 at September 30, 2013.

At Gary Works, U. S. Steel has agreed to close three hazardous waste disposal sites: D5, along with an adjacent solid waste disposal unit, Terminal Treatment
Plant (TTP) Area; T2; and D2 combined with a portion of the Refuse Area, where a solid waste disposal unit overlaps with the hazardous waste disposal unit.
The sites are located on plant property. The Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) has approved the closure plans for all three sites. U. S.
Steel continues technical discussions with IDEM on the conditions of the D2 approval. Closure is complete at D5, TTP and T2, with IDEM approval of the
closure certification reports on February 1, 2012 (D5), April 3, 2012 (TTP) and November 1, 2012 (T2). As of September 30, 2013, the accrued liability for
estimated costs to close these sites is approximately $15 million.

On October 23, 1998, EPA issued a final Administrative Order on Consent (Order) addressing Corrective Action for Solid Waste Management Units (SWMU)
throughout Gary Works. This Order requires U. S. Steel to perform a RCRA Facility Investigation (RFI), a Corrective Measure Study (CMS) and Corrective
Measure Implementation at Gary Works. Reports of field investigation findings for Phase | work plans have been submitted to the EPA. Through September 30,
2013, U. S. Steel had spent $46.7 million for corrective action studies, Vessel Slip Turning Basin interim measures and other corrective actions. U. S. Steel has
completed the first of two facility wide perimeter groundwater monitoring program events in 2013 and will continue additional focused groundwater assessment
work approved by the EPA in 2013. U. S. Steel has also completed fieldwork associated with a Baseline Ecological Risk Assessment work plan for addressing
sediments behind the East Breakwall. In addition, U. S. Steel has received approval from the EPA and has initiated activities associated with an interim
stabilization measure to address certain components of the East Side Groundwater Solid Waste Management Area as required by the Order. Until the
remaining Phase | work and Phase |l field investigations are completed, it is not possible to assess what additional expenditures will be necessary for Corrective
Action projects at Gary Works. In total, the accrued liability for projects is approximately $41.6 million as of September 30, 2013, based on the estimated
remaining costs.

Mon Valley Works

On September 30, 2010, U. S. Steel entered into an agreement with the Allegheny County Health Department that would require U. S. Steel to install two new
Low Emissions Quench Towers to replace existing towers and bring Batteries 1, 2 and 3 into compliance rather than shutting them down. Total costs for the
quench towers are estimated to be approximately $68 million while the cost of improvements at Batteries 1, 2 and 3 cannot be estimated at this time.
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Midwest Plant

A former disposal area located on the east side of the Midwest Plant was designated a SWMU (East Side SWMU) by IDEM before U. S. Steel acquired this
plant from National Steel Corporation. U. S. Steel submitted a Closure Plan to IDEM recommending consolidation and “in-place” closure of the East Side
SWMU. IDEM approved the Closure Plan in January 2010. Implementation of the Closure Plan began during the third quarter of 2010 and fieldwork was
completed early in the second quarter of 2011. A full vegetative cover over the project area is in place and the Closure Completion Report was approved by
IDEM on November 21, 2011. As of September 30, 2013, $4.4 million has been spent on the project. The remaining cost is estimated to be $81,000 for post
construction monitoring work and was recorded as an accrued liability as of September 30, 2013.

Fairless Plant

In January 1992, U. S. Steel commenced negotiations with the EPA regarding the terms of an Administrative Order on consent, pursuant to RCRA, under which
U. S. Steel would perform an RFI and a CMS at our Fairless Plant. A Phase | RFI report was submitted during the third quarter of 1997. The cost to U. S. Steel
to continue to maintain the interim measures, develop a Phase II/lll RFI Work Plan and implement certain corrective measures is estimated to be $681,000. It is
reasonably possible that additional costs of as much as $45 million to $75 million may be incurred at this site in combination with five other projects. See Note
20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements “Contingencies and Commitments — Environmental Matters — Remediation Projects — Projects with Ongoing Study
and Scope Development.”

Fairfield Works

A consent decree was signed by U. S. Steel, the EPA and the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) and filed with the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Alabama (United States of America v. USX Corporation) on December 11, 1997. In accordance with the consent decree, U. S. Steel initiated a RCRA
corrective action program at the Fairfield Works facility. The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) with the approval of the EPA
assumed primary responsibility for regulation and oversight of the RCRA corrective action program at Fairfield Works. The Phase | RFI for waste disposed of at
the Exum Materials Management Area was voluntarily implemented in October 2011 and completed in December 2011 with a final completion report submitted
to ADEM in June 2012. A Phase Il RFI for the Fairfield Facility property was completed in December 2012 and the completion report was submitted to ADEM in
the third quarter of 2013. In total, the accrued liability for remaining work under the Corrective Action Program, including the former Ensley facility, was
$307,000 at September 30, 2013, based on estimated remaining costs. It is reasonably possible that additional costs of as much as $45 million to $75 million
may be incurred at this site in combination with five other projects at various locations. See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements “Contingencies
and Commitments — Environmental Matters — Remediation Projects — Projects with Ongoing Study and Scope Development.”

Lorain Tubular Operations

In September 2006, U. S. Steel received a letter from the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA) inviting U. S. Steel to enter into discussions about
RCRA Corrective Action at Lorain Tubular Operations. A Phase | RFI on the identified SWMUs and Area of Contamination was submitted in March 2012 and a
revised Phase Il workplan that addresses additional soil investigations, site wide groundwater and the pipe mill lagoon was submitted in July 2013 and is
awaiting final approval by the OEPA. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has spent $831,000 on studies at this site. Costs to complete additional projects are
estimated to be $409,000. It is reasonably possible that additional costs of as much as $45 million to $75 million may be incurred at this site in combination with
five other projects. See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements “Contingencies and Commitments — Environmental Matters — Remediation Projects —
Projects with Ongoing Study and Scope Development.”

Construction and start-up of a seep collection system at the D2 landfill was completed in the third and fourth quarters of 2011. The system was required by
OEPA as part of a revised Post-Closure Care Plan for the landfill. Based on subsequent system influent and effluent water quality data, additional seep water
treatment will be necessary to meet future permit limits. A permit to install was submitted to and approved by the OEPA during the fourth quarter of 2012.
Installation of the new equipment is underway with an expected start-up during the first quarter of 2014. As of September 30, 2013, project costs have
amounted to $1.5 million. The remaining cost of the project is expected to be $389,000 and was recorded as an accrued liability as of September 30, 2013.
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Great Lakes Works

On February 13, 2007, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) and U. S. Steel agreed to an Administrative Consent Order (the Order) that
resolves alleged violations of CWA National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permits at the Great Lakes Works facility. As required by the Order, U. S.
Steel has paid a civil penalty of $300,000 and has reimbursed MDEQ $50,000 in costs. The Order identified certain compliance actions to address the alleged
violations. U. S. Steel has completed work on most of these compliance actions, and has initiated work on the others. As of September 30, 2013, $1.8 million
has been spent on the project. In addition, $161,000 remains accrued for possible additional requirements.

On October 10, 2012, the MDEQ issued a violation notice alleging the No. 2 baghouse at the No. 2 BOP exceeded applicable emission limits based upon stack
testing conducted earlier in 2012. On October 31, 2012, U. S. Steel responded to the notice indicating that corrective actions at the baghouse have been
employed and stack tests conducted after the repairs were made to demonstrate the stack complies with emission limits. Discussions between U. S. Steel and
MDEQ are on going pending a resolution of the matter.

On April 26, 2013, the MDEQ issued a violation notice alleging the Selective Catalytic Reduction system on the Continuous Galvanizing Line was not operating
properly on March 27, 2013. U. S. Steel responded to the violation notice on May 24, 2013. Discussions between U. S. Steel and MDEQ are ongoing pending a
resolution of the matter.

Granite City Works

U. S. Steel received two NOVs, dated February 20, 2004 and March 25, 2004, for air violations at the coke batteries, the blast furnace and the steel shop at our
Granite City Works facility. All of the issues have been resolved except for an issue relating to air emissions that occurs when coke is pushed out of the ovens,
for which a compliance plan has been submitted to the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA). On December 18, 2007, U. S. Steel and IEPA entered
into a consent order (the Order) (State of lllinois ex. rel. Lisa Madigan vs. United States Steel Corporation), which resolved the issues raised in the two NOVs.
The Order required that U. S. Steel: (1) pay a penalty of $300,000, which U. S. Steel paid on January 10, 2008; (2) demonstrate compliance with Coke Oven
Pushing Operations in accordance with the compliance schedule provided in the Order; (3) comply with the basic oxygen furnace (BOF) opacity emissions in
accordance with the schedule provided in the Order; and (4) submit to the IEPA a revised permit application with the correct sulfur dioxide emission factors. In
February 2011, U. S. Steel demonstrated compliance with the applicable requirements and in March 2011, U. S. Steel certified compliance with the applicable
regulations. U. S. Steel continues to negotiate permit modifications to address the blast furnace gas sulfur dioxide emission factor as required by the Order.

On July 1, 2010, U. S. Steel entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the IEPA that requires Granite City Works to achieve reductions in
emissions of particulate matter. U. S. Steel will evaluate and install appropriate controls to achieve this purpose. To complete the obligations pursuant to the
MOU, U. S. Steel anticipates incurring expenditures of approximately $55 million to install additional pollution controls at the BOF.

To comply with the lllinois State NOx RACT rule, U. S. Steel will install Flue Gas Recirculation and Continuous Emission Monitors on Boilers 11 and 12 at
Granite City Works with expenditures of approximately $4 million. U. S. Steel evaluated and will install a NOx continuous emissions monitor for the slab reheat
furnaces with expenditures of approximately $1 million.

On November 30, 2012, the IEPA issued a Violation Notice alleging violations of emission standards from the facility’s BOF. In the notice, the IEPA also alleged
the facility failed to comply with associated CAA regulations and the facility did not use steam rings at the BOP as required by the facility’s Title V permit. U. S.
Steel met with the IEPA on February 6, 2013 and provided a written response to the IEPA on February 27, 2013. U. S. Steel and IEPA continue to discuss
resolution of the matter.

Minnesota Ore Operations

On February 6, 2013, the EPA published a Federal Implementation Plan (FIP) that applies to taconite facilities in Minnesota. The FIP establishes and requires
the use of low NOx burners on indurating furnaces as Best Available Retrofit Technology. While U. S. Steel has already installed low NOx burners on Minntac
Lines 6 and 7 and is currently obligated to install low NOx burners on Lines 3, 4, and 5 pursuant to existing agreements and permits, the rule would require the
installation of low NOx burners for the existing line at Keetac for which U. S. Steel did not have an otherwise existing obligation. U. S. Steel estimates the
expenditures associated with the installation of low NOx burners of as
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much as $35 million to $45 million. On June 14, 2013, the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals stayed the effectiveness of the FIP.

On March 2, 2012, U. S. Steel's Keetac facility received an NOV from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) for alleged violations of the Minnesota
Fugitive Dust Rule. U. S. Steel responded to the notice on March 30, 2012 in which it respectfully contested the allegations provided in the notice.

U. S. Steel and the MPCA reached agreement on a Schedule of Compliance (SOC) to reduce air emissions at the Minntac and Keetac facilities and to address
alleged water quality issues at the Minntac facility. The SOC incorporates the Keetac Expansion Mercury Agreement associated with the MPCA's Mercury Total
Maximum Daily Load requirements and Minntac’s Title V NOXx reduction requirements. A dry control system will be installed at the Minntac facility to reduce PM,
PM10, PM2.5, SO2, and mercury emissions. Parts of the SOC became effective on June 9, 2011, while other parts became effective on October 19, 2011. U. S.
Steel expects expenditures of approximately $220 million to install dry waste gas controls at Minntac.

On January 20, 2013, U. S. Steel's Keetac facility received an Alleged Violations Letter (AVL) from MPCA alleging a violation of Minnesota rules during a wind
and fugitive dust event on the Keetac Taconite tailings basin in December 2012. In February 2013, U. S. Steel responded to the AVL indicating that no violation
occurred, and also explained the actions taken by Keetac during the December wind event to minimize emissions. To date, no response from the MPCA has
been received nor has any penalty been assessed.

Geneva Works

At U. S. Steel's former Geneva Works, liability for environmental remediation, including the closure of three hazardous waste impoundments and facility-wide
corrective action, has been allocated between U. S. Steel and the current property owner pursuant to an agreement and a permit issued by the Utah
Department of Environmental Quality. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has spent $18 million to complete remediation on certain areas of the site. Having
completed the investigation on a majority of the remaining areas identified in the permit, U. S. Steel has determined the most effective means to address the
remaining impacted material is to manage those materials in a previously approved on-site Corrective Action Management Unit. U. S. Steel has an accrued
liability of $64 million as of September 30, 2013, for our estimated share of the remaining costs of remediation.

Duluth Works

The former U. S. Steel Duluth Works site was placed on the National Priorities List under CERCLA in 1983 and on the State of Minnesota’s Superfund list in
1984. Liability for environmental remediation at the site is governed by a Response Order by Consent executed with the MPCA in 1985 and a Record of
Decision signed by MPCA in 1989. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has spent $22 million to complete remediation on certain areas of the site. Current
activity at the site is focused on completing the feasibility study and remedial design of the two St. Louis River Estuary Operable Units (OUs) along with
completing a feasibility study on several Upland OUs, as defined during the latest 5-year review of the site, conducted by the MPCA in 2008. The remaining cost
of the project is estimated to be $20 million and was recorded as an accrued liability as of September 30, 2013, but because several critical issues have yet to
be resolved so that a preferred remedy may be selected, it is reasonably possible that additional costs of as much as $45 million to $75 million may be incurred
at this site in combination with five other projects at various locations. See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements Contingencies and Commitments -
Environmental Matters - Remediation Projects - Projects with Ongoing Study and Scope Development.

Municipal Industrial Disposal Company (MIDC)

MIDC was a licensed disposal facility where U. S. Steel disposed coal tar and other wastes. The site was mismanaged by the operator and subsequently on
August 30, 2002, U. S. Steel entered into a COA with the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection to address the environmental issues at the site.
While U. S. Steel was not the only entity to use the facility, U. S. Steel is the single remaining viable company responsible for the cleanup. An engineered
remedy for the three locations at the site requiring remediation was implemented in July 2011 and completed in December 2011. The final completion report
was submitted to the agency in December 2012. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has spent $12 million related to the project. The remaining cost of the
project is estimated to be $172,000 and was recorded as an accrued liability as of September 30, 2013.
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USS-POSCO Industries (UPI)

At UPI, a joint venture between subsidiaries of U. S. Steel and POSCO, corrective measures have been implemented for the majority of the former SWMUs.
Prior to the formation of UPI, U. S. Steel owned and operated the Pittsburg, California facility and retained responsibility for the existing environmental
conditions. Seven SWMUs remain at the facility. Based on their constituents, six of these SWMUs have been combined into two groups of three, while one
SWMU remains a single entity. Investigation of the single SWMU is complete and an engineered remedy is in development for submission to the Department of
Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). Investigation for the second SWMU group is also complete with recommendations, limited to future monitoring only, currently
being discussed with the California DTSC. Investigations continue for the remaining SWMU group and it is likely that corrective measures will be required, but it
is not possible at this time to define a scope or estimate costs for what may be required by the DTSC. As of September 30, 2013, $828,000 remains for ongoing
environmental studies and investigations. It is reasonably possible that additional costs of as much as $45 million to $75 million may be incurred at this site in
combination with five other projects at various locations. See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements “Contingencies and Commitments —
Environmental Matters — Remediation Projects — Projects with Ongoing Study and Scope Development.”

EPA Region V Federal Lawsuit

On August 1, 2012, the U.S. government, joined by the States of lllinois, Indiana and Michigan, filed a complaint in the Northern District of Indiana alleging
various CAA and State air regulatory violations that were to have allegedly occurred at Gary Works, Granite City Works, and Great Lakes Works, our three
integrated iron and steel facilities located in the EPA’'s Region V. The Complaint alleges that Gary Works failed to obtain the proper pre-construction permit for a
routine reline of its Blast Furnace No. 4 in 1990, and that the three facilities failed to meet certain operational, maintenance, opacity, and recordkeeping
requirements under the CAA and its implementing regulations. The Complaint requests relief in the form of statutory penalties for each violation and for
injunctive relief. U. S. Steel believes that the claims asserted in the Complaint are not justified and are without statutory foundation. On September 21, 2012, U.
S. Steel filed a motion to dismiss the U.S. government’s claims for relief regarding the 1990 reline of the Gary Blast Furnace No. 4 and filed an answer to the
remaining allegations in the Complaint. On August 21, 2013, the district court issued an Opinion and Order, granting in part, and denying in part, the Motion to
Dismiss. The court granted the Motion to Dismiss with respect to penalties such that the government is barred from seeking any civil penalties. However, the
court denied our Motion to Dismiss with respect to injunctive relief. On September 6, 2013, U. S. Steel filed a Motion for Reconsideration to the district court with
respect to its denial of the Motion to Dismiss regarding injunctive relief. In response, on September 26, 2013, the court issued a Notice of Hearing regarding U.
S. Steel's Motion for Reconsideration for November 5, 2013. In the interim, the parties are continuing with discovery. U. S. Steel will continue to vigorously
defend against these claims. At this time, the potential outcome is not reasonably estimable.

Other

In April 2003, U. S. Steel and Salomon Smith Barney Holdings, Inc. (SSB) entered into a consent order with the Kansas Department of Health & Environment
(KDHE) concerning a former zinc smelting operation in Cherryvale, Kansas. Remediation was essentially completed in 2007 and U. S. Steel and SSB continue
to work with KDHE to address the remaining issues. As such, the Consent Order was amended on May 3, 2013, to investigate potential contamination beyond
the boundary of the former zinc smelting operation. As of September 30, 2013, an accrual of $206,000 remains available for addressing these outstanding
issues.

On January 18, 2011, KDHE signed a Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO), which obligates U. S. Steel to prepare and implement a corrective action
plan for two sites in Girard, Kansas. The sites are referred to as the Girard Zinc Works and the Cherokee Lanyon #2 site. The CAFO recognizes a single project
incorporating the corrective action for both sites. An addendum to the May 2012 Final Corrective Action Completion Report summarizing completion of fieldwork
was submitted to KDHE on March 18, 2013 and subsequently approved by KDHE on March 22, 2013. U. S. Steel is currently working with KDHE on developing
a long term care agreement to address post closure items for the site. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has an accrued liability of approximately $69,000.

In January of 2004, U. S. Steel received notice of a claim from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and notice of claims from citizens of a
cap failure at the Dayton Landfill. U. S. Steel’s allocated share is approximately 16 percent. The Remedial Action Plan for the site was approved by TCEQ in
June 2009. Implementation of remedial measures was initiated in July 2010 and all fieldwork was completed in November 2011. On March 18, 2013, TCEQ
approved the Response Action Completion Report. The accrued liability for U. S. Steel’s share to implement the post-closure monitoring program was $774,000
as of September 30, 2013.
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In May 2010, MPCA notified Canadian National Railroad Company (CN) of apparent environmental impacts on their property adjacent to the former U. S. Steel
Duluth Works. U. S. Steel subsequently obtained information indicating U. S. Steel's connection to the site as well as reviewed a site investigation report that
CN prepared and submitted to MPCA in August 2011. On December 6, 2011, U. S. Steel agreed to purchase the site and to take responsibility for addressing
the identified environmental impacts. The property transaction was closed on June 26, 2012. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has an accrued liability of
approximately $2 million.

The Canadian and Ontario governments have identified for remediation a sediment deposit, commonly referred to as Randle Reef, in Hamilton Harbor near
USSC’s Hamilton Works, for which the regulatory agencies estimate expenditures with a net present value of approximately C$120 million (approximately $117
million). The national and provincial governments have each allocated C$40 million (approximately $39 million) for this project. Local sources, including
industry, have also agreed to provide funding of C$40 million (approximately $39 million) for the project. USSC has committed to contribute approximately
11,000 tons of hot rolled steel and to fund C$2 million (approximately $2 million). The steel contribution is expected to be made in 2014. As of September 30,
2013,U. S. Steel has an accrued liability of approximately $10 million reflecting the contribution commitment.

U. S. Steel is identified as a PRP at the former Breslube-Penn operating site, an oil recycling and solvent recovery operation located in Coraopolis, PA. U. S.
Steel’s allocated share of the cost among the participating PRPs is approximately 29 percent. A Record of Decision was issued by the EPA in August 2007 and
a Remedial Design was preliminarily approved in 2011 and is still under review by the agencies. As of September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel has an accrued liability
of approximately $2 million reflecting U. S. Steel’s share of the cost to implement remedial measures at the site.

ASBESTOS LITIGATION

At September 30, 2013, U. S. Steel was a defendant in approximately 800 active cases involving approximately 3,340 plaintiffs. As of December 31, 2012,
U. S. Steel was a defendant in approximately 790 active cases involving approximately 3,330 plaintiffs. For the period ended September 30, 2013, settlements
and dismissals resulted in the disposition of approximately 175 claims and U. S. Steel paid approximately $6 million in settlements. New filings added
approximately 185 claims.

About 2,560, or approximately 77 percent, of these claims are currently pending in jurisdictions which permit filings with massive numbers of plaintiffs. Based
upon U. S. Steel’s experience in such cases, it believes the actual number of plaintiffs who ultimately assert claims against U. S. Steel will likely be a small
fraction of the total number of plaintiffs. Most of the claims filed in recent years involve individual or small groups of claimants.

Historically, these claims against U. S. Steel fall into three major groups: (1) claims made by persons who allegedly were exposed to asbestos at U. S. Steel
facilities (referred to as “premises claims”); (2) claims made by industrial workers allegedly exposed to products formerly manufactured by U. S. Steel; and
(3) claims made under certain federal and general maritime laws by employees of former operations of U. S. Steel. The ultimate outcome of any claim depends
upon a myriad of legal and factual issues, including whether the plaintiff can prove actual disease, if any; actual exposure, if any, to U. S. Steel products; the
duration of exposure to asbestos, if any, on U. S. Steel's premises and the plaintiffs exposure to other sources of asbestos. In general, the only insurance
available to U. S. Steel with respect to asbestos claims is excess casualty insurance, which has multi-million dollar self-insured retentions. To date, U. S. Steel
has received minimal payments under these policies relating to asbestos claims.

These asbestos cases allege a variety of respiratory and other diseases based on alleged exposure to asbestos. U. S. Steel is currently a defendant in cases in
which a total of approximately 260 plaintiffs allege that they are suffering from mesothelioma. The potential for damages against defendants may be greater in
cases where the plaintiffs can prove mesothelioma.

In many cases in which claims have been asserted against U. S. Steel, the plaintiffs have been unable to establish any causal relationship to U. S. Steel or our
products or premises; however, with the decline in mass plaintiff cases, the incidence of claimants actually alleging a claim against U. S. Steel is increasing. In
addition, in many asbestos cases, the plaintiffs have been unable to demonstrate they have suffered any identifiable injury or compensable loss at all; that any
injuries they have incurred did in fact result from alleged exposure to asbestos; or that such alleged exposure was in any way related to U. S. Steel or our
products or premises.

In every asbestos case in which U. S. Steel is named as a party, the complaints are filed against numerous named defendants and generally do not contain
allegations regarding specific monetary damages sought. To the extent that any specific amount of damages is sought, the amount applies to claims against all
named defendants and in no case
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is there any allegation of monetary damages against U. S. Steel. Historically, approximately 89 percent of the cases against U. S. Steel did not specify any
damage amount or stated that the damages sought exceeded the amount required to establish jurisdiction of the court in which the case was filed.
(Jurisdictional amounts generally range from $25,000 to $75,000). U. S. Steel does not consider the amount of damages alleged, if any, in a complaint to be
relevant in assessing our potential exposure to asbestos liabilities.

U. S. Steel aggressively pursues grounds for the dismissal of U. S. Steel from pending cases and litigates cases to verdict where we believe litigation is
appropriate. U. S. Steel also makes efforts to settle appropriate cases, especially mesothelioma cases, for reasonable, and frequently nominal, amounts.

The following table shows activity with respect to asbestos litigation:

Amounts
Claims Paid to
Opening Dismissed, Closing Resolve
Number Settled New Number Claims
Period ended of Claims and Resolved Claims of Claims (in millions)
December 31, 2010 3,040 200 250 3,090 $8
December 31, 2011 3,090 130 275 3,235 $8
December 31, 2012 3,235 190 285 3,330 $15
September 30, 2013 3,330 175 185 3,340 $6

The amount U. S. Steel has accrued for pending asbestos claims is not material to U. S. Steel’s financial position. U. S. Steel does not accrue for unasserted
asbestos claims because it is not possible to determine whether any loss is probable with respect to such claims or even to estimate the amount or range of any
possible losses. The vast majority of pending claims against us allege so-called “premises” liability-based exposure on U. S. Steel’s current or former premises.
These claims may be made by an indeterminable number of people such as truck drivers, railroad workers, salespersons, contractors and their employees,
government inspectors, customers, visitors and even trespassers. In most cases, the claimant was exposed to asbestos in non-U. S. Steel settings; the relative
periods of exposure between U. S. Steel and non-U. S. Steel settings vary with each claimant, and the strength or weakness of the causal link between U. S.
Steel exposure and any injury vary widely as do the nature and severity of the injury claimed.

We are unable to estimate the ultimate outcome of asbestos-related lawsuits, claims and proceedings due to the unpredictable nature of personal injury
litigation. Despite this uncertainty, management believes that the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition, although the resolution of such matters could significantly impact results of operations for a particular period. Among the factors considered
in reaching this conclusion are: (1) it has been many years since U. S. Steel employed maritime workers or manufactured or sold asbestos containing products;
(2) most asbestos containing material was removed or remediated at U. S. Steel facilities many years ago and (3) U. S. Steel’s history of trial outcomes,
settlements and dismissals.

The foregoing statements of belief are forward-looking statements. Predictions as to the outcome of pending litigation are subject to substantial uncertainties
with respect to (among other things) factual and judicial determinations, and actual results could differ materially from those expressed in these forward-looking

statements.
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Item 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

The information concerning mine safety violations and other regulatory matters required by Section 150 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform Act (the Act) and
Item 104 of Regulation S-K is included in Exhibit 95 to this Form 10-Q.
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Item 6.

EXHIBITS

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7
10.8
10.9
10.10

311

31.2

321

32.2

95

101 INS
101 SCH
101 CAL
101 DEF
101 LAB
101 PRE

EUR 200,000,000 multicurrency revolving credit facility agreement dated July 15, 2013 among U. S. Steel KoSice, s.r.o0.,
and ING Bank N.V., COMMERZBANK Aktiengesellschaft, Slovenska sporite%0a, a.s., Komercni banka, a.s. and Citibank
Europe plc. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K filed on July 16, 2013.

Fifth Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Receivables Purchase Agreement dated as of July 12, 2013
among U. S. Steel Receivables LLC, as Seller; United States Steel Corporation, as initial Servicer; the persons party

thereto as Funding Agents, CP Conduit Purchasers, Committed Purchasers and LC Banks; and The Bank of Nova Scotia,
as Collateral Agent. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed on July 16, 2013.

Sixth Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Receivables Purchase Agreement dated as of October 4, 2013
among U. S. Steel Receivables LLC, as Seller; United States Steel Corporation, as initial Servicer; the persons party
thereto as Funding Agents, CP Conduit Purchasers, Committed Purchasers and LC Banks; and The Bank of Nova Scotia,
as Collateral Agent.

Supplemental Retirement Account Program. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed on August 20,
2013.

Form of Offer Letter to David B. Burritt. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K filed on August 20, 2013.

United States Steel Corporation Executive Management Supplemental Pension Program.

United States Steel Corporation Supplemental Thrift Program.

United States Steel Corporation Non Tax-Qualified Pension Plan.

United States Steel Corporation Non Tax-Qualified Retirement Account Program.

Exhibit A to Offer Letter to Mario Longhi - Supplemental Account as Amended and Restated.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer required by Rules 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Rules 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Mine Safety Disclosure required under Section 1503 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.
XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
chief accounting officer thereunto duly authorized.

UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION

By Isl Gregory A. Zovko

Gregory A. Zovko
Vice President and Controller

October 29, 2013

WEB SITE POSTING

This Form 10-Q will be posted on the U. S. Steel web site, www.ussteel.com, within a few days of its filing.
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Exhibit 10.3
EXECUTION COPY

SIXTH AMENDMENT TO THE SECOND AMENDED
AND RESTATED RECEIVABLES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS SIXTH AMENDMENT TO THE SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED RECEIVABLES PURCHASE AGREEMENT,
dated as of October 4, 2013 (this “Amendment”), is entered into by and among U. S. STEEL RECEIVABLES LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, as Seller (the “Seller”), UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION (in its individual capacity, “ USS”), a Delaware
corporation, as initial Servicer (in such capacity, together with its successors and permitted assigns in such capacity, the “Servicer”), the
FUNDING AGENTS listed on the signature pages hereto, the CP CONDUIT PURCHASERS listed on the signature pages hereto, the
COMMITTED PURCHASERS listed on the signature pages hereto, the LC BANKS listed on the signature pages hereto, MARKET STREET
FUNDING LLC (“Market Street”), as Assignor (as defined below), PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION (“ PNC”), as Assignee (as
defined below) and THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA, a Canadian chartered bank, as Collateral Agent for the CP Conduit Purchasers,
Committed Purchasers and LC Banks (in such capacity, together with its successors and assigns in such capacity, the “Collateral Agent”).
Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein are used as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Receivables Purchase
Agreement, dated as of September 27, 2006 (as amended or otherwise modified through the date hereof, the “Agreement”), among the Seller,
the Servicer, the CP Conduit Purchasers from time to time party thereto, the Committed Purchasers from time to time party thereto, the LC
Banks from time to time party thereto, the Funding Agents and the Collateral Agent.

WHEREAS, Market Street, as the assignor (in such capacity, the “Assignor”), desires to sell, assign and delegate to PNC, as the
assignee (in such capacity, the “Assignee”), all of the Assignor’s rights under, interest in, title to and obligations under the Agreement and the
other Transaction Documents (collectively, the “ Assigned Documents”), and the Assignee desires to purchase and assume from the Assignor
all of the Assignor’s rights under, interest in, title to and obligations under the Assigned Documents.

WHEREAS, after giving effect to the assignment and assumption contemplated in Section 1 of this Amendment, each of the parties
hereto desires that Market Street cease to be a party to the Agreement and each of the other Assigned Documents to which it is a party and to
be discharged from its duties and obligations as a Purchaser or otherwise under the Agreement and each of the other Assigned Documents
except to the extent otherwise set forth in this Amendment.

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to amend the Agreement in certain respects as provided herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other material covenants contained herein, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

SECTION 1. Assignment and Assumption.

(a) Sale and Assignment by Assignor to Assignee . At or before 2:00 pm (New York time) on the date hereof, the Assignee
shall pay to the Assignor, in
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immediately available funds, (i) the amount set forth on Schedule I hereto (such amount, the “Capital Payment”) representing 100.00%
of the aggregate Capital of the Assignor under the Agreement on the date hereof and (ii) the amount set forth on Schedule I hereto
representing all accrued but unpaid (whether or not then due) Discount, Fees and other costs and expenses payable in respect of such
Capital to but excluding the date hereof (such amount, the “CP Costs and Other Costs”’; together with the Capital Payment, collectively,
the “Payoff Amount”). Upon the Assignor’s receipt of the Payoff Amount in its entirety, the Assignor hereby sells, transfers, assigns and
delegates to the Assignee, without recourse, representation or warranty except as otherwise provided herein, and the Assignee hereby
irrevocably purchases, receives, accepts and assumes from the Assignor, all of the Assignor’s rights under, interest in, title to and all its
obligations under the Agreement and the other Assigned Documents. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Assignor
hereby assigns to the Assignee all of its right, title and interest in the Purchased Interest.

Payment of each portion of the Payoff Amount shall be made by wire transfer of immediately available funds in accordance with
the payment instructions set forth on Schedule II hereto.

(b) Removal of Assignor. From and after the Effective Date (as defined below), the Assignor shall cease to be a party to the
Agreement and each of the other Assigned Documents to which it was a party and shall no longer have any rights or obligations under
the Agreement or any other Assigned Document (other than such rights and obligations which by their express terms survive
termination thereof).

(c¢) Acknowledgement and Agreement. Each of the parties and signatories hereto (i) hereby acknowledges and agrees to the
sale, assignment and assumption set forth in clause (a) above and (ii) expressly waives any notice or other applicable requirements set
forth in any Transaction Document as a prerequisite or condition precedent to such sale, assignment and assumption (other than as set
forth herein).

SECTION 2. Amendments to the Agreement. The Agreement is hereby amended as follows:
(a) The following new Section 1.2(g) is hereby added to the Agreement immediately following existing Section 1.2(f) thereof:

(g) Each of the parties hereto hereby acknowledges and agrees that from and after the Sixth Amendment Effective Date,
the PNC Bank, National Association Purchaser Group shall not include a CP Conduit Purchaser, and each request by the Seller
for Funded Purchases by the CP Conduit Purchasers under this Agreement with respect to the PNC Bank, National Association
Purchaser Group shall be deemed to be a request that the related Committed Purchasers in PNC Bank, National Association’s
Purchaser Group make their ratable share of such Funded Purchases.
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(b) Section 1.8(b) of the Agreement is hereby amended by replacing the term “Eurodollar Rate” in each instance where it
appears therein with the phrase “Eurodollar Rate or LMIR”.

(c) Section 1.11 of the Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the following:

Section 1.11. Inability to Determine Eurodollar Rate or LMIR: Change in Legality.

(a) If any Funding Agent shall have determined before the first day of any Accrual Period (or solely with respect to
LMIR, on any day) (which determination shall be conclusive and binding upon the parties hereto), by reason of circumstances
affecting the interbank Eurodollar market, either that: (i) dollar deposits in the relevant amounts and for the relevant Accrual
Period (or portion thereof) are not available, (ii) adequate and reasonable means do not exist for ascertaining the Eurodollar Rate
or LMIR for such Accrual Period (or portion thereof) or (iii) the Eurodollar Rate or LMIR determined pursuant hereto does not
accurately reflect the cost to the applicable Affected Person (as conclusively determined by such Funding Agent) of maintaining
any Portion of Capital during such Accrual Period (or portion thereof), such Funding Agent shall promptly give telephonic notice
of such determination, confirmed in writing, to the Seller before the first day of such Accrual Period (or solely with respect to
LMIR, on such day). Upon delivery of such notice: (i) no Portion of Capital shall be funded thereafter at the Alternate Rate
determined by reference to the Eurodollar Rate or LMIR unless and until such Funding Agent shall have given notice to the Seller
that the circumstances giving rise to such determination no longer exist, and (ii) with respect to any outstanding Portions of
Capital then funded at the Alternate Rate determined by reference to the Eurodollar Rate or LMIR, such Alternate Rate shall, on
the immediately succeeding Accrual Date (or solely with respect to LMIR, immediately), automatically be converted to the
Alternate Rate determined by reference to the Base Rate at the respective last days of the then-current Accrual Periods (or solely
with respect to LMIR, immediately) relating to such Portions of Capital.

(b) If, on or before the first day of any Accrual Period (or solely with respect to LMIR, on any day), any Funding
Agent shall have been notified by any Affected Person that such Affected Person has determined (which determination shall be
final and conclusive) that any Change in Law, or compliance by such Affected Person with any Change in Law, shall make it
unlawful or impossible for such Affected Person to fund or maintain any Portion of Capital at or by reference to the Eurodollar
Rate or LMIR, such Funding Agent shall notify the Seller, the Collateral Agent and each other Funding Agent thereof. Upon
receipt of such notice, until the applicable Funding Agent notifies the Seller, the Collateral Agent and each other Funding
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following:

Agent that the circumstances giving rise to such determination no longer apply, (i) no Portion of Capital shall be funded at or by
reference to the Eurodollar Rate or LMIR and (ii) the Discount for any outstanding Portions of Capital then funded at the
Alternate Rate determined by reference to the Eurodollar Rate or LMIR shall be converted to the Alternate Rate determined by
reference to the Base Rate either (x) on the last day of the then current Accrual Period (or solely with respect to LMIR,
immediately) if such Affected Person may lawfully continue to maintain such Portion of Capital at or by reference to the
Eurodollar Rate or LMIR to such day, or (y) immediately, if such Affected Person may not lawfully continue to maintain such
Portion of Capital at or by reference to the Eurodollar Rate or LMIR to such day.

(d) The signature block for Market Street set forth on signature page S-6 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety.

(e) The notice information for PNC in each of its capacities under the Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the

Address: PNC Bank, National Association
Three PNC Plaza
225 Fifth Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2707
Attention: Robyn Reeher
Telephone: (412) 768-3090
Facsimile: (412) 762-9184

(f) The following new defined terms and definitions thereof are hereby added to Exhibit I to the Agreement in appropriate

alphabetical order:

“LMIR” means for any day during any Accrual Period, the one-month Eurodollar rate for U.S. dollar deposits as
reported on the Reuters Screen LIBORO1 Page or any other page that may replace such page from time to time for the purpose of
displaying offered rates of leading banks for London interbank deposits in United States dollars, as of 11:00 a.m. (London time)
on such day, or if such day is not a Business Day, then the immediately preceding Business Day (or if not so reported, then as
determined by the Collateral Agent from another recognized source for interbank quotation), in each case, changing when and as
such rate changes.

“Sixth Amendment Effective Date” means the date on which that certain Sixth Amendment to this Agreement, dated as of
October 4, 2013, becomes effective in accordance with its terms.
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(g) The definition of “Alternate Rate” set forth in Exhibit I to the Agreement is replaced in its entirety with the following:

“Alternate Rate” for any Accrual Period for any Net Investment (or portion thereof) funded by any Purchaser other
than through the issuance of Notes, means an interest rate per annum equal to: (I) solely with respect to PNC, as a Purchaser, (a)
the daily average LMIR for such Accrual Period, or, if LMIR is then unavailable, (b) the Base Rate for such Accrual Period or
(IT) with respect to any Purchaser other than PNC, (a) 3.00% per annum above the Eurodollar Rate for such Accrual Period, or, if
the Eurodollar Rate is then unavailable, (b) the Base Rate for such Accrual Period; provided, however, that the “Alternate Rate”
for any day while a Termination Event exists shall be an interest rate equal to 4.00% per annum above the Eurodollar Rate or
LMIR (or if for any reason, the Eurodollar Rate or LMIR is unavailable at such time, the Base Rate) in effect on such day.

(h) The definition of “Business Day” set forth in Exhibit I to the Agreement is replaced in its entirety with the following:
“Business Day” means any day (other than a Saturday or Sunday) on which: (a) banks are not authorized or required to
close in New York, New York and (b) if this definition of “Business Day” is utilized in connection with the Eurodollar Rate or
LMIR, dealings are carried out in the London interbank market.

(i) The definition “Year” set forth in the definition of “Discount” set forth in Exhibit I to the Agreement is hereby amended by
replacing the term “Eurodollar Rate” where it appears therein with the phrase “Eurodollar Rate or LMIR”.

(j) Annex F to the Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with Exhibit A attached hereto.
(k) Annex G to the Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with Exhibit B attached hereto.

SECTION 3. Agreement in Full Force and Effect as Amended. Except as specifically amended hereby, the Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect. All references to the Agreement shall be deemed to mean the Agreement as modified hereby. This Amendment shall not
constitute a novation of the Agreement, but shall constitute an amendment thereof. The parties hereto agree to be bound by the terms and
conditions of the Agreement, as amended by this Amendment, as though such terms and conditions were set forth herein.
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SECTION 4. Effectiveness of this Amendment. This Amendment shall become effective as of the date hereof (the “Effective Date”)
upon satisfaction of each of the following conditions precedent: (I) the Assignor shall have received the Payoff Amount in its entirety in
accordance with Section 1 of this Amendment and (II) receipt by the Collateral Agent of each of the following, each in form and substance
satisfactory to the Collateral Agent:

(i)counterparts of this Amendment duly executed by each of the parties hereto;
and

(il)counterparts of the amended and restated Fee Letter, dated as of the date hereof, duly executed by each of the parties
thereto.

SECTION 5. Representations and Warranties of USS and Seller; Further Assurances. Each of USS and the Seller hereby represents
and warrants to the Collateral Agent, each Funding Agent, each Purchaser and the Assignee as follows:

A. Representations and Warranties. Each of the representations and warranties made by it under each of the Transaction Documents
to which it is a party are true and correct as of the date hereof (unless stated to relate solely to an earlier date, in which case such
representations and warranties were true and correct and correct as of such earlier date).

B. Enforceability. The execution and delivery by each of the Seller and USS of this Amendment, and the performance of each of its
obligations under this Amendment and the Agreement, as amended hereby, are within each of its corporate powers and have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action on each of its parts. This Amendment and the Agreement, as amended hereby, are each of the
Seller’s and USS’s valid and legally binding obligations, enforceable in accordance with its terms.

C . No Default. Both before and immediately after giving effect to this Amendment and the transactions contemplated hereby, no
Termination Event or Unmatured Termination Event exists or shall exist.

SECTION 6. No Proceedings. Each of the parties hereto hereby covenants and agrees that it will not institute against, or join any
other Person in instituting against, Market Street any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency or liquidation proceeding, or other
proceeding under any federal or state bankruptcy or similar law, for one year and one day after the latest maturing Note issued by Market Street
is paid in full. The provisions of this Section 6 shall survive any termination of the Agreement.

SECTION 7. Miscellaneous.

A. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, and by the different parties hereto on the same or separate
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original instrument but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same agreement. Delivery by facsimile or email of an executed signature page of this Amendment shall be effective as
delivery of an executed counterpart hereof.
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B. The descriptive headings of the various sections of this Amendment are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not be
deemed to affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions hereof.

C. This Amendment may not be amended or otherwise modified except as provided in the Agreement.
D. Any provision in this Amendment that is prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective
to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and any such prohibition or

unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render unenforceable such provision in any other jurisdiction.

E. THIS AMENDMENT AND THE RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES UNDER THIS AMENDMENT SHALL
BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED AND INTERPRETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
(INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, SECTIONS 5-1401 AND 5-1402 OF THE NEW YORK GENERAL OBLIGATION LAW).

(signatures begin on the next page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed by their respective officers thereunto duly
authorized, as of the date first above written.

UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION,
as initial Servicer

By: /s/John Quaid
Name: John Quaid
Title: Vice President and Treasurer

U.S. STEEL RECEIVABLES LLC,
as Seller

By: /s/John Quaid
Name: John Quaid
Title: Vice President
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LIBERTY STREET FUNDING LLC,
as a CP Conduit Purchaser

By: /s/Jill A. Russo
Name: Jill A. Russo
Title: Vice President

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA,
as a Committed Purchaser for
Liberty Street Funding LLC

By: /s/Rafael Tobon
Name: Rafael Tobon
Title: Director

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA,
as LC Bank for the Purchaser Group
for which The Bank of Nova Scotia
acts as Funding Agent

By: /s/Rafael Tobon
Name: Rafael Tobon
Title: Director

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA,

as Funding Agent for Liberty Street Funding LLC, as CP Conduit Purchaser and
The Bank of Nova Scotia,

as Committed Purchaser and as LC Bank

By: /s/Rafael Tobon
Name: Rafael Tobon
Title: Director
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MARKET STREET FUNDING LLC,
as a CP Conduit Purchaser and Assignor

By: /s/Doris J. Hearn
Name: Doris J. Hearn
Title: Vice President

PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Committed Purchaser for

PNC Bank, National Association

and as Assignee

By: /s/ Robyn Reeher
Name: Robyn Reeher
Title: Vice President

PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as LC Bank for the Purchaser Group

for which PNC Bank, National Association
acts as Funding Agent

By: /s/ Robyn Reeher
Name: Robyn Reeher
Title: Vice President

PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Funding Agent for

PNC Bank, National Association,

as Committed Purchaser and LC Bank

By: /s/ Robyn Reeher
Name: Robyn Reeher
Title: Vice President
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THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA,
as Collateral Agent

By: /s/ Rafael Tobon
Name: Rafael Tobon
Title: Director
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SCHEDULE I

ASSIGNMENTS AND PAYMENT AMOUNTS

Section 1.

Capital Payment: $0

Section 2.

Discount: $30,600.00
Fees: $0

Other Amounts: $0

CP Costs and Other Costs: $30,600.00
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WIRING INSTRUCTIONS

Wiring instructions with respect to amounts payable to the Assignor:

Bank Name: PNC Bank, National Association
ABA #: 43000096

Account #:

Account Name: Market Street Funding LLC
Reference: U.S. Steel Receivables LLC
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EXHIBIT A

ANNEX F
to Receivables Purchase Agreement

FORM OF NOTICE OF DESIGNATED OBLIGOR DESIGNATION

[Insert Date]
The Bank of Nova Scotia PNC Bank, National Association
One Liberty Plaza Three PNC Plaza
New York, New York 10006 225 Fifth Avenue
Attention: Darren Ward Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2707

Attention: Robyn Reeher

Liberty Street Funding LLC

c/o Global Securitization Services, LLC
114 West 47th Street

New York, New York 10036

Attention: Andrew L. Stidd

Re:  Second Amended and Restated Receivables Purchase Agreement (as amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time
to time, the “RPA”) dated as of September 27, 2006 among U. S. Steel Receivables LLC as Seller (the “Seller”), United States Steel
Corporation (formerly United States Steel, LLC), as initial Servicer (the “Servicer”), the persons party thereto as
CP Conduit Purchasers, Committed Purchasers, LC Banks and Funding Agents and The Bank of Nova Scotia as Collateral Agent (the

“Collateral Agent”)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Seller hereby designates [Insert Name of Designated Obligor], now a Classified Obligor, a “Designated Obligor” pursuant to the terms of
the request dated [Insert Date of Request], the acceptance dated [Insert Date of Acceptance] and the RPA.

Accordingly, effective as of the date hereof, the following Classified Obligors now constitute Designated Obligors under the RPA:

[Insert Names of Designated Obligors]!

I List new Designated Obligor together with existing Designated Obligors
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Capitalized terms used in this letter that are not otherwise defined have the meanings ascribed to them in the RPA.

Sincerely,

By:

G. P. Schmidt
Treasurer

707460764 99588428  Annex F-2



EXHIBIT B

ANNEX G
to Receivables Purchase Agreement

FORM OF REQUEST TO REINSTATE AN EXCLUDED OBLIGOR

[Date]

The Bank of Nova Scotia PNC Bank, National Association
One Liberty Plaza Three PNC Plaza

New York, NY 10006 225 Fifth Avenue

Attention: Darren Ward Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2707

Attention: Robyn Reeher

Re:  Second Amended and Restated Receivables Purchase Agreement (as amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time
to time, the “RPA”) dated as of September 27, 2006 among U. S. Steel Receivables LLC as Seller (the “Seller”), United States Steel
Corporation as initial Servicer (the “Servicer”), the persons party thereto as CP Conduit Purchasers, Committed Purchasers, Funding

Agents and LC Banks and The Bank of Nova Scotia as Collateral Agent

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This is a request that [Insert Name of Excluded Obligor] (the ‘Reinstated Obligor™), solely with respect to receivables created on and after
[Insert Date], no longer be classified as an “Excluded Obligor” [and instead be classified as a “Classified Obligor”]? pursuant to the terms
hereof and of the RPA.

Each of the Seller and the Servicer, each for itself only, hereby (A) represents and warrants that, immediately prior to and immediately after
giving effect to the transactions contemplated by this letter each of the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements made by it under
each of the Transaction Documents to which it is a party are true and correct as of the date hereof and no Unmatured Event of Termination or
Event of Termination exists or will exist and (B) agrees to provide (or to cause to be provided) to the Collateral Agent and each Funding Agent
and Purchaser, executed copies of all documents, agreements, instruments, certificates, UCC financing statements or terminations or other
reports, records, or receipts and to make any reasonable adjustments to any reports delivered or to be delivered under the RPA, if any, relating
to the subject matter hereof and as the Collateral Agent, any Funding Agent or any Purchaser may from time to time reasonably request.

2 Delete bracketed text if Collateral Agent and Funding Agents are not consenting to Classified Obligor designation.
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Each of the Seller and the Servicer understands and acknowledges that each of the Collateral Agent and each Funding Agent is entering into
the transactions contemplated by this letter on the express understanding with each of the other parties hereto that, in entering into this letter, it
is not establishing any course of dealing with any such Person. Each of the Collateral Agent’s, the Funding Agents’ and the Purchasers’ rights

to require strict performance with each of the terms and conditions of the RPA and each other Transaction Document shall not in any way be
impaired or affected by the execution hereof, except to the extent expressly set forth herein. None of the Collateral Agent, any Funding Agent
or any Purchaser shall be obligated in any manner to execute any future amendments, waivers, letters, agreements, documents or other
instruments and if any such amendment, waiver, letter, agreement, document or other instrument is requested in the future, assuming the terms
and conditions thereof are otherwise satisfactory to it, each such Person may, in connection with considering whether or not to agree or consent
to or acknowledge the terms of any such amendment, waiver, letter, agreement, document or other instrument, require the Seller and/or the
Servicer to prepare and deliver (or cause to be prepared and delivered) such other agreements, reports, historical data or other information or
documents in order to determine, in its sole discretion, whether or not to agree or consent to or acknowledge the terms and conditions thereof.

We ask that the Collateral Agent and each Funding Agent grant this request by executing this letter in the space provided and returning a copy
to the Servicer and each of the other parties hereto. The parties each agree that from and after the date hereof the Reinstated Obligor shall no
longer be classified as an Excluded Obligor [and instead shall be classified as a Classified Obligor, in each case]? solely with respect to
receivables created on and after [Insert Date] and the RPA is hereby modified to reflect such modification.

[The Servicer shall notify each of the Collateral Agent, the Funding Agents and the Purchasers in writing prior to designating the Reinstated

Obligor (in its capacity as a Classified Obligor) as a Designated Obligor using a notice in the form attached to the RPA as Annex F (the

“Designated Obligor Notice”). From and after the date of any Designated Obligor Notice, neither the Seller nor the Servicer shall without the
prior written consent of each of the Collateral Agent and the Funding Agents include any Receivables owed by the Reinstated Obligor in any of
the calculations of the Default Ratio, Delinquency Ratio or Dilution Ratio under the RPA.]*

3 Delete bracketed text if Collateral Agent and Funding Agents are not consenting to Classified Obligor designation.
4 Delete bracketed text if Collateral Agent and Funding Agents are not consenting to Classified Obligor designation.
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Capitalized terms used in this letter that are not otherwise defined have the meanings ascribed to them in the RPA.

Sincerely,
U. S. STEEL RECEIVABLES LLC UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION, as Servicer
By: By:

G. P. Schmidt J. J. Quaid

Treasurer Vice President & Treasurer
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By their execution hereof, each of the Collateral Agent and each Funding Agent agrees the aforementioned Reinstated Obligor is no longer an
“Excluded Obligor” [and instead is a “Classified Obligor”]’ pursuant to the terms hereof and of the RPA and solely with respect to receivables
created on and after [Insert Date].

Collateral Agent:

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA,
as Collateral Agent

By:
Name:
Title:

Funding Agents:

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA, PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as a Funding Agent
as a Funding Agent

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:

LIBERTY STREET FUNDING LLC,
as a CP Conduit Purchaser

By:
Name:
Title:

5 Delete bracketed text if Collateral Agent and Funding Agents are not consenting to Classified Obligor designation.
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1.

Exhibit 10.6

UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT SUPPLEMENTAL PENSION PROGRAM
Effective January 1, 2005, Amended and Restated Effective July 31, 2013

History and Purpose
United States Steel Corporation (the “Corporation”) established the United States Steel Corporation Executive Management Supplemental

Pension Program (“Program”), and hereby amends and restates the Program effective July 31, 2013, as set forth herein. The Program was
previously amended and restated effective January 1, 2005 to comply with section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the “Code”), except with respect to benefits that were vested under the Program on or before December 31, 2004. Benefits accrued prior to
January 1, 2005 are and shall remain payable in accordance with the terms of the Program in effect on December 31, 2004.

The purpose of this Program is to provide a pension benefit for Executive Management and certain other key managers with respect to
compensation paid under the incentive compensation plans maintained by the Corporation, its subsidiaries, and its joint ventures.

Eligibility

An employee of the Corporation, a Subsidiary Company, the United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund, or a joint venture of the

Corporation is a Member of the Program if he or she is:

(a) a member of the Executive Management Group as established from time to time by the United States Steel Corporation Board of
Directors who is also a participant in the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003), or

(b) a key manager designated by name as a “Member” under this Program by the Compensation and Organization Committee of the United
States Steel Corporation Board of Directors (the “Committee”).

Effective March 1, 2011, this Program is closed to new Members.

Subject to the consent requirement outlined in the next sentence below, a Member will be eligible to receive the supplemental pension
provided under this Program (the “Supplemental Pension”) upon termination of employment after completing fifteen years of continuous
service. Benefits will not be payable under this Program with respect to a Member who (a) terminates employment prior to age 60, or (b)
effective for an individual who becomes a Member of the Program on or after July 31, 2006, terminates employment within 36 months of the
date he or she becomes a Member, unless the Corporation consents to the termination of employment; provided, however, that such consent
is not required for terminations on account of: (a) death, or (b) involuntary termination, other than for cause.

Subject to the consent requirement outlined in the next sentence below, the surviving spouse of any Member will be eligible to receive the
supplemental surviving spouse benefit provided under this Program (the “Supplemental Surviving Spouse Benefit”) if the Member (a) has
accrued at least 15 years of continuous service, and (b) either (i) dies prior to termination of employment, or (ii) dies after termination of
employment under conditions of eligibility for a
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pension pursuant to the provisions of the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003) (the
“Plan”). The Supplemental Surviving Spouse Benefit will not be payable with respect to a Member who (a) terminates employment prior to
age 60, or (b) effective for an individual who becomes a Member of the Program on or after July 31, 2006, terminates employment within 36
months of the date he or she becomes a Member, unless the Corporation consents to the termination of employment; provided, however, that
such consent is not required for terminations on account of: (a) death, or (b) involuntary termination, other than for cause.

3. Amount of Benefit
a. Supplemental
Pension
The Supplemental Pension provided under this Program shall be a monthly amount paid for the life of the Member equal to the product
of: (i) the Member’s Average Earnings, multiplied by (ii) a percentage which shall be equal to the sum of 1.54% for each year of
continuous service and each year of allowed service.

99 ¢ EENT3

Except as otherwise provided in this Program, the terms “continuous service,” “allowed service,” “surviving spouse” and “Subsidiary
Company” as used herein mean continuous service, allowed service, surviving spouse, and subsidiary company as determined under (or,
in the case of “subsidiary company”, as defined in) the United States Steel 1994 Salaried Pension Rules adopted under the Plan.
However, the term “continuous service” for the purpose of determining the amount of the Supplemental Pension and Supplemental
Surviving Spouse Benefit under this Program shall exclude the Member’s continuous service that (i) is creditable under a pension plan
adopted by the Corporation, a Subsidiary Company, or a joint venture, if the pension plan includes bonus payments as creditable earnings
for pension purposes, or (ii) occurs following the date the Member was designated by the Committee as no longer covered by this
Program for future accruals.

Average Earnings as used herein shall be equal to the total bonuses paid or credited to the Member pursuant to the United States
Steel Corporation Annual Incentive Compensation Plan (and/or under similar incentive plans or under profit sharing plans, if the
employing entity has a profit sharing plan rather than an incentive plan) with respect to the three calendar years for which total bonus
payments or deferrals (or such other payments) were the highest out of the last ten consecutive calendar years immediately prior to the
calendar year in which termination of employment occurs (or, if earlier, the date the Member was designated by the Committee as no
longer covered by the Program for future accruals) divided by thirty-six. Bonus payments or deferrals (or such other payments) will be
considered as having been made for the calendar year in which the applicable services were performed rather than for the calendar year
in which the bonus payment was actually received. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, no benefits payable with
respect to a Member shall be based on any bonus paid to such Member after the date he or she was designated by the Committee as no
longer covered by this Program.
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b.

The Average Earnings used in the determination of benefits under this Program as of termination of employment will be
recalculated using any bonus payable for the calendar year in which termination of employment occurs if such bonus produces Average
Earnings greater than that determined at termination of employment.

As of December 31, 2001, (the “Effective Date”), the determination of Average Earnings used herein also shall take into
consideration bonuses paid or credited to the Member after the Effective Date by Marathon Oil Corporation, Marathon Oil Company,
Marathon Ashland Petroleum LLC, and Speedway SuperAmerica LLC, and their subsidiaries and successors.

In no event shall the Member’s monthly Supplemental Pension benefit be less than the Member’s highest monthly accrued
benefit under this Program.

Supplemental Surviving Spouse
Benefit

The Surviving Spouse of a Member shall be eligible for a monthly Supplemental Surviving Spouse Benefit under this Program
equal to (i) in the case of a Member who dies after termination of employment, 50% of the Supplemental Pension that was being paid to
the Member, or (ii) in the case of a Member who dies while still employed by the Corporation, the actuarial equivalent (to adjust to the
life expectancy of the spouse utilizing the 1971 Group Annuity Mortality Tables unisexed on a 9 to 1 female-male ratio for the spouse
and the PBGC interest rate in effect the first of the month following the date of the Member’s death) of 100% of the monthly
Supplemental Pension that would have been payable to the Member had the Member terminated employment with Corporation consent
as of the date of his or her death. In the event that a Member who has completed fifteen years of continuous service dies while still
employed by the Corporation and does not leave a Surviving Spouse, an amount equal to the lump sum distribution which he or she
would have received under this Program had he or she terminated employment with Corporation consent as of the date of his death shall
be payable to his or her estate in the form of a lump sum distribution. The payment date shall be on the last business day of the calendar
month following the month in which such death occurred.

Special _Rules for Sold Location
Participants

Effective July 31, 2011, for purposes of this Program, a Sold Location Participant is a Member who is either (i) a Marathon
Transferee under the Plan or (ii) covered under the Sale of Facilities provisions under the Plan. A Sold Location Participant who elects to
cease accruals and commence distribution of his or her benefit under the Plan on or after attainment of the Plan’s normal retirement age
of 65, but prior to termination of employment with Marathon or the purchasing entity (or their successors), whichever is applicable (the
“Plan Retirement Date”), shall not be eligible for future accruals under this Program following the Plan Retirement Date; provided that
neither such election nor cessation of future accruals shall have any effect on the form and time of payments otherwise provided in
section 4 herein. The Member’s benefits under this Program shall be calculated as of his or her Plan Retirement Date; provided that, for
the period between the Member’s Plan Retirement Date and his or her termination of employment, simple interest will accrue and
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will be payable on the benefit due under this Program using the average of the interest rates established under the Pension Benefit
Guaranty Corporation regulations to determine the present value of lump sum distributions payable under the Plan during the months
included in this period.

4. Form of Benefit and Timing of Distribution
a. Lump Sum Distribution and Annuity Option for Benefits Accruing Through

August 31, 2013

Effective January 1, 2005, subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued from January 1, 2005 through August 31,
2013 a Member shall receive, upon the Member’s termination of employment from the Corporation, a lump sum distribution of both the
benefits payable to him or her and the benefits payable to his or her surviving spouse, if any, under the Program. The payment date shall
be on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which such termination of employment occurred.

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits accrued from January 1, 2005 through August
31, 2013, and subject to section 4.c. below, a Member may irrevocably elect to receive such benefits payable in the form of a single life
annuity. An election may not become effective for 12 months from the date on which it is made, and such election must be submitted to
the Corporation more than 12 months prior to the date the benefits are otherwise scheduled to be paid. In addition, the payment date
elected for the commencement of monthly annuity installment payments must be deferred for a minimum of five years from the date such
benefits would otherwise have been paid. The Member shall also have the right to elect among actuarially equivalent life annuity forms
of payment, which election may be made at any time when the Member has made a valid election to receive an annuity form.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the Program
administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per the applicable
mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension
Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable actuarial assumptions and
methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are actuarially equivalent.

If the Member dies prior to termination of employment, the Supplemental Surviving Spouse Benefit, if any, shall be paid in a
lump sum distribution. The payment date shall be on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which such
death occurred. Such lump sum distribution will be determined based upon the life expectancy of the Member’s surviving spouse.

If a Member terminates employment, but dies prior to receiving such distribution, the benefits shall be payable in a lump sum
paid to the Member’s surviving spouse, or to the
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Member’s estate if there is no surviving spouse, on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which the
Member’s termination of employment occurred.

. Annuity Distribution and Lump Sum Option for Benefits Accruing On and After September 1,
2013

Effective January 1, 2005, subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued on and after September 1, 2013, a
Member shall receive, upon the Member’s termination of employment from the Corporation, a single life annuity distribution of both the
benefits payable to him or her and the benefits payable to his or her surviving spouse, if any, under the Program. The payment date for
commencement of annuity installment payments shall be on the first regularly scheduled payroll date of the second calendar month
following the month in which such termination of employment occurred.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the Program
administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per the applicable
mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension
Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable actuarial assumptions and
methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are actuarially equivalent.

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits that may accrue on and after September 1,
2013, and subject to section 4.c. below, an employee may receive such benefits in the form of a lump sum payment on the last business
day of the calendar month following the month in which termination of employment occurred, provided the employee makes a timely
benefit election. For employees in the Program on July 31, 2013, a one-time irrevocable election to receive a lump sum payment must be
made prior to September 1, 2013 in order to be valid. For employees who become eligible to participate in the Program after July 31,
2013, the one-time irrevocable election must be made within 30 days after the individual becomes eligible and will be effective with
respect to benefits accruing subsequent to the election.

If the Member dies prior to termination of employment, the Supplemental Surviving Spouse Benefit, if any, shall be paid in a
lump sum distribution. The payment date shall be on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which such
death occurred. Such lump sum distribution will be determined based upon the life expectancy of the Member’s surviving spouse.

If a Member terminates employment, but dies prior to receiving such distribution, the benefit shall be payable in a lump sum paid

to the Member’s surviving spouse, or to the Member’s estate if there is no surviving spouse, on the last business day of the calendar
month following the month in which the Member’s termination of employment occurred.
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c. Delay in Payment to Specified

Employees
Effective January 1, 2005, in the case of any Member who is determined by the administrator to be a “specified employee” (as

defined in Code section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) and the regulations thereunder), no amount of such Member’s distribution, distribution that is
considered deferred, for purposes of Code section 409A, in taxable years beginning after December 31, 2004, shall be distributed as
described in sections 4.a. or 4.b. above, but rather shall be payable (or payments shall commence in the case of an annuity form of
payment) on the first business day of the seventh month following the date of the Member’s termination of employment (or, if earlier,
the last business day of the calendar month following the month of the Member’s death). During this six-month delay period, simple
interest will accrue and be payable, on the date specified in the preceding sentence, on the balance due using the average of the interest
rates established under the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation regulations to determine the present value of lump sum distributions
payable under the Plan during the months included in the six-month delay period. In the case of an annuity form of payment, installments
otherwise payable in the first six months following separation from service shall be accumulated and paid on the first business day of the
seventh month following the date of the Member’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar month
following the month of the Member’s death).

For purposes of this Program, a Member’s entire benefit amount shall be considered deferred in taxable years beginning after
December 31, 2004 if the Member had not attained at least age 60 with 15 years of continuous service as of December 31, 2004. For a
Member who had attained at least age 60 and had 15 years of continuous service as of December 31, 2004, his or her accrued benefits
determined as of December 31, 2004 shall be payable in accordance with the terms of the Program in effect on October 3, 2004, without
any modification thereto.

d.Full and Final
Settlement
Any lump sum distribution payable as described above following termination of employment or death shall represent full and final
settlement of all benefits provided under the Program. Any distribution under this Program shall be calculated in the same manner as it

would have been calculated had it been made under the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of
2003).

e. Termination of
Employment
For purposes of this section 4, the term “termination of employment” shall mean a “separation from service” as that term is used under
section 409A(a)(2)(A)(i) of the Code and regulations thereunder.

Split Dollar Exchange Option
Effective December 31, 2003, the Split Dollar Exchange Option provisions outlined in this Section 5 are eliminated except for coverage in
existence under the Program as of December 31, 2003.
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6. General Provisions
a. Administration

€.

The Vice President - Administration, United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund, is responsible for the administration of this
Program. The administrator shall decide all questions arising out of and relating to the administration of this Program. The decision of the
administrator shall be final and conclusive as to all questions of interpretations and application of the Program.

Amendment or _ Termination  of
Program

The Corporation reserves the right to make any changes in this Program or to terminate this Program as to any or all groups of
employees covered under this Program, but in no event shall such amendment or termination adversely affect the vested or non-vested
benefits accrued hereunder prior to the effective date of such amendment or termination. If the Program is terminated, employees who
are (or were) covered under this Program will continue to accrue eligibility service under the Program for purposes of satisfying (1) the
age 60 requirement, and/or (2) the 36-month service requirement, and/or (3) the 15-year service requirement, as long as they remain
employed with the Corporation, their participating employer, or any member of the controlled group that includes the Corporation. Any
amendment to this Program which changes this Program (including any amendment which increases, reduces or alters the benefits of this
Program) or any action which terminates this Program to any or all groups shall be made by a resolution of the Corporation’s Board of
Directors (or any authorized committee of such Board) adopted in accordance with the bylaws of the Corporation and the corporation law
of the state of Delaware.

No Guarantee of
Employment

Neither the creation of this Program nor anything contained herein shall be construed as giving an individual hereunder any right
to remain in the employ of the Corporation.

Nonalienation

No benefits payable under this Program shall be subject in any way to alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, attachment,
garnishment, execution, or encumbrance of any kind by operation of law or otherwise. However, this section shall not apply to portions of
benefits applied to satisfy (i) obligations for the withholding of taxes, or (ii) obligations under a qualified domestic relations order.

No _Requirement to
Fund

Except to the extent provided otherwise in this paragraph, benefits provided by this Program shall be paid out of general assets of
the Corporation. No provisions in this Program, either directly or indirectly, shall be construed to require the Corporation to reserve, or
otherwise set aside, funds for the payment of benefits hereunder.
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As of the Effective Date, United States Steel Corporation (and its subsidiaries and successors) and Marathon Qil Corporation (and
its subsidiaries and successors) have assumed liability for a Specified Percentage of the Corporate Part, if any, of each Member’s accrued
benefit under the Program. The term “Corporate Part” is defined to mean the pro rata portion (based upon continuous service taken into
consideration for benefit accrual purposes under the Program) of a Member’s total accrued benefit under the Program as of the Effective
Date (as adjusted, if applicable, for increases in compensation in periods after the Effective Date) which is attributable to continuous
service performed for the USX Headquarters unit of USX Corporation on or after May 1, 1991 and prior to the Effective Date. The
Specified Percentage is thirty-five percent (35%) for United States Steel Corporation and sixty-five percent (65%) for Marathon Oil
Corporation.

Controlling
Law

To the extent not preempted by the laws of the United States of America, the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall be
the controlling state law in all matters relating to this Program.

. Severability
If any provisions of this Program shall be held illegal or invalid for any reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect the

remaining parts of this Program, but this Program shall be construed and enforced as if said illegal or invalid provision had never been
included herein.

. Exclusive Provisions of
Program
The provisions contained herein constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of this Program. There are no
written or oral representations, promises, statements or commitments, other than those expressly set forth herein, with respect to benefits
provided by this Program. All reliance by any individual concerning the subject matter of this Program shall be solely upon the
provisions set forth in this document.

Code Section
409A

This Program shall be interpreted and administered in accordance with Section 409A of the Code and the regulations and
interpretations that may be promulgated thereunder.
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1.

Exhibit 10.7

United States Steel Corporation Supplemental Thrift Program
Effective January 1, 2005, Amended and Restated Effective July 31, 2013

History and Purpose
United States Steel Corporation established the United States Steel Corporation Supplemental Thrift Program (“Program”), and hereby

amends and restates the Program effective July 31, 2013, as set forth herein. The Program was previously amended and restated effective
January 1, 2005 to comply with section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), except with respect to
benefits that were vested under the Program on or before December 31, 2004. Benefits accrued prior to January 1, 2005 are and shall remain
payable in accordance with the terms of the Program in effect on December 31, 2004.

The purpose of this Program is to compensate individuals for the loss of Company matching contributions under the United States Steel
Corporation Savings Fund Plan for Salaried Employees (“Savings Plan”) or the Tubular Services Savings Plan (“Tubular Plan”)
(collectively, “Plans”) that occurs due to certain limits established under the Code or that are required under the Code. The term
“Corporation” shall mean United States Steel Corporation and any other company that is a participating employer in the Plans.

Eligibility

Except as otherwise provided herein, an individual is a “Member” of the Program if he or she is an employee of the Corporation who is
eligible to participate in either of the Plans and either (a) is a member of the Executive Management Group, or (b) is not permitted to make
contributions to either of the Plans at least equal to the maximum rate of matching Company contributions applicable to his service because
of the limitations of the Code.

Amount of Benefits
With respect to a month in which a Member’s ability to either:
(a) save on both a pre-tax and after-tax basis under either of the Plans at a rate at least equal to the maximum rate of matching
Company contributions applicable to his service is restricted by law (including the limitations under Code sections 401(a)(17), 401(k),
402(g), and 415), or
(b) save on an after-tax basis under either of the Plans at a rate at least equal to the maximum rate of matching Company contributions
applicable to his service is restricted by Code section 401(m),
the full matching Company contributions which would otherwise have been deposited into the Plans on behalf of the Member will be
credited for such month to the Member’s account under the Program (regardless of the Member’s rate of savings under the Plans). Effective
April 1, 2005, the amount to be credited for a month to a Member’s account under the Program will be equal to a percentage of the
Member’s monthly base salary that, on a year-to-date basis, is in excess of the Internal Revenue Code section 401(a)(17) annual
compensation limit for the year, with such percentage determined in accordance with the following schedule:

Continuous Service Crediting Rate under Program
1 month but less than 10 years 5.0%
10 years but less than 15 years 5.5%

1of8



15 years and over 6.0%

Effective June 1, 2010, the amount to be credited for a month to a Member’s account under the Program will be equal to 6% of the
Member’s monthly base salary that, on a year-to-date basis, is in excess of the Internal Revenue Code section 401(a)(17) annual
compensation limit for the year.

Any amount credited to a Member’s account pursuant to this amendment will be subject to the requirements of Internal Revenue Code
section 409A.

Beginning January 1, 2002, the amount to be credited to a Member’s account in the Program (book entry only) will be credited in the same
manner as if the amount had been deposited in the applicable Plan for investment in United States Steel Corporation Common Stock.
Beginning November 1, 2004, the number of shares to be credited to a Member’s account in the Program (book entry only) will be
calculated using the amount of contribution and the net asset value of United States Steel Corporation Common Stock at markets close on
the processing date. In addition, amounts credited to a Member’s account (book entry only) as of December 31, 2001 relating to USX-U.S.
Steel Group Common Stock and USX-Marathon Group Common Stock, respectively, will continue to be held in such accounts as amounts
relating to United States Steel Corporation Common Stock and Marathon Oil Corporation Common Stock, respectively. Effective as of the
date Marathon Oil Corporation distributes Marathon Petroleum Company Common Stock in a spinoff transaction, the accounts of Members
with book entries for Marathon Oil Corporation Common Stock on that date will be credited with book entries for Marathon Petroleum
Company Common Stock associated with the spinoff transaction. Except as otherwise provided, the rules under the Plans for determining
service for eligibility and vesting, Corporation stock values, share determination, beneficiary designation, and vesting will be applicable
under this Program.

Effective November 30, 2005, this Program accepted a transfer of the entire value of any participant’s account from the Transtar, Inc.
Supplemental Thrift Program (“Transtar Program”). If an individual had an amount transferred from the Transtar Program (‘“Transtar
Program Transfer”), such individual will be treated as a Member of this Program. Transtar Program Transfers (and future earnings thereon)
will be credited in the same manner as if the amount had been deposited in the Savings Plan for investment in the Fidelity Managed Income
Portfolio IT — Class 3 (prior to the close of business on January 29, 2010, the Group Interest Fund).

Special Rules for Sold Location Participants

Effective July 31, 2011, for purposes of this Program, a Sold Location Participant is a Member who is either (i) a Marathon Transferee under
the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003) (“USS Pension Plan”) or (ii) covered under the
Sale of Facilities provisions under the USS Pension Plan. A Sold Location Participant who elects to cease accruals and commence
distribution of his or her benefit under the USS Pension Plan on or after attainment of the USS Pension Plan’s normal retirement age of 65,
but prior to termination of employment with Marathon or the purchasing entity (or their successors), whichever is applicable (the “Plan
Retirement Date”), shall not be eligible for future accruals under this Program following the Plan Retirement Date; provided that neither such
election nor cessation of future accruals shall have any
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4.

effect on the form and time of payments otherwise provided in section 4 herein. The Member’s benefits under this Program shall be
calculated as of his or her Plan Retirement Date; provided that, for the period between the Member’s Plan Retirement Date and his or her
termination of employment, simple interest will accrue and will be payable on the benefit due under this Program using the average of the
interest rates established under the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation regulations to determine the present value of lump sum
distributions payable under the USS Pension Plan during the months included in this period.

Form of Benefit and Timing of Distribution
a. Lump Sum Distribution and Annuity Option for Benefits Accruing Through

August 31, 2013

1.

Effective January 1, 2005, subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued from January 1, 2005 through August 31,
2013, a Member shall receive a lump sum distribution of the benefits payable under this Program upon the Member’s (a)
termination of employment with the Corporation with five or more years of continuous service, (b) termination of employment with
the Corporation prior to attaining five years of continuous service with the consent of the Corporation, or (c) death prior to
termination of employment with the Corporation. Except as provided in section 5.e., benefits provided by this Program shall be paid
by the Corporation in cash out of the general assets of the Corporation. The payment date shall be on the last business day of the
calendar month following the month in which such termination of employment occurred. Effective February 28, 2009, Members
who retire under the 2009 Voluntary Early Retirement Program will be treated as having Company consent to retire even if they
have not attained the five-year vesting requirement under this Program at retirement.

Notwithstanding the form of payment specified in paragraph 1, with respect to benefits accrued from January 1, 2005 through
August 31, 2013, and subject to section 4.c. below, a Member may irrevocably elect to receive such benefits payable in the form of a
single life annuity. An election may not become effective for 12 months from the date on which it is made, and such election must
be submitted to the Corporation more than 12 months prior to the date the benefits are otherwise scheduled to be paid. In addition,
the payment date elected for the commencement of monthly annuity installment payments must be deferred for a minimum of five
years from the date such benefits would otherwise have been paid. The Member shall also have the right to elect among actuarially
equivalent life annuity forms of payment, which election may be made at any time when the Member has made a valid election to
receive an annuity form of payment.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the
Program administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per
the applicable mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation Plan for
Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable
actuarial assumptions and methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are
actuarially equivalent.
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3. In the event a Member dies prior to termination of employment, the benefits will be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to
the Member’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the form of a lump sum distribution. The payment date shall be on the last
business day of the calendar month following the month in which such death occurred.

4. In the event a Member dies after termination of employment but prior to receiving the benefits credited to his account under the
Program, the benefits will be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to the Member’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in
the form of a lump sum distribution on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which the Member’s
termination of employment occurred.

b. Annuity Distribution and Lump Sum Option for Benefits Accruing On and After September 1,
2013

1. Effective January 1, 2005, subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued on and after September 1, 2013, a Member
shall receive a distribution of the benefits payable under this Program in the form of a single life annuity upon the Member’s (a)
termination of employment with the Corporation with five or more years of continuous service, (b) termination of employment with
the Corporation prior to attaining five years of continuous service with the consent of the Corporation, or (c) death prior to
termination of employment with the Corporation. Except as provided in section 5.e., benefits provided by this Program shall be paid
by the Corporation in cash out of the general assets of the Corporation. The payment date for commencement of annuity installment
payments shall be on the first regularly scheduled payroll date of the second calendar month following the month in which such
termination of employment occurred.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the
Program administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per
the applicable mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation Plan for
Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable
actuarial assumptions and methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are
actuarially equivalent.

2. Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits that may accrue on and after September 1, 2013,
and subject to section 4.c. below, an employee may receive such benefits in the form of a lump sum payment on the last business
day of the calendar month following the month in which termination of employment occurred, provided the employee makes a
timely benefit election. For employees in the Program on July 31, 2013, a one-time irrevocable election to receive a lump sum
payment must be made prior to September 1, 2013 in order to be valid. For employees who become eligible to participate in the
Program after July 31, 2013, the one-time irrevocable election must be made within 30 days after the individual becomes eligible
and will be effective with respect to benefits accruing subsequent to the election.
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3. In the event a Member dies prior to termination of employment, the benefits will be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to
the Member’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the form of a lump sum distribution. The payment date shall be on the last
business day of the calendar month following the month in which such death occurred.

4.In the event a Member dies after termination of employment but prior to receiving the benefits credited to his account under the
Program, the benefits will be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to the Member’s estate, if there is no surviving
spouse) in the form of a lump sum distribution on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which the
Member’s termination of employment occurred.

Delay in Payment to Specified Employees
Effective January 1, 2005, in the case of any Member who is determined by the administrator to be a “specified employee” (as defined in

Code section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) and the regulations thereunder), no amount of such Member’s distribution that is considered deferred, for
purposes of Code section 4094, in taxable years beginning after December 31, 2004, shall be distributed as described in sections 4.a. or
4.b. above, but rather shall be payable (or payments shall commence in the case of an annuity form of payment) on the first business day
of the seventh month following the date of the Member’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar
month following the month of the Member’s death). During this six-month delay period, simple interest will accrue and be payable, on
the date specified in the preceding sentence, on the balance due using the average of the interest rates established under the Pension
Benefit Guaranty Corporation regulations to determine the present value of lump sum distributions payable under the USS Pension Plan
during the months included in the six-month delay period. In the case of an annuity form of payment, installments otherwise payable in
the first six months following separation from service shall be accumulated and paid on the first business day of the seventh month
following the date of the Member’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar month following the
month of the Member’s death).

For purposes of this Program, a Member’s entire benefit amount shall be considered deferred in taxable years beginning after December
31, 2004 if the Member had not attained at least five years of service as of December 31, 2004. For Members with at least five years of
service as of December 31, 2004, their benefit determined as of December 31, 2004, plus earnings, shall be payable in accordance with
the terms of the Program in effect on October 3, 2004, without any modification thereto.

Full and Final

Settlement

Any lump sum distribution payable as described above following termination of employment or death shall represent full and final
settlement of all benefits provided under the Program.

50f8



€.

Termination of
Employment

For purposes of this section 4, the term “termination of employment” shall mean a “separation from service” as that term is used
under section 409A(a)(2)(A)(i) of the Code and the regulations thereunder.

5. General Provisions

a.

Administration

The Vice President - Administration, United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund, is responsible for the administration of this
Program. The administrator shall decide all questions arising out of and relating to the administration of this Program. The decision of the
administrator shall be final and conclusive as to all questions of interpretations and application of the Program.

Amendment or Termination of Program
The Corporation reserves the right to make any changes in this Program or to terminate this Program as to any or all groups of employees

covered under this Program, but in no event shall such amendment or termination adversely affect the vested or non-vested benefits
accrued hereunder prior to the effective date of such amendment or termination. Any amendment to this Program which changes this
Program (including any amendment which increases, reduces or alters the benefits of this Program) or any action which terminates this
Program to any or all groups shall be made by a resolution of the United States Steel Corporation Board of Directors (or any authorized
committee of such Board) adopted in accordance with the bylaws of United States Steel Corporation and the corporation law of the state
of Delaware.

No Guarantee of Employment
Neither the creation of this Program nor anything contained herein shall be construed as giving an individual hereunder any right to
remain in the employ of the Corporation.

Nonalienation

No benefits payable under this Program shall be subject in any way to alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, attachment,

garnishment, execution, or encumbrance of any kind by operation of law or otherwise. However, this section shall not apply to portions of
benefits applied to satisfy (i) obligations for withholding of employment taxes, or (ii) obligations under a qualified domestic relations

order.

No Requirement to Fund
Except as provided in this section 5.e., benefits provided by this Program shall be paid out of general assets of the Corporation. No

provisions in this Program, either directly or indirectly, shall be construed to require the Corporation to reserve, or otherwise set aside,
funds for the payment of benefits hereunder.

As of December 31, 2001 (the “Effective Date”), United States Steel Corporation (and its subsidiaries and successors) and Marathon Oil
Corporation (and its subsidiaries and successors) have assumed liability for a Specified Percentage of the Corporate Part, if any, of each
Member’s accrued benefit under the Program. The term “Corporate Part” is defined to mean the pro rata portion (based upon continuous
service taken into consideration for benefit accrual purposes
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under the Program) of a Member’s total accrued benefit under the Program as of the Effective Date which is attributable to continuous
service performed for the USX Headquarters unit of USX Corporation on or after May 1, 1991 and prior to the Effective Date. The
Specified Percentage is thirty-five percent (35%) for United States Steel Corporation and sixty-five percent (65%) for Marathon Oil
Corporation. The term “accrued benefit” is defined to mean the number of units of Marathon Stock (as renamed the Marathon Oil
Corporation common stock), the number of shares of Marathon Petroleum Company Common Stock, and the number of units of Steel
Stock (as converted to United States Steel Corporation common stock) the participant has accrued in his or her account under the
Program. The assumption of liability for the Specified Portion of the Corporate Part includes the assumption of liability for future
dividends attributable to such allocated units.

Controlling Law
To the extent not preempted by the laws of the United States of America, the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall be the

controlling state law in all matters relating to this Program.

Severability
If any provisions of this Program shall be held illegal or invalid for any reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining

parts of this Program, but this Program shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had never been included
herein.

Exclusive Provisions of Program
The provisions contained herein constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of this Program. There are no written or

oral representations, promises, statements or commitments, other than those expressly set forth herein, with respect to benefits provided
by this Program. All reliance by any individual concerning the subject matter of this Program shall be solely upon the provisions set forth
in this document.

Code Section 409A

This Program shall be interpreted and administered in accordance with section 409A of the Code and the regulations and interpretations
that may be promulgated thereunder.
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1.

Exhibit 10.8

UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION

NON TAX-QUALIFIED PENSION PLAN
Amended and Restated Effective July 31, 2013

History and Purpose
United States Steel Corporation established the United States Steel Corporation Non Tax-Qualified Pension Plan (the “Plan”), and hereby

amends and restates the Plan effective July 31, 2013, as set forth herein. The Plan was previously amended to comply with section 409A of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), except with respect to benefits that were vested under the Plan on or before
December 31, 2004. Benefits accrued prior to January 1, 2005 are and shall remain payable in accordance with the terms of the Plan in effect
on December 31, 2004.

The purpose of this Plan is to compensate individuals for the loss of benefits under the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee
Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003) (the “Qualified Plan™) that occur due to certain limits established under the Code or that are required
under the Code. The term “Corporation” shall mean United States Steel Corporation and any other company which is a participating
employer in the Qualified Plan. For the purpose of this Plan, “individual” will be deemed to include the estate of a deceased participant in a
Qualified Plan when the terms of the Qualified Plan provide for certain survivor benefits to be paid to an estate because the participant dies
without leaving a survivor or surviving spouse. The term “termination of employment”, when used in the context of a condition to, or time of,
payment hereunder, shall mean a “separation from service” as that term is used under section 409A(a)(2)(A)(i) of the Code and the
regulations thereunder.

Eligibility

Except as otherwise provided herein, each individual who qualifies for a benefit under the terms of the Qualified Plan and whose benefit
thereunder is reduced by the limitations under Code sections 415, 401(a)(17), and/or 411(a)(9) is a participant in the Plan and will be eligible
to receive the benefits under this Plan if he or she terminates employment. For terminations of employment prior to February 21, 2011,
benefits will not be payable under this Plan with respect to any individual who terminates employment prior to age 60 unless the Corporation
consents to the termination of employment; provided, however, that such consent is not required for terminations on account of: (a) death, or
(b) involuntary termination, other than for cause.

Amount of Benefits

The amount payable under this Plan shall be equal to the difference between: (a) the benefits the individual actually receives under the
Qualified Plan, and (b) the benefits which the individual would have received under the Qualified Plan except for the Code limitations
outlined in Section 2 above.
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Special Rules for Sold Location Participants

Effective July 31, 2011, for purposes of this Plan, a Sold Location Participant is an individual described in section 2 above who is either (i) a
Marathon Transferee under the Qualified Plan or (ii) covered under the Sale of Facilities provisions under the Qualified Plan. A Sold
Location Participant who elects to cease accruals and commence distribution of his or her benefit under the Qualified Plan on or after
attainment of the Qualified Plan’s normal retirement age of 65, but prior to termination of employment with Marathon or the purchasing
entity (or their successors), whichever is applicable (the “Qualified Plan Retirement Date”), shall not be eligible for future accruals under this
Plan following the Qualified Plan Retirement Date; provided that neither such election nor cessation of future accruals shall have any effect
on the form and time of payments otherwise provided in section 4 herein. Such individual’s benefits under this Plan shall be calculated as of
his or her Qualified Plan Retirement Date; provided that, for the period between the Qualified Plan Retirement Date and his or her
termination of employment, simple interest will accrue and will be payable on the benefit due under this Plan using the average of the
interest rates established under the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation regulations to determine the present value of lump sum
distributions payable under the Qualified Plan during the months included in this period.

. Form of Benefits and Timing of

Distribution
a.Lump Sum Distribution and Annuity Option for Benefits Accruing Through August 31,
2013
Effective January 1, 2005, subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued from January 1, 2005 through August 31, 2013,
an employee shall receive, upon the employee’s termination of employment from the Corporation, a lump sum distribution of both the
benefits payable to him or her and the benefits payable to his or her surviving spouse and/or survivor under this Plan. The payment date
shall be on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which such termination of employment occurred.

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits accrued from January 1, 2005 through August 31,
2013, and subject to section 4.c. below, an employee may irrevocably elect to receive such benefits payable in the form of a single life
annuity. An election may not become effective for 12 months from the date on which it is made, and such election must be submitted to
the Corporation more than 12 months prior to the date the benefits are otherwise scheduled to be paid. In addition, the payment date
elected for the commencement of monthly annuity installment payments must be deferred for a minimum of five years from the date such
benefits would otherwise have been paid. The employee shall also have the right to elect among actuarially equivalent life annuity forms
of payment, which election may be made at any time when the employee has made a valid election to receive an annuity form.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the Plan
administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per the applicable
mortality table under the Qualified Plan, and adjusted annually to reflect any
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investment earnings. The same reasonable actuarial assumptions and methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in
determining whether the payments are actuarially equivalent.

If the employee dies prior to termination of employment, the survivor benefits payable to the surviving spouse and/or survivor with
respect to survivor benefits shall be paid in a lump sum distribution to such surviving spouse and/or survivor, or shall be paid to the
employee’s estate if there is no surviving spouse and no named survivor. The payment date shall be on the last business day of the
calendar month following the month in which such death occurred.

If an employee terminates employment, but dies prior to receiving such distribution, the benefits shall be payable in a lump sum paid to
the surviving spouse, or to the employee’s estate if there is no surviving spouse, on the last business day of the calendar month following
the month in which the employee’s termination of employment occurred.

b.Annuity Distribution and Lump Sum Option for Benefits Accruing On and After

September 1, 2013
Subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued on and after September 1, 2013, an employee shall receive, upon the

employee’s termination of employment from the Corporation, a single life annuity distribution of the benefits payable to him or her and
the benefits payable to his or her surviving spouse and/or survivor under this Plan. The payment date for commencement of monthly
annuity installment payments shall be on the first regularly scheduled payroll date of the second calendar month following the month in
which such termination of employment occurred.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the Plan
administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per the applicable
mortality table under the Qualified Plan, and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable actuarial
assumptions and methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are actuarially
equivalent.

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits that may accrue on and after September 1, 2013, and
subject to section 4.c. below, an employee may receive such benefits in the form of a lump sum payment on the last business day of the
calendar month following the month in which termination of employment occurred, provided the employee makes a timely benefit
election. For employees in the Plan on July 31, 2013, a one-time irrevocable election to receive a lump sum payment must be made prior
to September 1, 2013 in order to be valid. For employees who become eligible to participate in the Plan after July 31, 2013, the one-time
irrevocable election must be made within 30 days after the individual becomes eligible and will be effective with respect to benefits
accruing subsequent to the election.
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If the employee dies prior to termination of employment, the survivor benefits payable to the surviving spouse and/or survivor with
respect to survivor benefits shall be paid in a lump sum distribution to such surviving spouse and/or survivor, or shall be paid to the
employee’s estate if there is no surviving spouse and no named survivor. The payment date shall be on the last business day of the
calendar month following the month in which such death occurred.

If an employee terminates employment, but dies prior to receiving such distribution, the benefits shall be payable in a lump sum paid to
the surviving spouse, or to the employee’s estate if there is no surviving spouse, on the last business day of the calendar month following
the month in which the employee’s termination of employment occurred.

c.Delay in Payment to Specified

Employees
Effective January 1, 2005, in the case of any employee who is determined by the administrator to be a “specified employee” (as defined

in Code section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) and the regulations thereunder), no amount of such employee’s distribution that is considered deferred,
for purposes of Code section 409A, in taxable years beginning after December 31, 2004, shall be distributed as described in sections 4.a.
or 4.b. above, but rather shall be payable (or payments shall commence in the case of an annuity form of payment) on the first business
day of the seventh month following the date of the employee’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the
calendar month following the month of the employee’s death). During this six-month delay period, simple interest will accrue and be
payable, on the date specified in the preceding sentence, on the balance due using the average of the interest rates established under the
Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation regulations to determine the present value of lump sum distributions payable under the Qualified
Plan during the months included in the six-month delay period. In the case of an annuity form of payment, installments otherwise
payable in the first six months following separation from service shall be accumulated and paid on the first day of the seventh month
following the date of the employee’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar month following the
month of the employee’s death).

For purposes of this Plan, an employee’s entire benefit amount shall be considered deferred in taxable years beginning after December
31, 2004 if the employee had not attained at least age 60 as of December 31, 2004. For employees who had attained at least age 60 as of
December 31, 2004, their accrued benefits determined as of December 31, 2004 shall be payable in accordance with the terms of the Plan
in effect on October 3, 2004, without any modification thereto.

d.Full and Final
Settlement
Any lump sum distribution payable as described above following termination of employment or death shall represent full and final
settlement of all benefits provided under the Plan. Any distribution under this Plan shall be calculated in the same manner as it would
have been calculated had it been made under the Qualified Plan.
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e.Termination of
Employment
For purposes of this section 4, the term “termination of employment” shall mean a “separation from service” as that term is used under
section 409A(a)(2)(A)(i) of the Code and regulations thereunder.

General Provisions

a.Administration
The Vice President - Administration, United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund, is responsible for the administration of this Plan.
The administrator shall decide all questions arising out of and relating to the administration of this Plan. The decision of the plan
administrator shall be final and conclusive as to all questions of interpretations and application of the Plan.

b.Amendment or Termination of
Plan

The Corporation reserves the right to make any changes in this Plan or to terminate this Plan as to any or all groups of employees covered
under this Plan, but in no event shall such amendment or termination adversely affect the vested or non-vested benefits accrued hereunder
prior to the effective date of such amendment or termination. If the Plan is terminated, employees who are (or were) covered under this
Plan will continue to accrue eligibility service under the Plan for purposes of satisfying the age 60 requirement that was in effect for
terminations of employment prior to February 21, 2011 as long as they remain employed with the Corporation, their participating
employer, or any member of the controlled group that includes the Corporation. Any amendment to this Plan which changes this Plan
(including any amendment which increases, reduces or alters the benefits of this Plan) or any action which terminates this Plan to any or
all groups shall be made by a resolution of the United States Steel Corporation Board of Directors (or any authorized committee of such
Board) adopted in accordance with the bylaws of United States Steel Corporation and the corporation law of the state of Delaware.

c.No Guarantee of
Employment
Neither the creation of this Plan nor anything contained herein shall be construed as giving an individual hereunder any right to remain in
the employ of the Corporation.

d.Nonalienation
No benefits payable under this Plan shall be subject in any way to alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, attachment, garnishment,
execution, or encumbrance of any kind by operation of law or otherwise. However, this section shall not apply to portions of benefits
applied to satisfy (i) obligations for the withholding of employment taxes, or (ii) obligations under a qualified domestic relations order.

¢.No Requirement to
Fund

Benefits provided by this Plan shall be paid out of the general assets of the Corporation. No provisions in this Plan, either directly or
indirectly, shall be construed to require the Corporation to reserve, or otherwise set aside, funds for the payment of benefits hereunder.
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As of December 31, 2001, or (2) such later date, if any, selected by the Special Committee of the Board of Directors of United States
Steel LLC (or its successors) that was established for the purpose of amending its plans and programs (the “Effective Date”), United
States Steel LLC (and its subsidiaries and successors) and Marathon Oil Corporation (and its subsidiaries and successors) have assumed
liability for a Specified Percentage of the Corporate Part, if any, of each employee’s accrued benefit under the Plan. The term “Corporate
Part” is defined to mean the pro rata portion (based upon continuous service taken into consideration for benefit accrual purposes under
the Plan) of an employee’s total accrued benefit under the Plan as of the Effective Date (as adjusted, if applicable, for increases in
compensation in periods after the Effective Date) which is attributable to continuous service performed for the USX Headquarters unit of
USX Corporation on or after May 1, 1991 and prior to the Effective Date. The Specified Percentage is thirty-five percent (35%) for
United States Steel Corporation and sixty-five percent (65%) for Marathon Oil Corporation.

f.Controlling Law

To the extent not preempted by the laws of the United States of America, the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall be the
controlling state law in all matters relating to this Plan.

g.Severability

If any provisions of this Plan shall be held illegal or invalid for any reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining parts
of this Plan, but this Plan shall be construed and enforced as if said illegal or invalid provision had never been included herein.

h.Exclusive

Provisions
The provisions contained herein constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of this Plan. There are no written or oral
representations, promises, statements or commitments, other than those expressly set forth herein, with respect to benefits provided by

this Plan. All reliance by any individual concerning the subject matter of this Plan shall be solely upon the provisions set forth in this
document.

1.Code Section

409A

This Plan shall be interpreted and administered in accordance with section 409A of the Code and the regulations and interpretations that
may be promulgated thereunder.
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1.

Exhibit 10.9

United States Steel Corporation

Non Tax-Qualified Retirement Account Program
Effective December 31, 2006, Amended and Restated Effective July 31, 2013

History and Purpose

United States Steel Corporation established the United States Steel Corporation Non Tax-Qualified Retirement Account Program (the
“Program”), and hereby amends and restates the Program effective July 31, 2013, as set forth herein. The Program was previously amended
to comply with section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”).

The purpose of this Program is to compensate individuals for the loss of Retirement Account contributions under the United States Steel
Corporation Savings Fund Plan for Salaried Employees (“Savings Fund Plan”) or the Tubular Services Savings Plan (“Tubular Plan”)
(collectively, “Savings Plans”) that occurs due to certain limits established under the Code or that are required under the Code. The term
“Corporation” shall mean United States Steel Corporation and any other company that is a participating employer in the Savings Plans.

Eligibility

Except as otherwise provided herein, an individual is a “Member” of the Program if he or she is an employee of the Corporation who was
hired on or after July 1, 2003, is eligible to participate in the Savings Plans, and is not permitted to receive Retirement Account contributions
to the Savings Plans at least equal to the maximum rate of Retirement Account contributions applicable to his or her age because of the
limitations of the Code.

Subject to the consent requirement outlined below, a Member shall be eligible to receive a distribution of the value of the Member’s benefit
accrued under the Program if the Member retires or otherwise terminates employment from the Corporation after completing three years of
continuous service as defined in the Savings Plans. For terminations of employment prior to February 21, 2011, benefits shall not be payable
under this Program with respect to a Member who terminates employment with the Corporation prior to age 60, unless the Corporation
consents to the termination of employment; provided, however, that such consent is not required for terminations on account of: (a) death, or
(b) involuntary termination, other than for cause.

Amount of Benefits
The benefit accrued under the Program for a Member shall be equal to the amount of Corporation contributions and investment earnings
credited to the Member’s Non Tax-Qualified Retirement Account (“Account”) established under the Program.

a. Corporation Contributions to the Non Tax-Qualified Retirement Account

With respect to a month in which a Member’s ability to receive the full Retirement Account contributions applicable to his or her age is
restricted by law (including the limitations under Code sections 401(a)(17) and 415(c)) the full Retirement Account contribution which
would otherwise have been deposited into the Savings Plans on behalf of the Member will be credited for such month to the Member’s
account under the Program. The amount to be credited shall be equal to the greater of:
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1. the product of the Member’s monthly base salary that, on a year-to-date basis, is in excess of the Code section 401(a)(17) annual
compensation limit for the year, multiplied by the applicable age-weighted crediting rate in effect for the Member, as shown below:

Participants in the Savings Fund Plan

Age at Beginning of Month Crediting Rate under Program
Less than 35 years 4.75%
35 to less than 40 6.00%
40 to less than 45 7.25%
45 and above 8.50%

Participants in the Tubular Plan — Crediting Rate is 4%

2. the amount of Retirement Account contribution which could not be contributed to the Savings Plans as a result of the applicable
limit under Code section 415(c).

Any amount credited to a Member’s Account will be subject to the requirements and limitations of Code section 409A and the Treasury
Regulations thereunder. Effective July 1, 2009, when calculating the amount to be credited for a month to a Member’s account, the
amount of the Member’s monthly base salary shall be deemed to be not less than his or her monthly base salary in effect on June 30,
2009, to the extent necessary to avoid the adverse effects of the temporary reduction in base salary effective July 1, 2009.

Investment Earnings in the Non Tax-Qualified Retirement Account

A Member’s Account shall be credited with investment earnings in the same manner as if the balance in the Account had been invested in
the Savings Plans and had been invested in the applicable Investment Option listed below that is closest to the year the Member will
attain age 65 based on the year of the Member’s birth:

* Fidelity Freedom 2010 Fund (Members born between 1941 and
1950)

* Fidelity Freedom 2020 Fund (Members born between 1951 and
1960)

* Fidelity Freedom 2030 Fund (Members born between 1961 and
1970)

* Fidelity Freedom 2040 Fund (Members born between 1971 and
1980)

* Fidelity Freedom 2050 Fund (Members born between 1981 and
1990)

The number of shares to be credited to a Member’s Account in the Program (book entry only) will be calculated using the amount of
contribution and the net asset value of the applicable Investment Option at markets close on the processing date.
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4.

Form of Benefit and Timing of Distribution
a.Lump Sum Distribution and Annuity Option for Benefits Accruing Through August 31,

2013
Subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued from December 31, 2006 through August 31, 2013, a Member shall
receive, upon the Member’s termination of employment from the Corporation, a lump sum distribution of the benefits payable to him or
her under the Program. The payment date shall be on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which such
termination of employment occurred.

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits accrued from December 31, 2006 through August 31,
2013, and subject to section 4.c. below, a Member may irrevocably elect to receive such benefits payable in the form of a single life
annuity. An election may not become effective for 12 months from the date on which it is made, and such election must be submitted to
the Corporation more than 12 months prior to the date the benefits are otherwise scheduled to be paid. In addition, the payment date
elected for the commencement of monthly annuity installment payments must be deferred for a minimum of five years from the date such
benefits would otherwise have been paid. The Member shall also have the right to elect among actuarially equivalent life annuity forms
of payment, which election may be made at any time when the Member has made a valid election to receive an annuity form of payment.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the Program
administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per the applicable
mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension
Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable actuarial assumptions and
methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are actuarially equivalent.

In the event a Member dies prior to termination of employment, the benefits shall be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to the
Member’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the form of a lump sum distribution. The payment date shall be on the last business
day of the calendar month following the month in which such death occurred.

In the event a Member dies after termination of employment but prior to receiving the benefits credited to his or her account under the
Program, the benefits shall be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to the Member’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the
form of a lump sum distribution on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which the Member’s termination
of employment occurred.
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b. Annuity Distribution and Lump Sum Option for Benefits Accruing On and After September 1,
2013

Subject to section 4.c. below, with respect to benefits accrued on and after September 1, 2013, a Member shall receive, upon the
Member’s termination of employment from the Corporation, a single life annuity distribution of the benefits payable to him or her under
the Program. The payment date for commencement of monthly annuity installment payments shall be on the first regularly scheduled
payroll date of the second calendar month following the month in which such termination of employment occurred.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the Program
administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life expectancy per the applicable
mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation Plan for Employee Pension
Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable actuarial assumptions and
methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are actuarially equivalent.

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits that may accrue on and after September 1, 2013, and
subject to section 4.c. below, an employee may receive such benefits in the form of a lump sum payment on the last business day of the
calendar month following the month in which termination of employment occurred, provided the employee makes a timely benefit
election. For employees in the Program on July 31, 2013, a one-time irrevocable election to receive a lump sum payment must be made
prior to September 1, 2013 in order to be valid. For employees who become eligible to participate in the Program after July 31, 2013, the
one-time irrevocable election must be made within 30 days after the individual becomes eligible and will be effective with respect to
benefits accruing subsequent to the election.

In the event a Member dies prior to termination of employment, the benefits shall be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to the
Member’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the form of a lump sum distribution. The payment date shall be on the last business
day of the calendar month following the month in which such death occurred.

In the event a Member dies after termination of employment but prior to receiving the benefits credited to his or her account under the
Program, the benefits will be paid to the Member’s surviving spouse (or to the Member’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the
form of a lump sum distribution on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which the Member’s termination
of employment occurred.
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C.

Delay in Payment to Specified Employees
In the case of any Member who is determined by the administrator to be a “specified employee” (as defined in Code section 409A(a)(2)

(B)(i) and the regulations thereunder), no amount of such Member’s distribution shall be distributed as described in sections 4.a. or 4.b.
above, but rather shall be payable (or payments shall commence in the case of an annuity form of payment) on the first business day of
the seventh month following the date of the Member’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar
month following the month of the Member’s death). During this six-month delay period, earnings will accrue and be payable, on the date
specified in the preceding sentence, on the balance due in the same manner as if the balance in the Account had been invested as
provided in section 3.b. above. In the case of an annuity form of payment, installments otherwise payable in the first six months
following separation from service shall be accumulated and paid on the first business day of the seventh month following the date of the
Member’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar month following the month of the Member’s
death).

Full and Final

Settlement

Any lump sum distribution payable as described above following termination of employment or death shall represent full and final
settlement of all benefits provided under the Program.

Termination of
Employment

For purposes of this section 4, the term “termination of employment” shall mean a “separation from service” as that term is used
under section 409A(a)(2)(A)(i) of the Code and the regulations thereunder.

5. General Provisions

a.

Administration

The Vice President - Administration, United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund, is responsible for the administration of this
Program. The administrator shall decide all questions arising out of and relating to the administration of this Program. The decision of the
administrator shall be final and conclusive as to all questions of interpretations and application of the Program.

Amendment or Termination of Program
The Corporation reserves the right to make any changes in this Program or to terminate this Program as to any or all groups of employees

covered under this Program, but in no event shall such amendment or termination adversely affect the vested or non-vested benefits
accrued hereunder prior to the effective date of such amendment or termination. If the Program is terminated, employees who are (or
were) covered under this Program will continue to accrue eligibility service under the Program for purposes of satisfying the age 60
requirement that was in effect for terminations of employment prior to February 21, 2011, and/or the three-year service requirement as
long as they remain employed with the Corporation, their participating employer, or any member of the controlled group that includes the
Corporation. Any amendment to this Program which changes
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this Program (including any amendment which increases, reduces or alters the benefits of this Program) or any action which terminates
this Program to any or all groups shall be made by a resolution of the United States Steel Corporation Board of Directors (or any
authorized committee of such Board) adopted in accordance with the bylaws of United States Steel Corporation and the corporation law
of the state of Delaware.

No Guarantee of Employment
Neither the creation of this Program nor anything contained herein shall be construed as giving an individual hereunder any right to
remain in the employ of the Corporation.

Nonalienation

No benefits payable under this Program shall be subject in any way to alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, attachment,

garnishment, execution, or encumbrance of any kind by operation of law or otherwise. However, this section shall not apply to portions of
benefits applied to satisfy (i) obligations for withholding of employment taxes, or (ii) obligations under a qualified domestic relations

order.

No Requirement to Fund
Benefits provided by this Program shall be paid out of general assets of the Corporation. No provisions in this Program, either directly or

indirectly, shall be construed to require the Corporation to reserve, or otherwise set aside, funds for the payment of benefits hereunder.

Controlling Law
To the extent not preempted by the laws of the United States of America, the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall be the

controlling state law in all matters relating to this Program.

Severability
If any provisions of this Program shall be held illegal or invalid for any reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining

parts of this Program, but this Program shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had never been included
herein.

Exclusive Provisions of Program
The provisions contained herein constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of this Program. There are no written or

oral representations, promises, statements or commitments, other than those expressly set forth herein, with respect to benefits provided
by this Program. All reliance by any individual concerning the subject matter of this Program shall be solely upon the provisions set forth
in this document.

Code Section 409A
This Program shall be interpreted and administered in accordance with section 409A of the Code and the regulations and interpretations
that may be promulgated thereunder.
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1.

Exhibit 10.10

SUPPLEMENTAL ACCOUNT

Amended and Restated Effective July 31, 2013
(M. Longhi)

Purpose
United States Steel Corporation established the Supplemental Account to provide a pension benefit for Mario Longhi (the “Participant”) with

respect to compensation paid to him under the incentive compensation plans maintained by United States Steel Corporation, its subsidiaries,
and its joint ventures.

Except as otherwise provided in this document, (1) the term “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; (2) the terms
“surviving spouse” and "Subsidiary Company" as used herein mean surviving spouse and subsidiary company as determined under (or, in
the case of “subsidiary company”, as defined in) the United States Steel 1994 Salaried Pension Rules adopted under the United States Steel
Corporation Plan for Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003) (the “Pension Plan”); and the term “continuous service” as used herein
means continuous service as determined under the United States Steel Corporation Savings Fund Plan for Salaried Employees.

Vesting

The Participant will vest in his Supplemental Account upon his termination of employment with the Corporation; provided, that such
termination is either (i) on or after his attainment of age 65, or (ii) with the Corporation’s consent, or (iii) on account of his death or
involuntary termination other than for cause.

Amount of Benefit
The benefit accrued under the Supplemental Account shall be equal to the amount of Corporation contributions and investment earnings
credited to the Participant’s Supplemental Account.

a. Corporation _Contributions to the Supplemental
Account

The Participant’s Supplemental Account shall be credited with Corporation contributions equal to the bonus awards paid (or payable) to
the Participant pursuant to the United States Steel Corporation 2005 Annual Incentive Compensation Plan (and/or under similar incentive
plans or under profit sharing plans, if the employing entity has a profit sharing plan rather than an incentive plan) multiplied by 8.5%.
The crediting of Corporation contributions shall occur on the date the applicable Incentive Compensation is paid to the Participant.

b. Investment Earnings in the Supplemental Account

The Participant’s Supplemental Account shall be credited with investment earnings in the same manner as if the balance in the Account
had been invested in the United States Steel Corporation Savings Plan for Salaried Employees (“Savings Fund Plan”) and had been
invested in the Fidelity Freedom 2020 Fund (individuals born between 1951 and 1960). The number of shares to be credited to the
Participant’s Supplemental Account (book entry only) will be calculated using the amount of contribution and the net asset value of the
applicable Investment Option at markets close on the processing date.
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4. Form of Benefit and Timing of Distribution

a.Lump Sum Distribution and Annuity Option for Benefits Accruing Through

August 31, 2013
With respect to benefits accrued from the adoption of the Supplemental Account through August 31, 2013, the Supplemental Account

shall be payable in the form of a lump sum distribution to the Participant on the first business day of the seventh month following the
date of the Participant’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar month following the month of the
Participant’s death).

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits accrued from the adoption of the Supplemental
Account through August 31, 2013, the Participant may irrevocably elect to receive such benefits payable in the form of a single life
annuity. An election may not become effective for 12 months from the date on which it is made, and such election must be submitted to
the Corporation more than 12 months prior to the date the benefits are otherwise scheduled to be paid. In addition, the payment date
elected for the commencement of monthly annuity installment payments must be deferred for a minimum of five years from the date such
benefits would otherwise have been paid. The Participant shall also have the right to elect among actuarially equivalent life annuity forms
of payment, which election may be made at any time when the Participant has made a valid election to receive an annuity form.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the
Supplemental Account administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life
expectancy per the applicable mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation
Plan for Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable
actuarial assumptions and methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are
actuarially equivalent.

b.Annuity Distribution and Lump Sum Option for Benefits Accruing On and After September 1,
2013

With respect to benefits accrued on and after September 1, 2013, the Supplemental Account shall be payable in the form of a single life
annuity. The payment date for commencement of monthly annuity installment payments shall be on the first regularly scheduled payroll
date in the seventh calendar month following the month in which such termination of employment occurred.

Monthly annuity payments shall be calculated using reasonable actuarial assumptions uniformly applied as determined by the
Supplemental Account administrator, by dividing the employee’s accrued benefits as of the most recent valuation date by their life
expectancy per the applicable mortality table under the Corporation’s tax-qualified pension plan (i.e., the United States Steel Corporation
Plan for Employee Pension Benefits (Revision of 2003)), and adjusted annually to reflect any investment earnings. The same reasonable
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actuarial assumptions and methods will be used in valuing each annuity payment option, in determining whether the payments are
actuarially equivalent.

Notwithstanding the foregoing specified form of payment, with respect to benefits that accrue on and after September 1, 2013, the
Participant may receive such benefits in the form of a lump sum payment on the first business day of the seventh month following the
date of the Participant’s termination of employment (or, if earlier, the last business day of the calendar month following the month of the
Participant’s death), provided the Participant makes a timely benefit election. Such election to receive a lump sum payment, which is a
one-time irrevocable election, must be made prior to September 1, 2013 in order to be valid.

c.General

The term “termination of employment”, when used in the context of a condition to payment hereunder, shall mean a “separation from
service” as that term is used under section 409A (a) (2) (A) (i) of the Code.

During any six-month delay period provided in sections 4.a. and 4.b., as applicable, earnings will accrue and be payable, on the first
payment date specified, on the balance due in the same manner as if the balance in the Account had been invested as provided in section
3.b. above for such six-month period.

In the event the Participant dies prior to termination of employment, the Supplemental Account shall be paid to the Participant’s
surviving spouse (or to the Participant’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the form of a lump sum distribution. The payment date
shall be on the last business day of the calendar month following the month in which such death occurred.

In the event the Participant dies after termination of employment but prior to receiving the benefits credited to his Supplemental Account,
the Benefits shall be paid to the Participant’s surviving spouse (or to the Participant’s estate, if there is no surviving spouse) in the form
of a lump sum distribution on the scheduled payment date (i.e., the last business day of the calendar month following the month of the
Participant’s death).

Any lump sum distribution payable as described above following termination of employment or death shall represent full and final
settlement of all benefits provided under the Supplemental Account.

5. General Provisions

a.

Administration

The Vice President - Administration, United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund, is responsible for the administration of the
Supplement Account. The administrator shall decide all questions arising out of and relating to the administration of the Supplemental
Account. The decision of the administrator shall be final and conclusive as to all questions of interpretations and application of the
Supplemental Account.
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b.

Amendment or Termination of Supplemental Account
The Corporation reserves the right to make any changes in this Supplemental Account or to terminate it, but in no event shall such

amendment or termination adversely affect the vested or non-vested benefits accrued hereunder prior to the effective date of such
amendment or termination. If the Supplemental Account is terminated, the Participant will continue to accrue eligibility service under the
Supplemental Account for purposes of satisfying the age 65 requirement, as long as he remains employed with the Corporation, his
participating employer, or any member of the controlled group that includes the Corporation. Any amendment to this Supplemental
Account which changes this Supplemental Account (including any amendment which increases, reduces or alters the benefits) or any
action which terminates the Supplement Account for the Participant shall be made by a resolution of the Corporation’s Board of
Directors (or any authorized committee of such Board) adopted in accordance with the bylaws of the Corporation and the corporation law
of the state of Delaware.

No Guarantee of Employment
Neither the creation of this Supplement Account nor anything contained herein shall be construed as giving the Participant any right to

remain in the employ of the Corporation.

Nonalienation
No benefits payable under this Supplemental Account shall be subject in any way to alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge,
attachment, garnishment, execution, or encumbrance of any kind by operation of law or otherwise. However, this section shall not apply
to portions of benefits applied to satisfy (i) obligations for the withholding of taxes, or (ii) obligations under a qualified domestic
relations order.

No Requirement to Fund
Except to the extent provided otherwise in this paragraph, benefits provided by this Supplemental Account shall be paid out of general

assets of the Corporation. No provisions in this Supplemental Account, either directly or indirectly, shall be construed to require the
Corporation to reserve, or otherwise set aside, funds for the payment of benefits hereunder.

Controlling Law
To the extent not preempted by the laws of the United States of America, the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall be the

controlling state law in all matters relating to this Supplemental Account.

Severability
If any provisions of this Supplemental Account shall be held illegal or invalid for any reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect

the remaining parts of this Supplemental Account, but this Supplemental Account shall be construed and enforced as if said illegal or
invalid provision had never been included herein.
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h. Exclusive Provisions
The provisions contained herein constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of this Supplemental Account. There are no
written or oral representations, promises, statements or commitments, other than those expressly set forth herein, with respect to benefits
provided by this Supplemental Account. All reliance by any individual concerning the subject matter of this Supplemental Account shall
be solely upon the provisions set forth in this document.

i. Code Section 409A
This Supplemental Account shall be interpreted and administered in accordance with Section 409A of the Code and the regulations and
interpretations that may be promulgated thereunder.
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Exhibit 31.1

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

1, Mario Longhi, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of United States Steel Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this

report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a)

b)

<)

d

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’'s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)

b)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

October 29, 2013 /s/ Mario Longhi

Mario Longhi
President and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

1, David B. Burritt, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of United States Steel Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this

report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’'s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)

b)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

October 29, 2013 /s/ David B. Burritt

David B. Burritt
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

I, Mario Longhi, President and Chief Executive Officer of United States Steel Corporation, certify that:

(1) The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of United States Steel Corporation for the period ending September 30, 2013, fully complies with the
requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the foregoing report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
United States Steel Corporation.

[s/ Mario Longhi
Mario Longhi
President and Chief Executive Officer

October 29, 2013

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to United States Steel Corporation and
will be retained by United States Steel Corporation and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



Exhibit 32.2

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

1, David B. Burritt, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of United States Steel Corporation, certify that:

(1) The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of United States Steel Corporation for the period ending September 30, 2013, fully complies with the
requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the foregoing report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
United States Steel Corporation.

[s/ David B. Burritt
David B. Burritt
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

October 29, 2013

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to United States Steel Corporation and
will be retained by United States Steel Corporation and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



Exhibit 95

United States Steel Corporation
Mine Safety Disclosure

(Unaudited)
For the quarter ended September 30, 2013
Total # of Legal
Received Actions Pending
Total # of Total dollar Notice of with the Mine
Total # of unwarrantable Total # of value of Pattern of Received Notice Safety and Legal Legal
Significant &  Total # of failure violations  Total # of proposed Total # of Violations  of Potential to Health Review  Actions  Actions
Substantial orders citations and under orders assessments  mining under have Pattern Commission as Initiated Resolved
Mine (Federal Mine Safety and violations under orders under  §110(b) under from related  §104(e) @) under §104(e) of Last Day of ~ During During
Health Administration (MSHA) ID) under §104 (@ §104(b) (@) §104(d) (a) (2) @ §107(a) @) MSHA fatalites  (yes/no)? (a) (yes/no)? Period (b) Period Period
Mt. Iron
(2100819, 2100820, 2100282) — — = = = $325 — no no 33 21 31
Keewatin
(2103352) — — — — — $— — no no 1 1 4

@  References to Section numbers are to sections of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of
1977.

®) Includes all legal actions pending before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission, together with the Administrative Law Judges thereof, for each of our iron ore operations.
These actions may have been initiated in prior quarters. All of the legal actions were initiated by us to contest citations, orders or proposed assessments issued by the Federal Mine Safety
and Health administration, and if we are successful, may result in the reduction or dismissal of those citations, orders or assessments. As of the last day of the period, all 34 legal actions were
to contest citations and proposed assessments.



